*% PUBLIC *% ) PHOENILX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *%* RECORD *¥

ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMEER: 2012 01407838

REPORT DATE: 20120808 TIME: 1210
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J
PROSECUTION DESIRED: YES ' SUSPECT [8] : BOOKED

BOOKING VICTIM NOTIFIED: YES

LOCATION: o_ BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OQOCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / sSUN 071512 0001

REPORTING OFFICER(S]: ADAM URIRE 7357 UNIT: (24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BTIAS -~ NONE(NO BIAS)

" PARTY-CREW: NO e
PUBLIC RECORDS
PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN: YES  BY: A5302 Released pursuant to
al (.' _: 1
SCENE PROCESSED FOR LATENTS: NO BY: ﬁc‘[‘\‘;{("b' 39-121, Et. Seq,

LATENTS SUBMITTED TO CRIME LAB: NO

CALI, PERSON: REPORTING PERSON 01

REPORT DISPOSITION: CLEARED BY ARREST | OVER AGE 18: YES
*k*%  QUSPECT INFORMATION ki

ARRESTED PERSON-01:
NAME: WILSON, CHRISTOPHER JAY

SPEAKING: ENGLISH
SUSPECTED OF USING: NOT APPLICABLE

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 43 DOB:- HT: 601 Wr: 164
HAIR, EYES: GRY  S8N:
OLN: ‘ AZ R&T
LEVE ORCE : RESTRAINT,JOINT LOCKS,PRESSURE PTS,OR CUFFS
EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS:APOLOGETIC | CALM

COOPERATIVE
ARREST:

DATE: © : DAY : TUE GRID: BE27
LOC: 00 PHOENTIX AZ
PHX.P.D, E , Jt Q8080090 R -

2012 01407838 Continued.




**_PUBLIC * % PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *¥% RECORD #*%
ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838
RIGHTS ADVISED: YES TIME: 2049 OFFICER: 7357

CLOTHING DESC & MISC:
WHITE T-SHIRT, BLACK SHORTS, BLACK SHOES

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:BUILD: THIN
HAIR LENGTH: CONSERVATIVE -  SHORT
HATR STYLE: STRAIGHT

FACTAL HAIR: CLEAN SHAVEN

SPEECH MANNER: NOT UNUSUAL APOLOGETIC .
POLITE e

SPEECH CHARACTERISTICS: NOT UNUSUAL
APPEARANCE: GROOMED ' CASUAL, CLOTHES
TEETH: NORMAL

EYE FEATURES: NORMAL

EYEBROWS: AVERAGE

COMPLEXIQN: FAIR

INJURY/CONDITION: NONE OBSERVED

TATTOO: TYPE:SYMBOL/S LOC: OTHER DESCR:LEFT RIB CAGE,SCROLIL,
TYPE: SYMBOL/S LOC: BACK DESCR:UPPER BACK, ON SPINE

SCARS/MARKS: NONE OBSERVED
FACIAL SCARS/MARKS: NONE OBSERVED
DEFORMITY: NONE OBSERVED

*¥%% VICTIM TINFORMRYTIOM #%++

VICTIM ~01:

' SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 17 vos: SN ' m7: R we: S

HAIR: BRO EYES: BRO SEN:

VICTIM OF:
STATUTQRY RAPE - COMPLETED

2012 01407838 Continued,




** PUBLIC *¥ PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT _¥% RECORD **

ORIGINAL _ PAGE NUMBER: 3 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

COOPERATIVE

EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS :C
DR. LICENSE : :

OCCUPATION:
WORK HOURS: 00 - 1700 : DAYS OFF: S8/8
‘CAN ID SUSPECT(S): YES SUSPECT {8) :- AP1
WILL TESTIFY: YES : MISC,

VICTIM REQUESTS NOTIFICATION

LAWFUL REPRESENTATIVE; SEX: M
ATTORNEY

VICTIM -02; :

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 14 DOB:- HT:- WT:-.

_HAIR: BLK EYES: BRO SSN:
VICTIM OF:

STATUTORY RAPE - COMPLETED
EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS ; L COOPERATIVE
DR. -LICENSE & smmﬁz.
CAN ID SUSPECT(S): YES SUSPECT (8) : APL
WILL TESTIFY: YES ' MISC.

VICTIM REQUESTS NOTIFICATION
**%% MANAGER/OWNER INFORMATION **%+ '

MANAGER/OWNER -01:
. NAME: CLAUSEN, ANGELA LORINE

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: F AGE: 32 DOB:- HT: 503 WT: 140
HAIR: BRO EYES: BRO  S6N:

EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS: COOPERATIVE

DR. LICENSE & STATE:ﬁAZ

OCCUPATION: COMMUNITY MANAGER

CAN ID SUSPECT(S): NO SUSPECT (8) :

WILL TESTIFY: NO MISC.

*%%% PARENT/GUARDIAN TNFORMATION %+

PARENT/GUARDIAN -01:

2012 01407838 . Continued.
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 4 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 38 DOB:- HT: 509 WT: 190
HATR: BRO EYES: BRO BEN:

EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS: . COOPERATIVE

DR. LICENSE & STATE: AZ

CLOTHING DESC & . : '
FATHER OF v1#/ NOTIFIED BY PHONE BY DET. QUAAS #6457
CAN ID SUSPE - SUSPECT (8) :

WILL TESTIFY: YES MISC,

PARENT/GUARDIAN -02: : '
NAME:— _ T

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: F AGE: 38 DOB : - HT: 507 WT: 150°
HAIR: BRO EYES: BRO SSN:
EMOTIONAL CONDITIONS: c COOPERATIVE

DR. LICENSE & STATE:

CLOTHING DESC &
MOTHER OF V NOTIFIED BY DET BOECK #6844
OCCUPATION ;

DAYS QFF: 8/¢

WORK HQURS: 0700 1530
CAN ID SUSPECT(S) YES SUSPECT (S) : AP1
WILL TESTIFY: YES MIsC,

AR/ CORRDINT =03, o,

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 44 DOB:— HT: 511 WT: 215
HAIR: BRO EYES: BRO  8SN:
EMOTIONAL CONDI'I‘IONS COOPERATIVE

DR. LICENSE & STATE:

CLOTHING DES

FATHER OF V2 NOTIFIED BY DET ROECK #6844
OCCUPATION:

2012 01407838 Continued.
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 5 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838
WORK HOURS: 0730 - 1730 ' DAYS QFF: S/8/M
CAN ID SUSPECT(S): NO SUSPECT (S) :
WILI, TESTIFY: YES MISC,

*%%% REPORTING PERSON INFORMATICON - * %% %

REPORTING PERSON -01l:
NAME: COLLINS, ERIKA DANIELLE

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: B SEX: F AGE: 35 DOB: HT: 506 WT: 120
HAIR: BRO . EYES: BRO SSN:-

DR. LICENSE & STATE: AZ
CLOTHING DESC & MISC:

REPORTED INCIDENT TQ PHOQENIX POLICE
OQCCUPATION: PATIENT CARE MANAGER

CAN ID SUSPECT(8): NO SUSPECT (9) : -
WILL TESTIFY: YES MIsc. .

*%%% SUSPECT VEHICLE *#%+%

VEHICLE NUMBER: 01 INVOLVED PERSON: AP-01 WILION CHRISTOPHER JAY

VEHICLE YEAR: 12 MAKE: NISS MODEL: TITAN STYLE: PK
VIN: 1N6AAOEDICN308456 OAN: !
VALUE: CONDITION: RUNNING
COLOR: TOP/SOLID-8IL
LICENSE PLATE: AKZ3641 STATE: AZ TYPE: TK YEAR: 13
OWNER NAME: WILSON, CHRISTOPHER JAY REGISTERED TO OWNER: YES

kk%k+d  NARRATIVE k%%
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

** MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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ORIGINAL

Fhhk kR RANR LT RN

CALL INFORMATIOWN:
Fhhdkk ke kTR ERENR K ARk

INCIDENT;
CALL TYPE:
CALL LOCATION;

DATE/ TIME QF CALL:

REMARKS: .

PHOENIX

PAGE NUM

* %

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *+* RECORD **
BER: 6 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

* * NARRATIVE &K K *

12001407838
200 (CHECK WELFARE)

!LENDALE, AZ 85308

* ¥

RECEIVEDO8/07/2012 AT 1033 HOURS
DISFATCHED 08/07/2012 AT 1043 HOURS
ARRIVED 08/07/2012 AT 1119 HOURS

OCCURRED TWO WEEKS AGO AT CENTRAL/ INDIAN

SCHOOL. 14 YEAR OLD PATIENT TOLD
COMPLAINANT THAT FPHOENIX PD DETECTIVE MADE

HIM PERFORM SEXUAL ACTS ON HIM AND 17 YEAR .

OLD JUVENILE THAT WAS ALSC THERE.
MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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% PUBLIC **% PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT . *¥% RECORD *¥

CRIGINAL PAGE NUMBERE .7 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

*%%%  NARRATIVE #%wx

LA R AR AL R LR LA TSR TR R

INVESTIGATION TEAM:

HRKRE AR NI ERN NN

PHQENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT
FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU

2120 NQRTH CENTRAL AVENUE, SUITE 250
PHOENIX, AZ 85004 : i
PHONE: (602) 534-2121

FAX: (602) 534-3093

SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS DETAIL:

LIEUTENANT L. SPALLA 5436 INVESTIGATION SUPERVISOR
: S.I.D. DETECTIVE BRIEFING

SERGEANT D. ALBERTSON 6646 INVESTIGATION SUPERVISOR

CASE ASSIST

CHRIS WILSON

DETECTIVE A. URIBE 7357 CASE AGENT
- INITIAL INTERVIEW OF

INTERVIEWED/, BOOKED
ORIGINAL REPORT

DETECTIVE 8. BOECK 6844 CABE ASSIST . :
INTERVIEWED

AUTHORED SEARC! !ARRANT'FOR SCENE

INTERVIEWED

PROCESSED SCENE (WIL ' ESIDENCE)
PHOTOGRAFHED
SUPPLEMENTAL

DETECTIVE T. QUAAS 6457 CASE ASBSIST
. INITIAL INTERVIEW O

MONITORED CHRI& WILSM INTERVIEW
PRESERVATTON VE } .
PHOTOGRAPHED
SUPPLEMENTAL

CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN UNIT:

DETECTIVE C. PIANO - 5853 rorenszc nrervien or (NN

CONFRO ALL
SCENE WRESIDENCE)
SUPPLE REPORT

DETECTIVE J. LUCERO - 6038 FORENS TEW OF_
SCENE ESTDE ;

SUPPLE PORT

** MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON WNEXT PACE,
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ORIGINAL

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD *#
PAGE NUMBER: g8 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838
ok kow

NARRATIVE %%+

LR R R R T R R Y R T T T TR T R g
ADMINISTRATIVE INVESTIGATION TEAM:

LA AR R AR 2R AR L EEE R TR R E R R R R RO R R

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BUREAU
111 WEST MONROE STREET, SUITE 200

PHOENIX, A% 85003
PHONE: (602) 262-4580
FAX: (602) 340-0324
LIEUTENANT G. CARNICLE
LIEUTENANT J. COLLINS

SERGEANT T, CLINE

SERGEANT D. WUNDERLE

5179
5160
5802
7140

L4

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR

ADMINISTRATIVE SUPERVISOR

CASE AGENT e £

CASE ASSIST
MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE. .
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 9 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

*kkk  NARRATIVE  *hxw

AR A AR LR AR LR ERE LR R TR F R

TACTICAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL:
LEE R R T R T T R T T T S ey

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT
TACTICAL SUPPQORT BUREAU
3443 SOUTH CENTRAL AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85040

PHONE: (602) 495-5855

FAX: (602) 534-3839
SPECIAL, ASSIGNMENTS UNIT:

SERGEANT D. RUSSO 6901 TACTICAL SUPERVISOR

'OFFICER B. MILHONE 6471 ARRESTED CHRIS WILSON e

TRANSPORTED CHRIS WILSON TO
F.I.B, FOR INTERVIEW
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

OFFICER C., RAY 6480 ARRESTED CHRIS WILSON
TRANSPORTED CHRIS WILSON TO
F.I1.B. FOR INTERVIEW

**  MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.




¥% PUBLIC *% PHOENIX POLLCE DEPARTMENT REPORT *%* RECORD **

ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 10 PR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

#%%% NARRATIVE *x*x

LA R AR E TR R

PATROL PERSONNEL:
KKK RRRR KN A DRk hoh

PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT
CACTUS PARK PRECINCT
12220 NORTH 39TH AVENUE

~ PHOENIX, AZ 85029
PHONE ¢ (602) 4585-5009
FAX: {602) 495-3660

EWED INg e
TRANSPORTED TO CHILD _
HELP FOR IN _ RE

SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

QFFICER A. BURKE 6076

#*% MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 11 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

*%¥¥  NARRATIVE +#%w

R A T TR g
RELATED INFORMATION:

Ehkkk kR ERA A h b kR T LK

AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT
11485 WEST CIVIC CENTER DRIVE
AVONDALE, AZ 85323

PHONE: (623) 333-7282

FAX: (623) 333-0742

INCIDENT: . 1244150

DATE/ TIME: _ SATURDAY, 08/04/12 AT 2019 HOURS
CALL TYPE: : CHILD MOLESTATICN

LOCATION: - B S L S

SPECIAL, VICTIM UNIT:

SERGEANT K. SHORE 0lo2 PROVIDED COPY OF AVONDALE POLICE
REPORT# 1244150 VIA FAX TO PHOENIX
POLICE ON 08/07/12 AT 1256 HOURS

PATROL DIVISION:

INTERVIEWED
EVIDENCE IMPOQUND
AUTHORED AVONDALE POLICE REPORT

OFFICER J. IWEN 1397 _ INTERVIEWED

** MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 12 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

*kkx  NARRATIVE %%+
hE b Rdwrk

SYNOPSIS:
ok ek K ok

FIRST INCIDENT:

ON AN UNKNOWN DATE, BETWEEN APRTL 1, 2012, AND JUNE 1, 2012, CHRISTOPHER

WILSON, A 43 YEAR OLD MALE, ENGAGED IN TWO COUNTS OF SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A
1C

INOR, WIT M 1 A 17 YEAR OLD MALE. THE SEXUAL CONDUCT INCLUDED

iy UCT OCCURRED AT WILSON'S RESIDENCE LOCATED AT P—
W WITHIN THE CITY OF PHOENIX, COUNTY OF MARICOL®

'SECOND INCIDENT:

VICTIM 1

ON AN UNKNOWN DATE, BETWEEN JULY 1, 2012 AND JULY 15, 2012, CHRISTOPFHER )
WILSON, A 43 YEAR OLD MALE, ENGAGED IN TWC COUNTS OF SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A

WITH VICTIM 1 7 LD MALE. THE SEXUAL ONDUCT I KT
Sy o

DURING THE' SAME INCIDENT, CHRISTOPHER WILSON ENGAGED IN 'TWO ADDITIONAL

COUNTS OF SEXUAL CO B MIN HE SEX CONDUCT

VICTIM 2

DURING THE SAME INCIDENT, CHRISTOPHER WILSON, A 43 YBEAR OLD MALE, ENGAGED
IN TWO COUNTS OF SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, W

] ITH VICTIM 2, A 14 YEAR OLD
MALE. THE SEX%F CONDUCT INCLUDED TWO SEPARATE HWITH

DURING THE SAME INCIDENT, CHRISTOPHER WILSON ENGAGED IN TWO ADDITIONAL
-COUNTS OF SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, VICTIM 2. THE FIRST ADDITIONAL
COUNT OCCURRED AFTER WILSON KISSE VICTIM 1 AND. VICTI
CONDUCT INCLUDED A

COUN

- WILSON P
ILSON PERFORMED THE LAST

THE SEXUAL CONDUCT OCCURRED AT LOCATED AT
+ WITHIN C . COUNTY OF MAKIC v :

*¥* MORE NARRATIVE CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE,
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ORIGINAL PAGE NUMBER: 13 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

**%k  NARRATIVE **x+

ok kK ok ok ok ok ke k ok

NARRATIVE:

HEkhhkhkkhhkk

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT 1033 HOURS, THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECEIVED A CALL FOR SERVICE FROM ERIKA COLLINS. ERIKA COLLTNS 18 A
PATIENT CARE MANAGER FOR“ Locatsp A R

ERIKA REPORTED SHE HAD A 14 YEAR OLD PATIENT, DLATER IDENTIFIED AS VICTIM
2, WHO ALLEGED, TWO WEEKS AGO A PHOENIX POLICE- DETECTIVE PERFORMED SEXUAL

ACTS ON HIM AND A 17 YEAR OLD MALE, LATER .  PATROL
OFFICER A, BURKE #6976 RESPONDED TO THE AND STOOD:
BY WITH VICTIM 2, PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3; ING VAL OF

RESPONDING INVESTLGATORS.

ON TUESDAY, AUQUST 7, 2012 AT APPROXIMATELY 1200 HOURS, THE PHOENTX POLICE =

DEPARTMENT WAS CONTACTED BY SERGEANT XK. SHORE #0102 OF THE AVONDALE POQLICE
DEPARTMENT'S SPECIAL VICTIMS UNIT. SERGEANT SHORE SPOKE WITH SPECIAL
INVESTIGATIONS DETAIL LIEUTENANT L. SPALLA #5436 AND INFORMED HIM OF
AVONDALE POLICE REPORT 1244150.

THE AVONDALE POLiCE REPORT ALLEGED CHILD MOLESTATION. PHOENTX POLICE
DETECTIVE CHRISTOPHER WILSON WAS LISTED AS THE SUSPECT.

SERbEANT SHORE FAXED A COFY OF THE REPORT TO LIEUTENANT SPALLA, THE
REPCRT WAS AUTHORED BY AVONDALE POLICE OFFICER J. TWEN #1397,

OFFICER IWEN’'S REPORT DOCUMENTED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

ON SATURDAY, AUGUST 4, 2012, OFFICER IWEN RESPONDED TO VICTIM 2'S
RESIDENCE AT THE REQUEST OF PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3. OFFICER TWEN
INTERVIEWED PARENT 2 AND 3 AND LEARNED OF THE INCIDENT OF SEXUAL CONDUCT .

WITH A MINOR INVOLVING WILS R AVONDALE'S REPORT, THE INCIDENT o
QCCURRED IN PHOENIX AT ﬂRESIDENCE. THE SEXUAL CONDUCT INCLUDED
ACTS OF o

PLEASE REFER TO OFFICER IWEN'S REPORT FOR FURTHER INFORMATION.

BACKGROUND INFQRMATION OF CHRISTOPHER WILSON REVEALED HE WAS HIRED BY THE -
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT ON AUGUST 24, 1998. HIS POSITION IS A POLICE
OFFICER, CURRENTLY ASSIGNED TO THE COMMUNITY RELATIONS BUREAU AS A
DETECTIVE. WILSON WORKS ON THE CONFRONTATION SQUAD WHICH DEALS DIRECTLY
WITH THE COMMUNITY DURING ORGANIZED FUNCTIONS AND PROTESTS. AS PART OF
WILSON'S DUTIES, HE WORKED AS A LTAISON FOR THE LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL AND

TRANSGENDER COMMUNITY,

VICTIM 1, VICTIM 2, ALONG WITH PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 WERE CONTACTED AND
FORENSIC INTERVIEWS WERE ARRANGED. TRANSPORTATION WAS PROVIDED T¢Q VICTIM

2012 01407838 Continued.
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i ANb VICTIM 2 T0O CHILD HELP LOCATED AT 2346 NORTH CENTRAE AVENUE BY
PHOENIX POLICE PERSONNEL. :

ON TUBSDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012, DURING THE FORENSIC INTERVIEW WITH VICTIM 1,

SEVERAL DISCLOSURES OF SEXUAL CONDUCT W LE
DI QAURES INCLUD ) AND
'!!iii!i \ TH

ON TRUE LR R ) A DIFFERENT LOCAT FIRST ACT
OCCURRED AT D INVOLVED WILSON AND . THE
SECOND ACT Q [ RESIDENCE AND INVOLVED | , VICTIM 1

AND VICTIM 2.

FOR A DETAILED ACCQUNT OF VIQTIM 1’8 DISCLOSURES, PLEASE REFER TO
DETECTIVE €, PIANO'S REPCRT WHICH I8 DOCUMENTED IN SUPPLEMENT #2.

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7. FORENSIC INTERVIEW WITH VICTIM 2,

. SEVERAL DISCLOSURES OF

S. INCLUDED W [
ﬂcm, VICTIM 1 AND VICTIM 2.

FOR A DETAILED ACCOUNT OF VICTIM 2'8 DISCLOSURES, PLEASE REFER TO
DETECTIVE J. LUCERQ’S REPORT WHICH IS DOCUMENTED IN SUPPLEMENT #3.

: : NSIC INTERVIEW WA
DURING THE
a1 AL CONDU TO KNOWING T RAGE

FOR A DETAILED ACCOUNT OF THEmBETWEEN VICTIM 1 AND
WILSON, PLEASE REFER TO DETECTIVE PIANO'S REP WHICH IS DOCUMENTED IN
SUPPLEMENT #5.

AFTER THE ' THE VICTIM’S CELL PHONES WERE COLLECTED AS
EVIDENCE AND CONSENT WAS OBTAINED TO OBTAIN THE PHONES ELECTRONIC
CONTENTS ,

IN ADDITiiN, CONSENT WAS ALSQ OBTAINED TO INVESTIGATE _

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012, SURVEILLANCE OF WILSON'S RESIDENCE wWas
ESTABLISHED WHILE A SEARCH WARRANT WAS DRAFTED.

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT APPROXIMATELY 2015 HOURS, SPECIAL

ASSIGNMENTS UNIT OFFICERS B, MILHONE #6471 AND C. RAY #6490 TOOK WILSON -
INTO CUSTODY WITHOUT INCIDENT, AFTER HE EXITED HIS RESIDENCE,

THEY TRANSPORTED WILSON TO F.I.B. TO BE INTERVIEWED.

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT 2048 HOURS, I INTERVIEWED WILSON. WILSCON'S
WRISTS WERE HANDCUFFED TOGETHER IN FRONT OF HIS BODY.

2012 01407838 ' Continued,
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WILSON WAS ADVISED OF HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS.
WILSON RESPONDED WITH, "YES I DO," TO UNDERSTANDING HIS RIGHTS,

DURING THE INTERVIEW, WILSON ADMITTED TO THE SEXUAIL CONDUCT WITH A MINQR
ALLEGATIONS. WILSON ADVISED HE KNEW VICTIM 1 WAS 17 YEARS OLD PRIOR TO .
COMMITTING THE SEXUAL ACTS. WILSON ADVISED HE KNEW VICTIM 2 WAS UNDER AGE.

AND- BELIEVED HIM TO BE 15 OR o CO
ACTE .. LSON ADMITTED HE HAD WITH
AND WILSON ADMITTED TH

DATIE. ILSON ADVISED ONE INCIDENT OCCURRED AT
ADVISED THE SECOND INGIDENT OCCURRED AT

I ITION, WiLsoN ApMiTTED HE HAD (NIRRT '
WILSON ADVISED THIS OCCURRED AT URING T
AME TIME HE WAS WITH VICTIM 1.

WILSON ADVISED HE MET VICTIM 1 APPROXIMATELY THREE YEARS AGOD, BUT COULD
NOT RECALL THE EXACT DETAILS. WILSON ADVISED HE MET VICTIM 2
APPROXIMATELY THREE TO FOUR MONTHS AGO THROQUGH VICTIM 1. WILSON ADVISED
THEY WERE AT AN EVENT AT THE PHOENIX ARTS CENTER. :

WILSON

" AFTER WILSON‘S INTERVIEW, T COMPLETED THE ARREST PAPERWORK INCLUDING THE
FORM 4. WHILE DETECTIVE S. BOECK #6844 SERVED A SEARCH WARRANT UPON

UPON COMPLETION OF THE SEARCH WARRANT SERVICE -AT mmm
THE BOOKING PAPERWORK; DETECTIVE BOECK AND I TRANGPORTEL TN HOENTX
POLICE HEADQUARTERS TO OBTAIN HI& FINGERPRINTS. | |

AFPTER OBTAINING,WILSON'S FINGERPRINTS, WILSON WAS BOOKED INTO THE MARICOPA
COUNTY JAIL LOCATED AT 201 SOUTH 4TH AVENUE FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE .
FOLLOWING ARIZONA REVISED STATUTES: :

4 COUNTS, A.R.S. 13-1405.A SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, A CLASS 2 FELONY
6 COUNTS, A.R.S. 13-1405:A SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR, A CLASS g FELONfuf

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.
VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: YES MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT: NO
INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357
END OF REPGRT DR NO: 2012 01407838
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 1

REPORT DATE: 20120807 TIME: 1615
“IYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL ASSAULT OFFENSE: 261
PROSECUTION DESIRED: YES
rocarzon: o R BFAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE:  SUN 070112 0001 /  SAT 071412 - 0001
REPORTING OFFICERI[S]: ALEJANDRINA BURKE . 6076  UNIT: 93
PREMISES: UNKNOWN . OCCUPIED:
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE (NO BIAS)
PARTY-CREW: NO
PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN: NO  BY; R
SCENE PROCESSED FOR LATENTS: NO BY:
LATENTS SUBMITTED TO CRIME LAB: NO
CALL PERSON: REPORTING PERSON 01

*%%% REPORTING PERSON INFORMATION #%w%

REPORTING PERSON -0L1:
NAME: COLLINS, ERIKA

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: B SEX: F AGE: 35 DOB:- HT: 000 WT: 000
QCCUPATION: PATIENT CARE MANAGER

¥¥%%  NARRATIVE *%+%
SERIAL NUMBER: 6076

W AT APPROX TELY 1033 HOURS, I WAS DISPATCHED TO—'

. THE FACILITY IN REFERENCE TO A CHECK
WELFARE CALL,

ACCORDING TO THE CALL MADE TO DISPATCH, THE COMPLAINANT STATED THAT ONE OF
HER PATIENTS STATED THAT HE WAS SEXUALLY ASSAULTED BY A POLICE DETECTIVE.
SERGEANT GATLIN {#4152/93A WAS ALSO ADVISED OF THE CALL,

UPON MY ARRIVAL, I CONTACTED A FEMAL IDENTIFIED AZ RP1 ERIKA COLLINGS,
WHO IS A PATIENT CARE MANAGER FOR i AND WAS IN TODAY,

2012 01407838 1 Continued.
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SUPPLEMENT . PAGE NUMBER; 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 = 1

DOING AN ASSESSMENT ON A PATIENT THAT WAS IN.FOR SUICIDAL THOUGHTS,

ERIKA STATED THAT A 14 YEAR OLD,_ BY AS BROUGHT
INTO THE FACILITY BY HIS MOTHER, ¢ FOR TO HIS
MOTHER THAT HE WANTED TO KILI, HI .- ERIKA TOLD ME AS SHE WAS DOING HER

ASSESSMENT © SHE ASKED HIM WHY HE WAS FERLING SUTICIDAL AND HE TOLD
HER THAT A FEW AGO HE WAS SEXUALLY ASSAULTED BY A PHOENIX POLICE
DETECTIVE, WHO IS WELL KNOWN IN THE "LGBT" COMMUNTITY, AND DIDN'T KNOW HOW
TO DEAL WITH IT. ERIKA RELATED THA TOLD HER THAT HE AND HIS ’
FRIEND, WERE INVITED OUT TQ L THE DETECTIVE AND THAT THE
AND REVELED THE DETECTIVE'S

NAME AS CHRIS WILSONM.

ERIKA STATED AT THAT TIME, SHE STOPPED HER INTERVIEW witTHEUR AvD
THAT'S WHEN SHE LED POLICE TO REPORT THIS INCIDENT. ERIKA TOLD ME SHE
ALSO CALLED MOTHER AND THAT SHE WAS ON HER WAY TO THE FACTLITY AS

WELL,
AT 1154 HOURS, I CONTACTED LT. CARNICLE WITH PSB AND ADVISED HIM OF THE

CALL AND HE STATED HE HAD BEEN CONTACTED BY AVONDALE PCLICE DEPARTMENT OF
THE INCIDENT, AT 1210 HOYRS, LT SPALLA CONTACTED ME AND ADVISED THAT -

DETECTIVES WERE IN ROUTE TO MY LOCATION.

WHILE WALTING FOR DETECTIVES TO ARRIVE, I WAS CONTACTED BYm MOTHER,
WHO APPEARED UPSET AND VERY CONCERNED FOR .

OLD ME SHE KNOW’S WHO THE DETECTIVE IS INVOLVED AND WAS REALLY

2 IFAT SOMETHING LIKRE THIS COULD HAPPEN. I ADVISED HER THAT

DETECTIVES WERE IN ROUTE TO OUR LOCATION AND THEY WOULD WANT TO TALK TO

HER ALONG WITH TO OBTAIN MORE INFORMATION.

AT APPROXTMATELY 1300 HOURS, DETECTIVE BOECK AND SERGEANT ALBERTSON ,

ARRIVED AT MY LOCATION AND comzacm* AT 1500 HOURS, T ASSISTED
BOECK AND ALBERSTON IN HAVING ORTED TO CHILD HELP USA FOR - -
FURTHER INVESTIGATION,

-

THIS CONCLUDES MY INVOLVEMENT IN THIS INVESTIGATION, AT THIS TIME. PLEASE
REFER TO THE ORIGINAL AND ALL OTHER SUPPLEMENTS FOR FURTHER INFORMATION,

NFI

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: YES | MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT: NO
INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 6076 DR FINALIZED BY : 607§
END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 001
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ON 08-07-12 SGT. CALDWELL REQUESTED MY ASSISTANCE WITH THIS INVESTIGATION,

LT. SPALLA STATED THAT Vl_ AGE 17 WAS TN THE LOBRY OF CHILD
HELP AND HAD ALLEGED INAPPROPRIATE SEXUAL CONTACT BY 8P1 CHRIS WILSON, A

PHOENLX POLICE OFFICER. THIS MATTER ALSQ ALLEGEDLY INVOLVED ‘14 YEAR QLD V2

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF MY CONVERSATION WI'I‘H— AND Ig
NOT VERBATIM. THIS INTERVIEW WAS DIGITALLY RECORDED AND MONITORED BY DET.

LUCERO. THE INTERVIEW TOOK PLACE AT CHILD HELP IN ROOM #1

LA SR AR R TR R L TR LEREX RS SR E S LR T EEET TR R PR PR

I BEGAN BY TNTRODUCING MYSELF TO
ASKEDHTO TELL ME ABOUT HIMS
SCHOOLY BECAUSE OF BULLYING.
FELT THAT THIS MADE HIS SITUATION
DED TO

XPLAINING MY JOB TO HIM. I .
TOLD ME THAT HE DROPPED OUT OF
THAT HE LIVED IN SURPRISE AND
DIFFICULT. HE THEN GOT HIS GED AND

ORK WT :

SALID THAT HE HAS ALWAYS BEEN INTERESTED IN CRIMINAL JUSTICE. I ASKED
i - HIS CURRENT JOB DESCRIPTION. HE SAID THAT THERE 18
SPECIFI B DESCRIPTION, HE SOMETIMES WORKS WITH THE
WIT AND IS ALSQO TRYING TO BESTABLISH AND
SAID E ALSQ WORKS WITH THE

-IS STILL INTERESTED IN GOING TO COLLEGE TO STUDY CRIMINAL JUSTICE.

-HAS TWO SIBLINGS. HIS MOM LIVES II-AND HIS DAD TS IN-'

2.

2012 01407838 2 Continued,
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&MOM USED TO USE HARD DRUGS, SO HE WAS NOT VERY CLOSE WITH .
HIS MOM. SATD THAT HE IS CLOSER TQ HIS DAD.

THAT DUE TO
HIS MOM’'S DRUG USE HE HAD TO BASICALLY RATSE HIMS SAID THAT HI&
M NOW %BUSING ALCOHOL AND PRESCRIPTION DRUGS, BU ING BETTER.,
“AID HAT HIS DAD HAS HELPED HIM OUT GETTING HIS OWN ABARTMENT .

I TOLD - THAT WHEN I T H KIDS, THEY CAN OFTEN BE NERVOUS OR

ANXTIOUS ABOUT THIS, T TOLDmTHAT NOTHING HE TELLS ME WILL MAKE ME
THINK ANYTHING BAD QF HIM

MOST IMPORTANT THAT HE BE COMPLETELY
HONEST. - IF HE DOES NOT KNOW THE ANSWER TO SOMETHING I ASK, HE SIMPLY
NEEDED TO Y{'ELL ME THAT HE DID NOT KNO

¥. IF I DO YOT UNDERSTAND SOMETHING
HE TELLS ME, I EXPLAYNED THAT WOULD ASK HIM TO HELP ME UNDERSTAND BETTER

REASON THAT HE WAS HERE TO TALK WITH ME TODAY.

CHRIS AND I..THERE WAS AN INCIDENT THAT HAPPENED IN
S A 14 YEAR OLD BOY THAT LIVES IN

CEBOOK MESSAGE ABOUT HOW HE WAS BEING BULLTED: & EFRO RE,
AND BECAME FRIENDS WITH HIM. BRECAME . . . .
ILY AND THEY TOOK HIM IN AS A RE THE
Mo S HOUSE. THIS FRIENDSHIP BEGAN ABOUT A YEAR AND
THOUGHT THA WAS IN 7TH OR 8TH GRADE

T REALLY SURE WAS NOW TAKING SOME
IN HIGH SCHOOL,

;msmn THAT HE LIVED WITHH FAMILY, THEN HE MOVED OUT TO AN
APARTMENT WITH FRIENDS. FROM THERE, HE WA

S ABLE TQ GET HIS OWN APARTMENT.
NOW LIVES ALONE, BUT STAYS IN CONTACT WITH ~AND HIS FAMILY.

WHEN THEY MET.
COLLEGE COURSE

OVER THE YEAR THAT HE WAS FRIENDS WITH

HEY WOULD GO TQ THE PARK
TOGETHER, HANG OUT, AND DO EVERY DAY T INGS
AS A-MENTOR AND THEN BECAME FRI

HE RELATI IP STARTED OUT
TLY". THAT HE
THEN BEGAN TO HAVE FEELINGS FORm SAID HAD
GS FOR HIM_F START RO D TO PHYS TACT.
ﬂsmb THAT

MOM WAS AWARE OF THIS AND 'THAT HIS MOM ACTUALLY
THIS. SAID THAT
. FOR W

A TIME.
@S SATD THAT HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH

SAID THAT THIS IS NOT A PERMANENT RELAT
EVEN THOUGH HE THINKS THAT

I ASKEDM{TO TELL ME ABOUT CHRIS., ‘
LIAISON E CITY. CHRIS IS A ICER/DETECTIVE AND REPRESENTS THIS
COMMUNITY. THEY MET THROUGH WORK.
AND HOPES TO POSSIBLY BE INVOLVED

CONSIDERS CHRIS A PUBLIC B
HRIS IS DOWN THE ROAD. ﬁnm-
NOT KNOW WHEN HE MET CHRIS, BUT RECALLE THAT IT MIGHT HAVE BEEN ,
PROTEST WHERE CHRIS .WAS WORKING

THE CONFRONTATION SQUAD. THIS MAY HAVE
BEEN AROUT A YEAR AGO. '

MOM WILL DROP OFF AT

STILL INVOLVES FEELTNGS.
LONSHIP THAT IS LONG TERM
WOULD LIKE THIS.

WITH

SAID THAT CHRIS IS THE LGRT

AID THAT FOR SEVERAL M

ONTHS NOTHING REALLY HAPPENED. WITHIN THE
LAST 6-8 MONTHS THINGS BEGAN

TO GET MORE PERSONAL, WAS HIRED WITH
2012 01407838 2 Continued,
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o _THE START OF 2012, WHEN THERE IS A PROTEST HE REPRESENTS THE
AND CHRIS REPRESENTS THE FOLICE DEPARTMENT, |
‘ SAID THAT HE AND CHRIS WENT TO LUNCH AS PROFESSIONALS, ON DUTY. THEY
ALSO GOT TOGETHER FOR DINNER.

— SATD THAT AT SOME POTNT NN NOTICED
THAT HE DID NOT HAVE MANY GOOD SUITS FOR WORK. AND CHRIS
SAID THAT THEY HAD EXTRA FUNDS AND WOULD BE HAPPY TO HELP HIM. THEY
"DONATED CLOTHING TO HIM AND &M WENT SHOPPING AS WELL.

) SATD THAT CHRIS MADE AN IMPACT IN HIS LIFE BY HELPING HIM WITH THE
CLOTHING. THEY BECAME CLOSER FRIENDS AND THE RELATIONSHIP GREW FROM THERE.

I ASKED WHAT HE AND CHRIS DID A3 FRIENDS.F SAID LUNCH, ATTEND
' PROTESTS, DINNER ONCE IN A WHILE AND THAT IT. THEY DID NOT GO TO
MOVIES. I ASKED IF HE WENT OVER TO CHRIS'S HOUSE.

? SAID HE WENT TO CHRIS'S HOUSE ONCE. CHRIS HAD TO CHANGE OUT HIS
S, IT WAS AFTER WORK AND CHRIS HAD TO CHANGE FROM HIS CITY CAR TO HIS
PERSONAL CAR. CHRIS THEN GAVF, @M A RTIDE HOME IN HIS TRUCK.

WAS INSIDE CHRIS'S HOUSE. WAS NOT SURE IF THIS WAS A CONDO,. IT
WAS A HOQUSE THAT HE THOUGHT WAS ALSO ATTACHED, HIS HOUSE WAS NEAR THOMAS
AND CENTRAL.qulh DID NOT THINK THAT CHRIS LIVED WITH ANY ONE. gyl WAS
IN THE LIVING ROOM/KITCHEN AREA. THE LIVING ROOM HAD A HUGE COUCH,
POSSIBLY BROWN AND A FLAT SCREEN TV MOUNTED ON THE WALL. THERE WAS ALSO A
TABLE. IN THE KITCHEN THINGS SEEMED TO BE EXTREMELY ORGANIZED, EVEN QCD.
CHRIS SHOWED HIM AROUND THE HOUSE, SHOWING HIM HIS ROOM AND OFFICE THAT
HAD ALL OF HIS UNIFORMS AND GUNS.

SAID THAT HE ALSC GOT TO GO ON A RIDE ALONG WITH AN OFFICER IN
DESERT HORIZON PRECINCT. SAID THAT ASSISTANT CHIEF MONTGOMERY HAD
ARRANGED THROUGH CHRIS. SAID THAT THIS WAS 2ND SHIFT. CHRIS GAVE
HIM A BULLET PROOF VEST TO WEAR BECAUSE il SAID HE WAS SCARED.

@S SAID THAT HE DID GO BACK TO CHRIS'S HOUSE A 2ND TIME TO GET THE
BULLET PROOF VEST. (M} WAS NOT SURE WHICH CAME FIRST,

THIS RIDE ALONG WAS POSSIBLY 3 MONTHS AGO, OR LONGER.

I ASKED HOW THINGS PROGRESSED WiTH cHRIS A saip tuaT IT sTavep
BASICALLY THE SAME. CHRIS TOOK HIM TO THE DENTIST ONCE AND WAS REALLY

LIKE A MENTOR TO HIM,

I ASKED IF THINGS PROGRESSED IN MoRE oF A pErsonal way. (Jlsaro ruar
THERE WAS SOMETHING THAT HAPPENED WHERE CHRIS GOT "TOUCHY,"

I TOLD MTHAT I NEEDED TO TALK TO HIM ABOUT THIS.-SAID THAT THIS
WAS DIFFICULT SINCE THEY WERE HIS FRIENDS.

2012 01407838 2 ' Continued.
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I ASKED ABOUT THE FIRST TIME THAT SOMETHING HAPPENED.

R R T L d k h L F AL A
HEREAK KK A KKK AR K F A AR Nk Rk ] ST TIMER* Rk d ok ok ok kdkdededk Rk okdok h kW kR W ok ok oh kb

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 04-01-12 AND 06-01-12 WHILE AT
_COUNTS OF SEXUAI N WNTTH A

***********w*****w********************************-&-*******w***************
**‘k'k***‘k*****‘k****_‘k***************i'*******************************i’******* .

SAID THAT THERE WAS A "KISS AND_SOME TOUCHY FEELY." PSAID THAT
HE REALLY DOES NOT LIKE TO KISS. QN SAID THAT THTS HAPPENED AP CHRIS'S

IN HIS . I ASKED WHICH TIME THIS WAS. SAID THAT HE
THOUGHT THIS HAPPENED AFTER CHRIS HAD TAKEN HIM TO THE T, |

”SAID THAT HE AND CHRIS WERE WATCHING "TEAM AMERICA," THIS IS KIND. .o oo
c

OMEDY MOVIE LIKE SOQUTH PARK. THIS WAS DURING THE DAY TIME. BOTH HE
AND CHRIS WERE ON THE SQFA. WAS NOT SURE HOW CHRIS MADE THIS NEXT
MOVE AND EXPLAINED TC ME THAT SOMETIMES HE JUST TRIES TO NOT REMEMBER SOME
THINGE IN HIS LIFE,

SAID THAT AT SOME POINT CHRIS CAME CLOSER TO HIM
LI, DEMONSTRATED HOW CHRIS D OF
SAID HRISZ

THIS TOUCH WAS I)

¢ SITTING NEXT TQ
; M.

on DID NOT SAY ANYTHING TO

AFTER TH
GAVE
THE

ﬂn THAT HE WAS PROBABLY
. TO ABOUT . 2
CONFIRMED THAT 2

CHRIS DID THIS,
HAT HE DID NOT THINK THA I A3 3
AND HE SAID THAT HE DID. ' HAT NOTHING ELSE.
DAL THAT TIME. CHRIS DID NOT SAY G TG HIM. CHRIS DID NOT
TALK ABOUT TELLING OR NOT TELLING. THERE WAS NO TALK ABOUT ANYONE GETTING
IN TROUBLE, '

AFTER- THIS OCCURRED’EAID THAT HE WENT HOME. WM SAID THAT HE WAS A
LITTLE UNCOMFORTABLE. FEELS THAT HE HAS MORALS AND ONLY DOES THINGS
WHEN HE IS IN A RELATIONSHIP, AND WITH A PERSON WHO IS A YEAR OR TWO OLDER
THEN WSI\ID THAT CHRIS IS AN OLDER MAN., HE IS LATE 30‘S OR EARLY
40° 8. SAID THAT CHRIS DEFINITELY KNEW THAT HE WAS 17. THERE WAS NO
SPECIFIC TALK ABOUT THEIR AGE DIFFERENCE OR WHERE THIS MIGHT BE GOING.
- SAID THAT THEY NEVER REALLY SPOKE OF IT.

THAT IT

2012 01407838, 2 Continued.
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SAID THAT THIS HAPPENED ABOUT 3 MONTHS AGQO, MAYBE APRIL/MAY, 2012,
7 SAID THAT HE WAS 17. o

***************************‘k************‘k*********'A‘*******************-****

ﬂa SAID THAT HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH CHRIS INVOLVED TEXTING AND CALLS TO
ACH OTHER A8 FRIENDS @R SAID THAT HE WAS KIND OF BACKING OFF AND DID
NOT REALLY WANT THIS KIND OF THING TO HAPPEN AGAIN.

—

SAID YES, AT
DENT . "

I ASKED IF THERE WAS ANOTHER INCIDENT.
SAID THAT THIS WAS THE "BIG INCT

IN ALL, SAID THAT CHRIS HAD BEEN T
WAS TO DROP OFF THE CLOTHES, ANOTHER WAS TO PICK HIM AND

SEVERAL TIMES, ONE

;s
DINNER AND THE OTHER WAS TO PICK HIM UP FOR THE RIDE ALONIM R THE
FINAL INCIDENT, CHRIS CAME OVER Toﬂ ONE OTHER TIME.

*************************NEXT INCIDENT***********************************f_f

EARLY, JULY, 2012, NEAR 4TH OF JULY, WHILE AT—

SAID THAT HE TRIES TO FORGET A8 MUCﬁ A8 HE CAN, - SAID THAT
CHRIS SENT HIM A TEXT TO SEE IF HE WAS WORKING . ”SAID THAT HE. HAD

THE DAY OFF AND SAID NO, THAT HE WwASH. CHRIS ASKED IF HE M

WERE HUNGRY. THIS WAS BETWEEN 11 AND 2:00 R.M. D THA Wins

NOT LIVING WITH HIM.ﬁWENT ON ]

BE TOGETHER AS A COUPLE 4 T

FOR WEEKS AT A TIME! DID NOT REALLY HAVE ENQU: NEY TO -

DE FOR BOTH OF THEM AND IS BUSY WITH WORK. OTHER TIMES,
WOULD TELL HIM TO COME TO HIS HOUSE. .

MSAID THAT CHRIS OFFERED TO TAKE THEM OUT FOR SOMETHING TO EAT. CHRTS
THEM UP IN HIS TRUCK AND TAKES THEM TO CHILI'S LOC AT METRO

SAID THAT ADE A
ARE CRAZY AND

. NOT APPROVE OF THIS.
P THIS 18 VERY INAPPROPRIATE FOR A 14 YEAR OLD TO BE

T SAID THAT SOME OF —BEHAVIOR CAN SET HIMSELF UP FOR
PROBL.EMW : ' o

AID THAT HE DID NOT FEED IN TQ THIS SEXUAL TALK THAT
WERE INVOLVED. WHEN THEY LEFT AND WERE DRIVI
ELL CHRIS HOW HOT HE WAS AND BT :
CHRIS WAS DRIVING THE TRUCK. HE ANDm SEAT ON THE
WAY THERE AND ON THE WAY HOME, HE W, URE. THIS IS A 4 DOOR TRUCK

WITH BENCH STYLE SEATS. HE DID NOT KNOW WHAT KIND OF TRUCK IT WAS. IT WAS
A NICE LOOKING TRUCK THAT WAS SILVER/BROWNISH TRUCK. HE WAS NOT SURE OF

THE INTERIQR OF THE TRUCK.

CENTER MALL., THEY HUNG OUT AND ATE.
COMMENT AND THEN CHRIS J

2012 01407838 2 Continued,
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@R T1OUGHT THAT ONCE THEY GOT TO CHRIS WOULD GO HOME BUT

THAT DID NOT HAPPEN.QNEENENA XEPT SAYING THINGS ABOU ;

GHRIS SAID "I‘D REALLY LIKE TO SEE YO ) SAID THAT WOULD

NEVE PPEN. I ASKED IF THAT KIND OF APPENED. BETWEE
D -

HOUSE AND AT HISTOWN
ALL OF THIS.

" SAID THA

PSAID THAT THE SEXUAL COMMENTS CO WEEN —AND' CHRIS.
HRIS .SAID THAT HE WOULD COME INTO THEmFOR A SECOND. ﬁ SAID
THAT FELT UNCOMFORTABLE, IT WAS RAI WENT OUT TO LOOK AT THE
RAIN.I%SAID THAT BOTH CHRIS ANDFERE FOLLOWING HIM AROUND AND
-, D THAT HE WAS JUST TRYING TO AND ACT BUSY. :

D E WAS BRUSHING HIS TEETH AND THEY ALL ENDED UP INP
o

J SHAVE HIS ARM PITS BECAUSE THE HAT SGEUSTING. SAID THAT
CHRIS SHAVED HIS ARM PITS, HIS BACK AND THEN "HIS PUBE® USED A RAZOR
AND THEN A LITTLE ELECTRIC RAZOR HE CALLS THE "PEANUT.® :

—SAID TI-I,ATﬁSAID THAT IT WOULD BE EASIER IF THEY DID THE SHAVING

IN ‘THE SHOWER. SAID THAT HE THOUGHT THE SHAVI OUT OF THE
MOVED TO INSIDE THE TUB/SHOWER, THINKS THAT HE

SHOWER AND THEN

TOOK HIS OWN CLOTHES OFF. CHRIS GQ HE SHOWER NOT SURE IF
CHRIS _KEPT HIS UNDERWEAR ON. THEN*THOUGHT T UNDERWEAR WERE
OFF . ﬁsmn THAT THE WATER WA NG WHILE THEY WERE IN THE SHOWER.
I ASKED ABO L HATR. ID THAT CHRIS

BY' TOUCHIN

LONG AT T HAVY
ID YES, THERE WAS SHAVING IN THAT AREA.
' O THAT CHRIS COULD GAIN ACCESS TO THA'

-SAID THAT THE SEXUAL STUFF BEGAN AFTER THEY GOT OUT OF THE SHOWER.
o> vor

G c.h TuAT THEY GOT OUT OF THE SHOWER AND CHRIS RECOGNTZED THAT HE
MISSED A FEW SPOTS ON HIS BACK AND TOOK CARE OF THAT WITH THE PEANUT
RAZOR.

m SAID THAT THE DID NOT SHAVE CHRIS. WHILE IN THE SHOWER
THINR THERE WAS ANY SEXUAL TOUCHING.

DURING THIS T WAS WATCHING CHRIS SHAVE HIM. CONTINUED TO SIT
ON THE . SAID THAT HE HAS A SHOWER CURTAINMSAID THAT HE
THINKSW ENED THE SHOWER CURTAIN O R TWICE D SOMETHING,

WAS NOT SURE WHAT THEY SAID. THEN THOUGHT THAT CHRIS INVITED

TO JOIN THEM IN THE SHOWER AND D THAT HE WAS NOT SURE.
EITHER WAY, DID NOT GET IN THE R WITH THEM.

2012 01407838 2 Continued.
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*¥HHEE Kk kk***ON OR ABOUT 07-01-12 TO 07- COUNTS OF SEXUAL CONDUCT
WITH A MINOR, 13-1405, CLASS 6 FELONY. OF THE —

SAID THAT QN
THIS WAS A

THE THREE OF THEM MOVED
IN THE BATHROOM.

- CHRIS LED THIS TRANSITION TO THE BEDROOM. THEY WERE ALL ON THE BED. i
- IS8 NOT BURE IF THIS IS A QUEEN OR A DOUBLE BED, TWO PEOPLE CAN SLEEP IN

THE BED. IT I8 POSSIBLY EARLIER THEN 5:00 P. N THEY MOVE TC THE
ﬂlﬂ, THEY MAY HAVE PUT THEIR BOXERS ON. WAS NOT SURE. THEN

SAID THAT HE GETS REALLY SCARED AND THAT THESE ARF TWO PEOPLE THAT
LLY CARES ABOUT.

ERH T F AR KRR KT A E LR AR ASAME TNCTDEN TN * Rk hk kb sk ket ke de vk kb kb b h ok o o
FERAKNEANHKON OR ABOUT 07-01-12 TO 07-15-12%%* %%k %*2 COUNT L
' . 13-1408. CLaga 6 FELONY, wOF THE
AND THE |

SAID THAT HE KNOWS FQR SURE CHRTS HAD HIS BOXERS ON AT THAT

+ THEY GET TO THE BED RE. ‘YING THERE AND THEN

HE JOINED. CHRIS IS GIVING HE WAS NOT

SURE OF ALL O | AND THEN

THEN BACK TC . THEN (CHRIS SAID

CHRI I ED HIM TO
AT y

HOW
HE DID NOT THINK THAT

ALD
DID,

“LID NOT GIVE CHRIS
BUT HE WAS NQT SURE.

UT THE F’J'AID THAT THI 0 ,
. SAID THAT CHRIG' ,

THOUGHT THAT THE
AND THEN THAT POSS ¥
ENDED TP INDICATIN
SAID THAT HE WAS JUST NOT SURE.  THEN

WAS NOT SUR

AFTER THIS ENDED, CHRIS SAID THAT "IT SHOULD NOT GO ANY WHERE. WHAT
HAPPENED, SHOULD NOT GO ANY WHERE. CHRIS SAID THAT HE CAN GET IN ALOT OF

IROUBLE, HE DID NOT INDICATE WHAT KIND OF TROUBLE, HE MADE THAT CLEAR TO
i AFTER CHRIS LEFT, (jfjjjjfroLp i‘HAT THEY CAN‘T TELL ANYONE.

2012 01407838 2 Continued.




%% PUBLIC #% PHOENTX, POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD **
SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 8 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 2
'-WAS SCARED BECAUSE HE 4HIWNWENNENMNRES ~ND DOES NOT WANT TO HAVE
HIS PROFESSIONAL CAREER RUINED AND HE WANTS TO SOMEDAY BE A POLICE .

OFFICER, &LSAID THAT THIS WOULD RUIN CHRIS'S LIFE.
GHRIS LEFT THE APARTMENT. -STAYED A . A FEW NIGHTS

-LATER CHRIS CALLED AND OFFERED TO BRING A VACUUM OVER TO HIM SINCE CHRIS
KNEW THAT HE NEEDED ONE.

THIS WAS A FEW DAYS LATER. -WAS OVER AT IT WAS
THE NIGHT OF THE BIG STORM. CHRIS CAME OVER, EVEN THOUGHT ID NOT
‘RESPOQND TQ HIS TEXTS ABOUT THE VACUUM. :

CHRIS DID

WHEN CHRIS ARRIVED AT HE CAME UP TO

'NOT HAVE THE VACUUM WITH HIM.

O = o e xoronEy awp NOTICED THA MAKING
OUT IN THE LIVING R I8
WERE ON THE COUCH. GOT .
THAT THIS WAS NOT G HAPPE AFTER ABOUT AN HOUR CHRIS LEF
AID THAT_CHRIS KNOWS THE GATE CODE TO — THERE IS NOT
T ASK YTHING ELSE HAPPENED AFTER THAT. ESAID NO, THAT WAS THE
END. D CHRIS TALK AND TEXT, BUT THE RELATIONSHIP HAS NOT BEEN THE
SAME. AID THAT IT IS UNCOMFORTABLE AND THAT HE DOES NOT WANT TO

PUT HIMSELF IN THAT SITUATION.

TIME,

HE INCIDENT CHRIS NEVER BROUGHT IT UP AGAIN. W SAID THAT HE AND
TALKED ABOUT IT BRIEFLY, MEANING THE TIME CHRIS CAME OVER THE LAST

I CHRIS WAS A q
S NOT BURE IF CHRIS AN
AT WANTED TO GET INVOLVED IN
HAS DONE "JCc" WORK IN THE PAST.

SAID THAT NCNE OF THE INCIDENTS WITH CHRIS EVER INVOLVED ANY DRUGH
-SAID THAT CHRIS ACTUALLY TOLD HIM THAT HE WAS ALLERGIC

TO ALCOHOL.
TOOK A BREAK TC USE THE REST ROOM.

wneN uE rETurNED T ToD (S THAT T HAD A FEW MORE QUESTIONS. -
THAT NOBODY EVER TOOK ANY PHOTOGRAPHS. THERE WAS NO TIME THAT THEY EVER
VIEWED PORNOGRAPHY. THERE WAS NEVER ANY SEXUAL TEXTS BEING SENT BETWEEN

THEM.

F SAID THAT NOW, THEIR TEXTS ARE VERY BRIEF., THE LAST TIME THAT
OT A TEXT FROM CHRIS WAS MONDAY AFTERNOON TELLING HIM TO CALL HIM.
SAID THAT HE TOLD CHRIS ON SATURDAY THAT HE URGED HIM TO STOP TEXTTN nadt

2012 01407838 2 Continued.
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. THIS OF A TIP. -DID NOT THINK IT WAS APPROPRIATE FOR
‘CHRIS TO TEXT HE DID NOT KNOW HOW OFTEN THEY TEXTED, BUT HE WAS
-LOOKING OUT F HIS TWO FRIENDS. ‘

- SAID THAT CHRIS ASKED WHY. ‘ TOLD HIM THAT- MOM FOUND
OUT SOME THINGS. CHRIS THEN SAID THAT "HE WAS FUCKED," THIS WAS A
MIXTURE OF TEXT AND TALKING BETWEEN THE TWO OF THEM, '

MOM FOUND OUT ARBOUT THE
AFTER THIS, THERE WAS NOT MUCH MORE.
THOUGHT THAT HE SHOULD CAUTION CHRTS

CHRIES SAID THAT HE TOLD CHRIS TH
INCIDENT THAT HAPPENED AT
CHRIS RECQGNIZED THE "I88
ABOUT THIS,

CHRIS SAID THAT HE FOUND OUT ABOUT ALL OF THI SEFMOM CALLED
TOLD HIM THAT SHE KNEW ABOUT HIM AND m’m D
OUT WITH A 43 YEAR OLD MAN. SHE WANTED TO KNOW S MAN WAS. .
| THOUGHT THAT SHE CALLED HIM ON FRIDAY, 08-03-12.
p1D NoT srEak wiTH N AFrER HIs MoM FO
HIM SAYING THAT HE WAS SORRY ABOUT ALL OF THIS. DID TEXT LATER.
ABOUT SAYING SOMETHING THAT REALLY SCARED HIS MO OW THERE ARE

INTERNET CONTACT WITH OLDER MEN AND BOUT BAYING THAT
‘ . Q> TExT
COUNSELORS INVOLVED. THIS HAPPENED POSSIBLY ON SATURDAY, 08-04-12.

_THEN SAID THAT HE THINKS THAT HE TALKED TO CHRIS ON SUND ~05-
CHRIS THEN ASKED IF "THERE WAS ALREADY A REPORT NUMBER." SAID
SAID

THAT HE TOLD CHRIS THAT MOM WAS DEFINITELY CONSIDERING CONTACTING

THAT HE CHRIS ALREADY XNEW iiii'l‘ POSSIBLE POLICE INVOLVEMENT.
THE POLICE.

THIS CONCLUDED MY CONVERSATION WITH-

2012 01407838 2 Continued.
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 3

REPORT DATE: 20120807 TIME: 2019
TYPE QF REPORT: SEXUAL ASSAULT OFFENSE: 261

-nocarIon: o G BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE;: SUN 076112 0001 / SAT 071412 0001

REPOCRTING QFFICERI[8]: JOYELL LUCERO 6038 UNIT: Cz22

premIsEs : (- OCCUPIED: YES

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NOME(NO BIAS)

PARTY~CREW: NO

¥¥%¥  NARRATIVE *¥%%
SERIAL NUMBER: 6038

CN 080712 MYSELF AND DETECTIVE PIANC WERE ASKED BY SERGEANT CALDWELL TO
ASSIST IN THIS INVESTIGATION. WE WERE BRIEFED BY LIEUTENANT SPALLA OF THE

SPECTAL INVESTIGATIONS DETATL.
MOTHER FOUND SOME

WE WERE TOLD THAT 14 YEAR OLD
MESSAGES BETWEEN CHRIS WILSON

T
HEN SHE TED*XT
55 DISCOVERZD JuT THERE WAS SEX TACT BETWEEN AND S AND -

ANOTHER BOY HO IS 17 YEARS OLD. IT WAS ALSO D VERED THAT CHRIS
WILSON IS A NIX POLICE OFFICER AND IS THE LIAISON FOR THE GAY AND
LESBIAN COMMUNITY.

DETECTIVE PIANQ CONDUCTED THE INTERVIEW WITH - D I MONITORED
THE INTERVIEW. I CONDUCTED THE INTERVIEW WITH )

” was 27 (W= c2vs: or tavkve G-
I

8 .INCIDENT. HE WAS TRANSPORTED TC CHILD HELP.

THE INTERVIEW WAS DIGITALLY RECORDED AND WAS MONITQORED BY DETECTIVE BOECK
#6844, FACILITY DOG CALHOUN WAS PRESENT FOR THE INTERVIEW. '

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF MY INTERVIEW:

IF HE WAS FEELING OK AND HE SAID YES, HE ASKED ME IF T WAS
O. HE ASKED ME IF IT WAS BEING
TOLD ME HE WAS 14 YHEARS OLD AND

I ASBKED
GOING TO TAKE NOTES AND I TOLD
RECORDED AND I TOLD HIM
GOES TO THE

FWILL BE IN 10TH GRADE. HE SAID SCHOOL STARTED YESTERDAY. HE TOLD ME
E WANTED TO GO IN THE NAVY, HE IS INTERESTED IN COMPUTER SCIENCE.

I ASKED HIM WHY HE WAS HERE TO TALK TO ME AND HE ASKED WHERE HE SHOULD
" START.

2012 01407838 3 Cont inued.
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TOLD) ME SOMETIME IN JULY HE WAS AT
THEY WERE GOING TQ LUNCH WITH DETECTIVE WILSON,

NAME IS CHRIS HE SAID HE CALLS HIM BOTH CHRISZ D DETECTIVE WILSON. THEY

WENT TO CHILI'S AND T CHILI'S THERE WAS SOME FLIRTING AND

SEXUAL COMMENTS GOING ON. SAID HE TQLD CHRIS HE WAS HOT AND HE
THINKS CHRIS TOLD HIM THA WELL,

AND - SAID

CHRIS DROVE THEM IN HIS TR
M{WANTED T THE BACK SHAT

“HE DROVE.mSAID THEY DID E.
—DESC'RIBE s TRUCK AS A BTG 4 DOOR GREY TRUCK.

WHEN THEY GOT BACK TOQ THEY ALL SAT ON THE COUCH FOR A .
LI ILE AN A SHOWER, CHRIS THEN ASKED
IFHHA_D A ) ASKED IF - WANTED TO GO LOOK AT

IN OWER.

WHEN THEY WENT INTQ THE BATHRCOM CH

CHRIS THEN GOT INTQ THE SHOWER WITH
"AWKWARD"

UCK AND DRIVING HOME CHRIS ASKED IF

THAT CHRIS W

[ SAID HE
WANT TO BE OUT IN THE OTHER ROOM WHILE CHRIS AND

O THE BEDRQOM AND CHRIS ASKED FIF H TO
SAID HE FELT PRESSURED INTO JOTNING THEM.
K*kXX¥¥¥%2 COUNTS SEX CONDUCT WITH MINOR 13-1405 CLASS 2 FELONYH# k4 s

MSAID HE THEN
HEN

WOULD THEN

HIS CLOTHES OFF AND HE SAID

CHRIS
: D THEN
CHRIS STARTED OW MANY
TIMES CHRI§ P D HE SAID HE DID NOT KNOW. I
ASKED IF IT WAS D HE SAID YES.

¥REEE SR XK F AR H*h N K] COUNT SEX CONDUCT 13-1405 CLASS 2 FELONT®**# &%k &% k4
SATD IT

D THEN CHRIS PUTTING
THAT CHRIE ALSQ PUT HIS

*****************}*l COUNT SEX CONDUCT 13-1405 CLASS 2 FELONY %k kk*kkk&ks+%

2012 01407838 3 Continued.
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SUFPPLEMENT - PAGE NUMBER: 3 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

CHRIS THEN ASKED m o (N <o O oy cos

CHRIS THEN LEFT

.‘THEN TOLD ME LATE T THE THREE OF THEM THEN
 SHOWERED TOGETHER AND THEN CHRIS LEFT.

SAID T H XUAL -
HAPPENED IN THE SHOWER. CHRIS WAS TELL HE HAD
NONE OF THIS SHOULD BE TALKED ABOUT AND THAT CHRIS C

F SAID HE TOLD-THAT HE WAS UNDER AGE TOC AND
C

E HE WAS ON HIS OWN HE WAS "“"EMANCIPATED"
ANYONE HE WOULD NEVER SPEAK TO HIM AGATN.
PROMISE TO NOT TELL ANYONE,

AND THAT
JOB',

D HIM NO
AND THAT IF oLD

SAID HE WAS MADE TQ -

CHRIS TOLD THAT HE NEE UNDERSTAND BECAUSE OF THEIR ,
DIFFERENCE AND THAT CHRIS AN HAD BEEN TOGETHER BEFORE, ﬁzxm
H NOT KNOW THAT AND WAS UPSET WHEN HE HEARD THAT, HE TOLD CHRIS AND
HE THOUGHT THEY WERE JUST FRIENDS.

SAID HE TALKED TO- ABOUT WHAT HAPPENED AND THAT-SAID
HEY WOULD NOT DO ANYTHING AGAIN WITH CHRIS AND THAT JUST THE TWO OF THEM -

WOULD DO THINGS TOGETHER. SAID THAT HE AND 4N ARE KIND OF
BOYFRIENDS,

FSAID A COUPLE DAYS LATER THE THREE OF THEM WENT TO IHOP TOGETHER
NOTHING HAPPENED.

DAYS AFTER THAT

AND ASKED ABOUT COMING OVER.
T CHRIS TO COME OVER BUT T

AND CHRIS CALLED
SAID) THEY WERE CLEANING AND.DID.
E SHOWED UP AT THE DOOR.

SAID CHRIS ~ niv v tae krrewen ano (as

G BECAUSE HIf DID NOT WANT ANYTHING T c D
WERE ON THE COUCH AND CHRIS GAVE Hlmm'
THES WERE ON AND IT DID NOT LEAD TO ELOER:

FSAID CHRIS WAS TRYING TO "CUDDLE" WITH HIM AND HE FELT "AWKWARD:"
RIS ASKED IF THEY WANTED TO DO SOME THINGS AND THEN LEFT WHEN HE AND

DID NOT WANT TO DO ANYTHING SEXUAL,

SAID THAT HE KNEW CHRIS HAD BOUGHT
AWARE OF ANYTHING ELSE THAT CHRIS HAD GIVEN

TOLD CHRIS HOW OLD HE WAS AND HE JBELI
HAD TOLD CHRIS. CHRIS TOLD THAT HE LOOKED OLDER THAN 14.

D HOW HE KNEW CHRIS WAS A DETECTIVE AND HE 8 KNEW FROM
AND ALSO AT CHILI'S HE ASKED TO SEE CHRIS' BADGE. SAID IT WaSs
ALLET AND COFENED UP,

-TOLD ME THAT HE HAS KNOWN- $INCE MARCH OF 2011. HE SAID HE MET
2012 01407838 3

AND HE WAS NOT

SAID THAT HE
D CHRIS ALREADY KNEW AND THAT

Continued,
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ETWORK CALLED TREVOR SPACKE, THEN LOOKED HIM UP ON
FOUND QUT HE WAS GAY HE BECAME HIS "ADVOQCATE."

D THEY WENT TO THE MOVIES
FOR _AWHILE BEFORE HE GOT HIS
ON AND OFF BECAUSE IT WAS.

HE SAID THEIR FRIENDSHIP TURNED IN
) STAYED AT
E WAS STAY

v
© BUMM ; ,
BESIDES THE %
TO ONE OTHER MALE AN

o SAID THAT HE AND CHRIS REPORTED SOME WEBSITE QR A MALE TRYING TO
" SOLICIT BOYS TO CHRIS AND THAT IS HOW HE KNEW WHO HE WAS. HE SAID THE ]
FIRST TIME HE EVER MET CHRIS WAS WHEN CHRIS PICKED HIM AND UP TO GO

TO CHILI'S.

WITH AND CHRIS HE HAS
IS THE EXTENT OF HIS SEXUAL

THIS INCIDENT.

SAID THAT HE HAS TEXT AND TALKED TC CH :
BELIEVES THE LAST

A'C;RIS PROVIDED HIM WITH HIS CELL PHONE NUMBER

TEXT WAS J R AUGUST 18T. HE SAID THEY MOSTLY BOUT POLICE
STUFF THAT WANTED TO DO SOME UNDERCOVER WORK. SAID HE DID
ASKED CHRI OW TO SHAVE HIS PUBIC AREA BECAUSE CHRIS SAID HE NEVER GOT

ANY BUMPH OR A RASH.

CHRIS TOLD NOT TO TEXT OR SEND ANYTHING ON FACEBOOK
BECAUSE HE DID NOT WANT ANYONE SEEING ANYTHING. CHRIS TOLD
TALK ABOUT SEXUAL THINGS IN PERSON.

PTOLD SOME FRIENDS THAT HE WAS WITH A "43 YEAR QLD GUYy"
IVE HIS NAME,

- DENIED ANY PICTURES BEING TAKEN OR SEEING ANY PORNOGRAPHY.

THIS CONCLUDED MY INTERVIEW WITH— FOR FURTHER DETAILS REFER TO DVD.

A AL RS R R AR AR SRR ESE]T

THAT WAS SEXUAL
TO ONLY

BUT DID NOT

COUNTS

dekoR Rk kR
‘BETWEEN THE DATES OF JULY 1,

2012 AT
CHRIS WILSON COMMITTED 2

CLASS 2 FELOYY WHEN HE
D THEN PUT
BACK ON, i

BETWEEN THE DATES OF JULY 1,12012 AND JULY 15, 2012 AT

DURING THE SAME INCIDENT, CHRIS WILSON COMMITED 1 CQ SEXUAL ’ﬂCT
RFORMING
Continued.

2012 AND JULY 15,

CHRIS AGAIN PUT

WITH A MINOR, ARS 13-1405 CLASS 2 FELO WHEN AFT
'Iiiillli Oon

2012 01407838 3
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*% PUBLIC ¥+
SUPPLEMENT . PAGE NUMBER: &

qom HIM. |
***** KEKIEEEERRRAERT TR RA AR AR ke kb h

BETWEEN THE DATES OF JULY 1, 2012 AND JULY 15, 2012 AT

DURING THE SAME INCIDENT, CHRIS W
WIT MINOR WHEN HE FACILITATED

WHILE CHRIS PERFORMED ON-

MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT;

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO

INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 6038 DR FINALIZED BY : 6038

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 014047838 003
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SUPPLEMENT : PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 4

REPORT DATE: 20120807  TIME: 2301
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL ASSAULT . OFFENSE: 261
LOCATION: o_ : BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 /  SAT 071412 0001
REPORTING OFFICER([S]: JOYELL LUCERO ' 6038 UNIT: ¢22 ,
PREMISES:— B OCCUPTED: YES )
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS) '
'PARTY-CREW: NO

*%%  PROPERTY/EVIDENCE  *#%#*

RECOVERY LOCATION:
DATE: 080712 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:

0001 PKG 001l CODE:ET vV 01
ITEM: *MISC BRAND: MODEL : COLOR:
DESCRIPTION SEARCH WARRANT SUPPLEMENT USED AS RECEIPT

0002 PKG 001 CODE:EIX vV 01
ITEM: *MISC BRAND: MODEL: LOR:
DESCRIPTION: TWO CONSENT TO SEARCH FORMS SIGNED BY ‘

0003 PKG 001 CODE:EIX vV 0l
ITEM: *MISC BRAND : MODEL: COLOR :
DESCRIPTION: CITY OF PHONIX BUS PASS SERIAL

. kkk%  NARRATIVE #%w«
SERIAL NUMBER: 6038

ON_ 2 CTIVE PIANG AND I DROVE qo —AT _
| PHOENIX POLICE EVIDENCE TECH TRACY MCHALE A#5257 RESPONDED

CATION TO TAKE PHOTOGRAPHS.

.
EVIDENCE TECH MCHALE TOOK OVERALL PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE APARTMENT AND THEN

PHOTOGRAPHED THE BUS PASS, A POCKET KNIFE WITH A PHOENIX POLICE EMBLEM,
AND BUSINESS SUITS.

IGNED A CONSENT TO SEARCH FORM FOR PHOTOGRAPHS AND TOQ TAKE THE
ASS THAT CHRIS GAVE TO

cirze novent ) susiness surrs ror work anp cave wiw THE kNIFE AND cave
HIS OWN" METRO PASS WHICH IS SIGNED OUT TO CHRIS WILSON UNDER SERIAJL
EFFECTIVE 042412 TO 042315. THE PASS AND KNIFE WERE ON A
NIGHTSTAND NEXT TO THE BED.

2012 01407838 4 Continued,
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WE TOOK THE METRO BUS PASS AND IT WAS IMPOUNDED. THE KNIFE AND SUITS WERE
PHOTOGRAPHED AND LEFT IN THE APARTMENT,.

AS WE WERE LEAVING THE APARTMENT WE ASKE IF HE WAS EMANCIPATED AND

HE SATID NC THAT HE WAS NOT., HE § EED TO. ALLOW HIM TO MOVE
OUT ON H IGNED FOR US HIS DAD'S
NAME OF AND A PHONE NUMBER O

PALSO SIGNED A CONSENT TO SEARCH FORM TO TAKE HIS IPHONE AND ALLOW
ETECTIVES TO LOOK AT IT, DETECTIVE URIBE TOOK CUSTODY OF THE IPHONE AT

CHILD HELP.

THE CONSENT TO SEARCH FORMS AND SEARCH WARRANT SUPPLEMENT USED AS A
RECEIPT WERE IMPOUNDED. THE METRO PASS WAS ALSO IMPOUNDED.

M .

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT: .o .o
INVOICES; 4145393

DR ENTERED BY : 6038 . DR FINALIZED BY : 6038

END OF REPQRT DR NO: 2012 01407838 004

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 (01407838 4.
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 5

REPORT DATE: 20120807 TIME: 2309

TYPE OF REPORT: . SEXUAL CONDUCT WLTH A MINOR OFFENSE: 261
LOCATION: o— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SAT 071412 0001
REPORTING OFFICER(S): CLAUDIA PIANO 5853 UNIT: C22
PREMISES ; — -

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

PARTY-CREW: NO

**¥% NARRATIVE #*%w%
SERIAL NUMBER: 5853
ON 08-07-12 I SPOKE WITH V1

I ~=ovr vaxing A— TO $P1
CHRIS WILSON,

ON 08-07-12 AT APPROXIMATELY 1655 HOURS— TURNED HIS APPLE I-PHONE ON
AND SAW THAT AT SOME TIME DURING DAY CHRIS Hﬁt HIM A TEXT ASKING

HIM HOW WORK WAS. I DIRECTED TO RESPOND. TEXTED SOMETHING

ABOUT THE INCIDENT WITH IIS MOM FINDI CHRIS TEXTED FOR
O CALL HIM. ‘ ' ’

AT THAT TIME MMl THEN CALLED CHRIS. THIS CONVERSATION WAS DIGITALLY

RECORDED, THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF THE CONVERSATION AND I |
VERBATIM, ﬁCZALLED FROM HIS PERSONAL G UMBER OF W
TO CHRIS'® PERSONAL CELL PHONE NUMBER OF m AT APPR

1700 HOURS, THE CALL LASTED APPROXIMATELY .

CHRIS TOLD- "DON’T TEXT THAT...BECAUSE IN COURT." - SAID OK.

currs askep winr (o satp. @ 50 ciar sup was sTILL prssEp

BECAUSE HE I8 ONLY 14.

CHRIS SAID THAT HE IS NOT THE ONLY OLDER PERSON THAT HE'S BEEN WITH,

CHRIS ASKED IF SHE SAID SHE W ING TO CALL AND MAKE A REPORT.
SAID THAT HE D W, SAID HE DID NOT KNOW, AND THAT SHE ONLY
KNEW ABOUT TH . BUT THEN- TOLD HER AROUT THE SHAVING IN THE

SHOWER AND STUFF.

CHRIS SAID "THAT WASN'T TO HIM THOUGH." CHRIS SAID THATFMOM
SHOULD UNDERSTAND THAT ALL THE PRESSURE ON —IS DUE TO HER POSSIBLY
GOING THROUGH WITH ALL OF THIS. :

- SAID THAT SHE CAN'T GET OVER THE FACT AsouT THE WJEENMNR ~vo

2012 01407838 5 : ‘ Continued.
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‘SUPPLEMENT PAGHE NUMBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 5

EVERYTHING,

CHRIS ASKED WHAT- TAKE WAS ON IT, -SAID THAT IT'S A LQT OF
DRAMA. CHRIS ASKED HOW LONG SHE MIGHT CARRY ON WI'TH THIS. _

PSAID THAT LAST HE CHECK SHE WASN'T REPORTING ON IT. ASKED
AT HE SHOULD SAY IF HE WAS QUESTIONED. CHRIS SAID THAT HE DID NOT KNOW

WHAT TO SAY EITHER.

CHRIS SAID THAT HE THOUGHT SHE EKNEW ABOUT THE

‘ID THAT SHE IS FOCUSING CN THE FACT THAT HE IS QUITE QOLDER THEN
BUT THAT HE DOES NOT KNOW IF SHE KNOWS ABOUT
THAT IT'S ALL GONNA FALL ON HIM ANY WAY.

SAID SHE DOES
THE CHRIS SAID
@ -0 ar suz wvows asour raE Y

FSAID THAT WITH YOU WORKING FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT AND THE
OR..CHRIS SAID IT'S GONNA LOOK BAD, HE’S UNDER 14. CHRIS SAID THAT IF

SHE WANTED TO, SHE COULD GET YOU IN TROUBLE, BUT I‘'M GLAD SHE’S NOT
FOCUSED ON YOU.

HASKED WHAT HE WAS GONNA DO AND WHAT HE WANTED HIM TO DO. CHRIS SAID
E DID NOT KNOW. CHRIS SAID HE KNOWS SHE'S UPSET BECAUSE HE IS HER BOY
AND SHE WON'T LIKELY LET THIS DIE.

CHRIS SAID THAT SHE HAS TO UNDERSTAND THAT iii iiE GOES THROUGH WITH THIS

IT WILL EFFECT -WD MAKE HIM MORE

.MASKED WHAT HE SHOULD SAY IF HE GETS INTERROGATED -ABQUT THE SHOWER OR
NG, CHRIS DID NOT ANSWER THIS QUESTION. _

CHRIS SAID THAT HE WAS SORRY HE GOT-IN TO THIS..IT'S A LOT OF DRAMA
THAT CAN TURN VERY BAD.

CHRIS SAID THA'I‘ IT's NOT GONNA LOOK GOOD FO

...THE SAME AS ME.

THEN SATD HE WAS NG - . CHRIS SAID I KNOW,
'HRIS SAID SPOKE OF WHEN TO THAT ONE GUY IN THE
PARK...AND IS SHE GOING D THAT HE DID NOT KNOW.
curzs sarp THAT (NEMOM NEEDS TO THINK MORE ABOUTP ONCE THIS
' ITH.

GOES TC COURT, EVERYONE WILL KNOW WHQO HE'S AFFILIATED

PSAID HE KNOWS.. -SAID THAT HE DID NOT HOULD SAY TO
HE POLICE IF SHE CALLS. WHAT WOULD HE SAY ABOUT D ALL
"DON’T LIE FOR ME." CHRI$ SAID T DID NOT

THAT SHIT. CHRIS SAID
WANT HIM TO GET IN ANY MORE TROUBLE AND THAT IT WAS ALL MY FAULT,

2012 01407838 5 Continued.




*% PUBLIC #% PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD #¥

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 3 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 5

CHRIS SAID THAT THEY WOULD ASK HIM IF HE WAS PRE CHRIS TCLD
THAT HE COULD G ' UBLE OVER THIS A8 WELL. THAT HE KNOWS.
CHRIZ ASKED IF MOM UNDERSTANDS ALL OF p AID THAT. HE

HAS TOLD HER.

FTOLD currs tear (M s vor pomve weLL AvD was (]
R

IS SAID THAT HE DID NOT THINK HIS MOM WAS THINKING STRAIGHT,

ASKED WHAT HE WOULD SAY AND THAT HE COULD LOSE HIS JOB OVER THIS,
CHRIS SAID "YEA, AND GO TO JAIL." CHRIS SAID HE "WILL BE FIRED RIGHT AWAY
AND HE WILL BE ARRESTED AND WILL BE PLACED IN JAIL PENDING COURT. I DON'T
HAVE ANY BOND, ™ SAID THAT HE HOPED THAT DID NOT HAPPEN.

F ASKED AGAIN WHAT TO DO. CHRIS SAID THAT THERE IS
ND THAT SHE CAN CORROBQRATE HIS STORY. CHRIS SAID THAT
MAKE HER UNDERSTAND THAT HE CAN GET IN A LOT OF TROUBLE TOO.
THAT IF SHE CALLS HE WILL TALK TO HER. CHRIS ASKED IF HE THINKS §

caLy HIM LATER. (JEAID THAT HE DID NOT KNOW.

IN LYING
D TO
SAID

CHRIS SAID THAT SHE IS PROBABLY THINKING THAT HE IS A PEDOPHILE. .THEN
CHRIS SAID "TECHNICALLY I AM." CHRIS SAID "“OH SHIT." :

COMMUNITY, THE CITY, THE PARTNERS, FUCKI!" AND OING THROUGH ALL OF
THIS. CHRIS SAID THAT IF SHE JUST LETS ALL THI OF,  LESSON LEARNED;

WE'RE NOT. GO RIS THEN TALKED ABOUT -OM

CHRIS SAID THAT HE SHOULD NOT HAVE LET COME OVER. CHRIS SAID THAT
IT WAS NOT HIS FAULT AND THAT IT WAS ALL OF HIS FAULT...CHRIS SAID THAT HE
1S THE ADULT AND SHOQULD HAVE KNOW THAT. CHRIS SAID "WHAT HAPPENED BETWEEN
YOU AND ME.,,OK, BUT WITH HIM, NO,“

CHRIS SAID THAT ”IT.IS REALLY BAD ALL THE WAY AROUNDi FOR THE GAY

CHRIS THEN SAID THAT HE HAS NOT REALLY BEEN ABLE TO EAT...AND SAID THAT IF
SHE CALLS YOU...JUST TELL HER THAT HE IS REALLY STRESSING ABOUT THIS AND
NEEDS TO KNOW IF SHE IS GOQING TO DO THIS OR NOT. SHE DOES NOT REALIZE
THAT HE CAN GET IN A LQT OF TROUBLE AS WELL.

CHRIS ASKED TO TRY TO TALK TO HER TONIGHT. IF HE CAN, CHRIS SAID THAT
HE IS NOT A SEXUAL DEVIANT AND NOT A PERVERT...BUT THEN SAID IN A WAY I
GUESS....CHRIS SAID THAT IF SHE KNOWS THAT IF SHE JUST LETS ALL OF THIS GO

BVERVIHING WILL BE FINE BUT IF SHE KEEPS FIXATING ON IT WILL PUT HIM
ﬂrHROUGH MORE STRESS THEN HE'S EVER BEEN,

THIS CONCLUDED THE CALL.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MATL~-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVQICES:

2012 01407838 5 Continued,
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SUPPLEMENT FAGE NUMBER: 4 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 5

DR ENTERED BY : 5853 DR FINALIZED BY : 5853

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 005
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SUPPLEMENT PACGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 C

REPORT DATE: 20120808 TIME: 0018

TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR  OFFENSE: 261
rocarron: G T BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SAT 071412 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: STEPHANIE FISHER A5302  UNIT: LAB
PREMISES: UNKNOWN OCCUPLED:

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO RIAS)
PARTY-CREW: NO
LA PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LA

RECOVERY LOCATION: 000000

DATE: 000000 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 PKG 000 CODE:EIX UKQQ
ITEM: OTELEPH BRAND: APPLE MODEL: Al387 COLOR ¢
S1ZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: S579C-E2430A

DESCRIPTION: ONE (1) WHITE "APPLE IPHONE" CELLULAR TELEPHONE

WITH BLACK CASE, MODEL: Al387, IC:579C-E2430A
FOUND: IN THE CUPHOLDER QF THE 2012 SILVER NISSAN TITAN WITH ARIZONA

LICENSE PLATE AKZ364Ll

: *¥%%% NARRATIVE  #*#%
SERIAL NUMBER: AB302

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED TO LIST THE IMPOUNDED ITEMS OF EVIDENCE -
COLLECTED ON AUGUST 07, 2012 AT )

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO . -MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT :

INVOICES: 4145409
DR ENTERED BY : A5302 DR FINALIZED BY : A5302

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 006
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER.: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 7

REPORT DATE: 20120808  TIME: 2305
TYPE QF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J
LOCATIBN: 0 _ BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 0701212 oooi / SAT 071412 ‘0001
REPORTING QFFICER[8]: PAUL MCMURRY A4652 UNIT: LAB
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS) '

* Rk PROPERTY/EVIDENCE  *%%

RECOVERY LOCATION: 000000

DATE: 0060000 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:

0001 PKG 000 CCDE:ET UKOO

ITEM: *MISC  BRAND: MODEL: CELLEBRITE COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0002  SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: ONE DVD CONTAINING DATA OBTAZL A BLACK
"SAMSUNG SIDEXICK" WITH PHONE NUMBER W AND ONE DVD CONTAINING
48 n

DATA OBTAINiD FROM A WHITE "APPLE IPH WITH PHONE NUMBER

*%%% NARRATIVE *+%*
SERIAL NUMBER: A4652

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED FOR IMPOUNDING PURPOSES ONLY, THE LISTED ITEMS
OF EVIDENCE WERE OBTAINED AT 621 WEST WASHINGTON STREET ON AUGUST 7-8,

2012,

EQR/A4652

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVQICES: 4145735

DR ENTERED BY : A4652 DR FINALIZED BY : A4652

END OF REPQRT DR NO: 2012 01407838 007
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SUFPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 8

REPCRT DATE: 20120808 TIME: 2326

TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINCR OFFENSE: 260J

rocarton: o NG BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SAT 071412 0001
REPORTING OFFICER([S]: BRIAN MILHONE 6471 UNIT: 855

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE{NO BIAS)

*r%%  NARRATIVE %k«
SERIAL NUMBER: 6471

855 SQUAD QFFICERS INVOLVED:

D. RUSSO #6901 (SERGEANT)
C. TRAPP #6561
M. MALPASS #6532
R. DORFMAN #6699
D. HAAS #5460
C. RAY #6480
B. MILHONE #6471
A. REES #6733

ON 8/7/12 AT APPROXIMATELY 1900 HOURS MEMBERS OF THE SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS
UNIT WERE BRIEFED ON THE CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING THIS CASE AND THAT
PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTED FOR THE ARREST OF AP1-CHRIS WILSON. DURING THTS

"BRIEFING THE SAM-55 (S855) SQUAD WAS DIRECTED TQ CONDUCT A SURVEILLANCE OF
WILSON’'S RESIDENCE LOCATED AT

AT APPROXIMATELY 2009 HOURS WILSON WAS OBSERVED LEAVING HIS HOUSE AND
GETTING INTOQ HIS VEHICLE. HIS VEHICLE WAS STOPPED FROM LEAVING THE
PROPERTY. HE WAS TAKING INTC CUSTODY AT 2010 HOURS, WITHOUT INCIDENT, BY
OFFICER RAY #6480 AND OFFICER MILHONE #6471.

CFFICER RAY AND OFFICER MILHONE TRANSPORTED WILSON TO THE FAMILY ADVOCACY
CENTER WHERE HE WAS LEFT IN THE CUSTODY OF DETECTIVES., OFFICER RAY AND
MILHONE REMAINED AT F.A.C. UNTIL BEING RELIEVED AT 0100 HOURS.

THE REMAINING MEMBERS OF THE $55 SQUAD SECURED THE PERIMETER OFb—
| UNTIL SEARCH WARRANT #2012-007345 WAS SERVED ON TH

AT 2247 HOURS OFFICER TRAPP #6561 KNOCK ANNOQUNCED THE PRESENCE OF .
THE POLICE AT THE FRONT DQOR OF AND THE FACT THAT A
SEARCH WARRANT WAS BEING SERVED, AFTER NO ONE AN ED THE DOOR QFFICER

TRAPP UNLOCKED THE FRONT DQOR WITH WILSON'S KEYS AND ENTRY WAS MADE.

2012 01407838 S - : Continued.
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NQ ONE WAS FOUND INSIDE THE RESIDENCE ANﬁ THE RESIDENCE WAS SECURED. NOC
ONE WAS INJURED AS A RESULT OF THIS SEARCH WARRANT AND NO PROPERTY WAS

DAMAGED.

MEMBERS OF THE 855 SQUAD WERE DRESSED IN BLACK TACTICAL VESTS WITH THE
WORD ‘POLICE’ ON THE CHEST, BACK AND ARMS. THEY ALSO WORE BLACK TACTICAL
HELMETS, BLACK SHIRTS AND RBDU STYLE PANTS. .

THE RESIDENCE WAS TURNED OVER TO LT. SPALLA OF THE SPECTIAL INVESTIGATIONS
DIVISION.

THIS CONCLUDED THE INVCLVEMENT OF THE SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS UNIT IN THE

APPREHENSION ii APi—iiiiS WILSON AND THE SERVICE OF SEARCH WARRANT #2012-
007345 AT

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVOICES: .
DR ENTERED BY : 6441 DR FINALIZED BY : 6471

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 008
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REPORT DATE: 20120809  TIME: 0638
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 2607
PROSECUTION DESIRED: YES . SUSPECT[S]:  BOOKED
BOOKING VICTIM NOTIFIED: YES
LOCATION o“ BEAT: 0822 GRID; BHI19
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER([S): STEPHANIE FISHER | A5302  UNIT: C23.
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NOME(NO BIAS)
PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN: YES BY: AS302
SCENE PROCESSED FOR LATENTS: NO BY ;
'LATENTS SUBMITTED TO CRIME LAB: NO

OVER AGE 18: YES

*k%k%  NARRATIVE k%%
SERIAL NUMBER: A5302

ORIGINATING DR: 201201407838 000

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF THE LABORATORY EXAMINATION RESULTS,
CONTACT THE LABORATORY BURFEAU FOR THE OFFICIAL REPORT. :

ANALYST: STEPHANIE FISHER(AS5302) Ny
THE OFFICIAL LSB REPORT CAN BE VIEWED/PRINTED IN I-RESULTS UNDER THE LAEB R

EQUEST NUMBER 0003 FOR ACCESS TO I-RESULTS, PLEASE CONTACT THE LABORATORY
SERVICES BUREAU AT 602-262-6197,

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: YES MATL-IN SUPPLEMENT: NO
INVQICES:
DR ENTERED BY : DRLIM DR FINALIZED BY : DRLIM
END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 009




¥+ PUBLIC *¥ PHOENIX POLICE DEFPARTMENT REFORT ¥% RECORD **

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 :10

REPORT DATE: 20120809 TIME: 0737
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

LOCATION: o— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE:  SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001

REPORTING OFFICER[S]: THERON QUAAS g 6457 UNIT: C25
ADAM URIBE 7357

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)
' #%¥  PROPERTY/EVIDENCE  %%%

RECOVERY LOCATION: 002120 N CENTRAL AV

DATE: 080912 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 PXG 001 CODE:EI v 01
ITEM: RCDISC BRAND: MAGNAV MODEL: CD-R COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:

DUI :NO POLICE BLQOD-DRAW:NO
DESCRIPTION: 1 MAGNAVOX CD-R C
L AUDIC ONLY INTERVIEW OF V1
S MESSAGES WITH V1

CELL PHONE AND V
ON 080812; 3 CELL
1 CHRIS SENT VIA FAX ON 080812; THESE ITEMS IMPQUND

INING THE FOLLOWING: 1 INITIA
T 1333 HRS.; 5 PHONE CONTACT
ON 080812; 3 PHOTOS OF V1

I KEN ON 080812; 7 PHOTOS OF
PRESERVATION LETTERS FOR V1 V2
FIB

*#k%% NARRATIVE *%w*
SERIAL NUMBER: 6457

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED TQ IMPOUND THE FOLLOWING EVIDENCE ITEMS
PERTAINING TQ THIS INVESTIGATION:

+»1nrrian aup1o ony IntTerview oF vi (Y ov oso7az ar 1333

HRS. ;

WONTACTS anp uessaces with vi (W -»razr: e oy

ON 080812;

*PHOTOGRAPHS OF V1 —CELL PHONE ON 080812;
*PHOTOGRAPHS OF V2 —CELL PHONE ON 080812;

*PHOTOGRAPHS OF V1 —ON 080812,
L * ELL PHONE PRESERVATION LETTERS FOR VlHVZ
S AND IS1 CHRIS WILSON’S CELL PHONE SUBSCRIBER SENT WIA FAX
050812

2012 01407838 10 Continued:
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PLEASE REFER TO THESE IMPOUNDED EVIDENCE ITEMS AND RELATED SUPPLEMENTAL
REPORTS FOR ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, .

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO . MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT; -
INVOICES : 4145841 '
DR ENTERED BY : 6457 DR FINALIZED BY : 6457

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 010
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REPORT DATE: 20120809 TIME: 0815
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR ' OFFENSE: 2607
rocarzon: o i TN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27 .
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER(S]: STEVEN BOECK 6844 UNIT: C24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*k ok PROPERTY/EVIDENCE *kk

RECOVERY LOQCATION: 000000

DATE; 000000 : . SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 PXRG 001 CODE:EI LEO1L
ITEM: YPOCUME BRAND: SEARCH MODEL: WARRANT COLCOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: 2012-007345

DESCRIPTICON;: COPY OF SEARCH WARRANT # 2012-0073415, AUTHORED BY
DET BOECK #6844, GRANTED BY COMMISSIONER GIALKETSIS OF THE MARICOPA
COQUTY SUPERIOR COURT. INCLUDES SEARCH WARRANT, AFFIDAVIT, RETURN, AND

PROPERTY LIST

0002 PKG 001 CODE:EI LEO1
ITEM: DDISK BRAND: CD-R MODEL: VERBATIM COLOR:

8IZE: QUANTITY: 0001 8ERIAL/ACCT/ID:

DESCRIPTION: CD-R PROVIDED BY P2, LABLED AS, "PHX DETECTIVE
8-4-12 *CONFESSION ON CHRIS WILSON

0003 PKG 001 CODE:EI LEOL
: ITEM: DDISX  BRAND: DCP+R MODEL: COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 000l SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: DVD+R CONTAINING DIGITALLY VIDEQ RECCRDED

INTERVIEW WITH V1

0004 FKG 00L CODE:EI LEQOL
ITEM: DDISK BRAND: DVD+R MODEL: COLCR:

BIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: DVD+R CONTAINING DIGITALLY VIDEO RECORDED
TNTERVIEW CONDUCTED WITH V2

k%% NARRATIVE *x#%w
SERIAL NUMBER: 6844

ON 08/07/12, I ATTENDED A BRIEFING HELD AT THE FAMILY ADVOCACY CENTER
INVOLVING THIS ALLEGATION. THIS BRIEFING WAS BEING CONDUCTED BY LT. SPALLA
#5436, AND WAS ALSO ATTENDED BY SGT. ALBERTSON #6646, DET. QUAAS #6457 AND

DET, URIBE $#7357.

2012 01407838 11 Cont inued.
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AT ''HE : LUSTION OF THIS BRIEFING, I WAS INSTRUCTED TO RESPONDED TO

LENDALE TO CONTACT V2
ACCOMPANTED BY SGT ALBE

UPON ARRIVING I CONTACTED AND WAS ABLE TQ SPEAK TO HER IN A
PRIVATE CONFERENCE ROOM THIS FACILITY, I ASKED TO EXPLAIN TO

ME THE SITUATION. EXPT THEY FAMILY
VAC D BRO (v%) ALONG. SHE EXPLAINED-
18 ADVOCATE UNTT : THEY WERE JUST FRIENDS UNTIL
SHE WITNESSED -H,AVING HIS ARM AROUND
ON AY NIGHT (08/03/12) SHE WA A DISCUSSION WITH-ABOUT
ﬂDURING THEIR CONVERSATION,%AS ON' HIS PHONE TEXTING SO SHE
L8 PHONE AWAY FROM HIM AND NT D THEIR DISCUSSION., LATER THAT

EVENING SHE WAS GOING THROUGH HIS PHONE AND SAW A TEXT WHICH STATED THAT
DE QUT WITH A 43 YEAR OLD.

—STATED-WAS ASLEEP AND SHE WOKE HIM UP AND STARTED ASKING

HIM QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS MESSAGE. TIME IT WAS VERY EARLY IN THE

MOR AY (08/04/12) ANDmTOLD HER THIS INCIDENT OCCURRED
AT HE DISCLOSED EXUAL THINGS TO HER, AND THAT IT.
LVED _ .

ALS

E TOLD HER THA
YONE, AND SHOWE

(APl CHRIS WILSON) MADE HIM PROMISE NOT TO TELL
HIS BADGE (AP LSON WAS A PHOENIX POLICE

ALSC STATEDR T%

ICER WILSON

WhS, "
BEDROOM, THEY INVITED

CHRIS TOLI

FEXPLAINED SHE KNOWS WHO CHRIS IS AND IS A FRIEND OF HIS ON
ACEBQOK..

. _ HE THEN CALLED AND ASKED M OUT THE TEXT MESSAGE
AND ABQUT EAR QLD. STATED AT THIS
TIME SHE RSON THEY WERE TALK WAS, BUT DID NOT

TELL THIS TQ D HER A FRIEND TOOK THEM QUT TO LUNCH AND

THEY WENT BA AFTERWARDS., THIS PERSON INVITED HIMSELF
INTO

2012 01407838 i1 Continued.
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- DID.

OF EVENTS WAS A COMBINATION OF
NFORMATION WAS PROVIDED TO
D TWO CONVERSATIONS WITH

.{AD THE SAME ACCOUNT OF THIS INCIDENT A&
‘E){PLAINED THE
WHAT WAS TOLD TO HER BYW
H JROUGH ONE PHONE C

E LATER TOLDESHE KNEW IT WAS DET WILSON WHO HAD
HEN BECAME SCARED AND TOLD HER CHRIS (OFFICER WILSON)

HAS A LOT , AND KNOWS PEOPLE WHO WILL COME AFTER THEM. HE ADVISED.
HER THAT THERE LS NOTHING SHE COULD DO ABOUT THIS SITUATION.

ALSO EXPLAINED THAT CHRIS HAS BEEN BUYING THINGS FO% SKE
IX CE

STATER CHRIS HAS PURCHASE AND A KNIFE WITH THE FHOEN
- DEPARTMENT LOGO ON IT FOR

H STATED SHE HAS MESSAGES FROMFAVED EXPLATNING THE
IFLC

WHAT  WILL HAPPEN TO THEM IF THEY REPORT THIS INCIDENT.
(NOTE: LATER PROVIDED ME ACCESS TQ HER CELL PHONE AND“
IFAD, I WAS ABLE TO PHOTOGRAPH THOSE MESSAGES,)
I ASKED N THIS FACILITY.

EXPLAINED“
HAD MADE BECUASE HE HAS BEEN DEALING WITH Tlilih ’
WHICH

INCIDENT. SGT ALBERTS ASKED IF SHE WAS WILLING TO COME AND HAV
SPEAK WITH INVESTIGATORS TO BE INTERVIEWED ABOUT THIS INCIDENT
SHE AGREED.

: PROVIDED ME WITH A DISC WHICH $ TED CONTAINED AN
RECORDED INTERVIEW WHICH HER HUSBAND, P3 CONDUCTED WITH HERE
T THE

HE CONFESSES TO THIS INCIDENT. (THIS DIS TER IMPOUNDED
FAMILY ADVOCACY CENTER:) |

MY. INTERVIEW WITHFAS DIGITALLY AUDIO RECORDED. SEE THAT
RECORDING FOR FURTHER DETALLS

_ AND I WERE THEN RSCORTE 0

TOR QOF NURSING AT UPON MEETING WITH
TRODUCED MYS3 WANTED TQ SPEAK WITH
AGREED TO SPEAK TO INVESTIGATORS ABOUT THIS ALLEGATION AND

E TRANSPORTED TQ CHILD HELP USA . (LOCATED AT 2346 NORTH CENTRAL

AVENUE, PHOENIX) TO BE INTERVIEWED.

RYAN MCKENZIE

TO BE INTERVIEWED FROM TH
EN PLACED IN THE BACK OF A MARKED PATROL
CHILD HELP BY OFFICER BURKE #6076.

ONCE AT CHILD HELP, HFATHER) WAITED IN
THE LOBBY AREA FOR THE INTERVIEW OF . TH INTERVIEW WAS
CONDUCTED BY DET. LUCERO #6038. SEE HER SUPPLEMENT FOR FURTHER DETATILY
REFERENCE HER INTERVIEW WITH '

2012 01407838 11 Continued.
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AFTER HER INTERVIEW, AS RETURNED TO THE LOBEBY AREA TO REMAIN WITH
HIS PARENTS UNTIL SUCH TIME AS HE WAS TO BE RETURNED TO

WHILE SEATED IN THE LOBBY AREA, — AR A ORGCT TO
TELL DET. LUCERO ABOUT THE INVOLVEMENT THAT
I THEN RETRIEVED_M ; ABQUT THE

DURING THE INCIDENT E_COULD NOT.
REMEMBER O IT WAS. HE STATED HE WA
AND WAS NOT SCARED BECAUSE THEY WERE BROUGHT OUT _

MY INTERVIEW— WAS DIGITIALLY AUDIO RECORDED SEE THAT RECORDING FOR
FURTHER DETAILS,.

THEN PROVIDED ME WITH HER CELL PHONE AND IPAD (WHICH SHE STATED
SO I COULD PHOTOGRAPH THE MESSAGES WHICH SHE HAD SAVED.

' MESSAGE ON IPAD, CONVERSATION .BETWEEN —

DATE TIME FROM _ TEXT

pB/04/12 1313 YES T AM

08/04/12 UNK CAN YOU PLEASE COME WITH ME... T DON‘T WANT
TO DO THIS ALONE. .., :

08/04/12 UNK @ cov: witH Your

- 08/04/12 ok (W To:
08/04/12 UNK -PD

08/04/12 + 1333 - I CAN NOT DO THAT. REFPORTS ARE PUBLIC
RECORD AND I DON'’T NEED THAT PRESS. NOR
DOES OUR CITY. T WOULD HAVE TO MOVE AND AH.
THIS IS TOOQ MUCH FOR ME TO DEAL W/.

08/04/12 UNK _ AND I DON'T NEED TO MOVE BACK IN W/MY MOM.
OR ANY OF THAT.

08/04/12 UNK - HELLO?

08/04/12 1349 — MINORS ARE NOT PUBLIC RECORD

08/04/12 1409 - UMM. DOCUMENTS CAN BE REQUESTED.
ABSOLUTELY.

08/04/12 UNK - I HAVE A PHONE CALL WITH THE SEC. OF HHS

ABOUT ME WCORKING AT THE WHITE HOUSE. I AM
NOT GOING TO ALLCW THIS TO GET IN THE WAY..

2012 01407838 11 Continued.
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08/04/12 ' UNK — I DON'T THINK YOU UNDERSTAND, THAT
REPORTING THIS PD DOESN'T ONLY AFFECT CHRIS

08/04/12 UNK - IT DEFIANTLY WCULD AFFECT ME AS WELL, I
DON'T NEED TO BE INVOLVED IN ANY CRIMES. I
HAVE A VERY CLEAN RECORD WITH PD AND A
: GREAT PARTNERSHIP. I ALSC DON'T NEED THAT
IF I WANT TO GO TC THE WHITE HOUSE, I'M : :
our, |

THIS HAS RUINED MY SATURDAY. HAVE A GOOD
WEEKEND.

MESSAGE ON PHONE, BETWEEN—AND- (erone nuveer (T

DATE TIME  FROM ‘
08/04/12 UNK 1 =x ST -
*T THINK YOU KNOW HOW MUCH HE'S

BEEN HOLDING IN, FEAR AND SHAME AND
I WANT YOU TO KNOW THIS IS NOBODYS
FAULT. BUT THE ADULT INVOLVED WHO
MADE A CHOICE TO DO WHAT HE DID:

I8 HEMECAUSE OF THE
INCIDEN CAUSE QF THE ENERGY

BEING KICKED UP?

08/04/12 UNK

08/04/12 UNK

THE INCIDENT HE SAID HE WANTS IT
ALL TO GO AWAY AND HE REGRETS IT
AND HE LOVES YOQU AND WAS CONFUSED
AND SCARED AND HAS BEEN FOR WEEKS

08/04/22 UNK

08/04/12 UNK 30 REPORTING IT WILL HELP?

ARE YOU GOING FORWARD WITH THIS OR
NOT? THIS IS EATING ME UP AND
STRESSING ME QUT X10. SO I WOULD
LIKE TO KNOW,

AT THIS THE MOST IMPORTANT
THIS I8 ﬂRIGHT NOW. THE OTHER
STUFF CO D.... I'M WORRTIED
ABOUT YQU TOO.... :

08/05/12 UNK

08/05/12 UNK

WELL, I JUST NEED TO KNOW S0 I CAN.
PREPARE FOR A YES OR HAVE PIECE OF
MIND ON A NO

08/05/12 . UNK

ANOTHER FRIEND OF MINE FROM PD
AGREES THAT THIS WILL HIT CHIEFS
DESK BECAUSE IT'S A CITY

08/05/12 UNK

2012 01407838 11 Continued.
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INVESTIGATION AND MY NAME BEING
ATTACHED WILL BE NO GOOD,

REMEMBER YOU ARE A MINOR AND

08/05/12 UNK
: PROTECTED

NO IT‘S NOT. HE EVEN $AID. PROMISE.
IT STILL IS DOCUMENTED, ESPECIALLY |
FOR INTERNAL INVESTIGATION.

08/05/12 UNK

o/05/12 UNK AND HE'LL BE OUT OF JAIL IN A FEW
YEARS ANYWAY

WHATEVER HAPPENS BECAUSE

ITS8 THE RIGHT THING TO DO, WE ARE
OBLIGATED AS PARENTS AFTER FINDING
QUT WHAT HAPPENED TQO DO THE RIGHT

08/05/012 UNK

AND WE WILL BE HELD RESPONSIRBLE
NEGLECT.

OK, 'WELL I'M DONE W/ THIS
DISCUSSION AND OUR RELATIONSHIP.

H I'M PROTECTING MY SON AND
KING SURE HE IS HEALTHY AND SAPFE,
HE IS8 THE ONE BEGGING TO GO TO THE
HOSPITAL, YOU CAN PROTECT A
PREDATOR, 1‘M SAD FOR YQU

{ENTIRE MESSAGE NOT
DOCUMENTED/ PHOTOGRAPHED)

08/05/12 UNK

08/05/12 UNK

I KNOW YOU ARE SCARED BUT PER THE
CRISIS PEQPLE THEY SAID YOU ARE A
MINOR NO NAMES WILL BE SEEN AND YOU
BEING 17 AND 1/2 YOU WON'T GO BACK
TO YOU PARENT

(ENTIRE MESSAGE NOT

DOCUMENTEDR/ PHOTOGRAPHED)

o8/05/12 UNK

08/06/12 UNK I WILL CALL YOU BACK IN A FEW

I THEN ACCOMPANIEDFBACK TOM
WAS DR RE BY OFFICER MINERA #8631, IN A MARKED PATROL VEHICLE. o

WALKEDwN TO THE FACILITY AND PLACED HIM N THE CUSTODY OF THE
NURSINC  STAFF,

UPON RETURNING TO THE FAMILY ADVOCACY CENTER, I WAS INF : PECIAL
ASSTGNMENT UNIT WAS MAINTAINING SURVEILLANCE ON CHRIS’SWAND

VEHICLE INSTRUCTED TO AUTHOR A SEARCH WARRANT T ACCESS
TO CHRIS FOR THE PURPOSES OF OBTAINING EVIDENCE.

2012 01407838 11 ' : Continued.

THING OR QTHERS WILL TAKE ACTION, . ... ...
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UPON COMPLETION OF THE SEARCH WARRANT, I CONTACTED THE INITIAL APPEARANCE
COURT AND SPOKE WITH COMMISSIONER GIALKETSIS, WHO GRANTED THE SEARCH :

WARRANT, »
I THEN RESPONDED Tomfmz THE SERVICE OF THE SEARCH
WARRANT. CRIME SCENE SPECIALIST A5302, ARRIVED ON SCENE AND TOOK

SCENE PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE SCENE AND OF ALL EVIDENCE,
v 4

I8 A LIGHT COLORED, SINGLE STQRY
Is Is

THERE ARE LAR _
EAST CORNE » BOTH WINDOWS FACE NORTH TOWARDS
THERE IS A LIGHT COLORED STUCCO FENCE IN THE FRONT YARD, T

ARE STENCILED IN BLACK PAINT AGAINST A WHITE BACKGROUND ON THE .CURB OFTIHE
RESIDENCE JUST WEST OF THE DRIVEWAY. ADDITIONALLY THE NUMBER ARE
DISPLAYED ON THE RESIDENCE, TO THE RIGHT OF THE FRONT DOOR O CARD.

UPON ENTERING THE RESIDENCE, ONE ENTERS A LIVING/SEATING AREA IN THE
RESIDENCE. THERE I8 A SMALL TABLE DIRECTLY SOUTH OF THE DOQR. TOQ THE RAST
OF THE DOOR IS A SEATING AREA WITH A BROWN COUCH AND TWO MATCHING CHAIRS.

PROCEEDING DIRECTLY SOUTH OF THE FRONT DOOR, PRODUCES A HALLWAY WHICH

" EXTENDS WEST. THIS HALLWAY LEADS TOQ AN EMPTY RCOOM {CONTAINTING
MISCELLANEQOUS ITEMS, BUT NO FURNITURE) A BATHROOM, AND A ROOM USED AS AN
OFFICE, THIS ROOM I8 ON THE NORTH WEST CORNER OF THE RESIDENCE AND
CONTAINS A DESK, COMPUTER, BOOK SHELF, AND SEVERAL PERSONAL ITEM RBELONGING
TO CHRIS. IN THE CLOSET OF THE OFFICE, WAS SEVERAL PHOENIX POLICE '
UNIFORMS, DUTY GEAR (DUTY BELTS, BALLISTIC VEST) AND SEVERAL PERSONAL
ITEMS.

DIRECTLY SOUTH OF THE SEATING AREA (NEAR THE ENTRANCE) IS A DINNING TABLE,
SURROCUNDED BY FOUR MATCHING CHAIRS, SOUTH OF THE DINING AREA, IS A DOORWAY
WHICH LEADS TO A KITCHEN, WITH EXTENDS TQ THE EAST. ON THE WEST SIDE OF
THE KITCHEN IS A PANTRY, CLOSET CONTAINING A ¥URNACE. THERE IS AN
ADDITIONAL (LOSET CONTAINING A WASHER AND DRYER.

SOUTH OF THE KITCHEN IS A LIVING ROOM CONTAINING TWQ COUCHES, A END TABLE,
A COFFEE TABLE, ENTERTAINMENT CENTER AND FLAT SCREEN TV. NEXT TQ THE DOOR
WAY WHICH LEADS TO THE MASTER BEDROOM IS A MEDIA CENTER CONTAINING MOVIES

AND CD'’S. .

UPON ENTERING THE MASTER BEDROOM (SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THE RESIDENCE)
THERE IS A BED, TWO DRESSERS,TWO NIGHT STANDS ON EITHER END OF THE BED AND
A CHEST ON THE NORTH WALL ADJACENT TO THE CLOSET. ALONG THE WEST SIDE OF
THE BEDROOM IS A CLOSET (SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THE ROOM) AND A BATHROOM
(NORTH WEST SIDE OF THE ROOM.)

ON THE EXTERIOR COF THE RESIDENCE, THERE IS A DRIVEWAY ON THE EAST SIDE OF
THE RESIDENCE WITH LEADS TO A SINGLE VEHICLE GARAGE ON THE SOUTH EAST

2012 01407838 11 Continued.
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CORNER OF THE PROFPERTY. DIRECTLY WEST OF THE GARAGE (AND SOUTH OF THE-
RESIDENCE) IS A GRASSED BACK YARD WHICH CONTAINING A SMALL SHED, PATIO

FURNITURE AND A BARBECUE GRILL.

AT THE TIME OF THE SEARCH WARRANT SERVICE, A 2012 NISSAN TITAN PICK UP
TRUCK, ARIZONA LICENSE PLATE AKZ3641, WAS PARKED IN THE DRIVEWAY OF THE
RESIDENCE UPON SEARCHING THIS VEHICLE I LOCATED A WHITE IPHONE IN THE
CENTER CONSOLE. THIS ITEM WAS PHOTOGRAPHED AND SEIZED AS EVIDENCE.

INSIDE THE RESIDENCE, A VOTER FORM LISTING THE RES "CHRIS J
WILSON" WITH THE MAILING ADDRESS w THIS
ITEM WAS PHOTOGRAPHED AND NOT SEIZED- .

(NOTE: SGT. CLINE #5802 AND SGT. WUNDERLE #7140 OF THE PHOENIX POLICE
DEPARTMENTS PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS BUREAU WERE PRESENT DURING THE SERVICE
QF THE SEARCH WARRANT AND TOQK POSSESSION OF SEVERAL ITEMS WHICH THEY
STATED BELONG TQ THE (CITY OF PHOENIX. (NOTE: CHRIS HAD RESIGNED HIS
POSITION WITH THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT BY THIS POINT.) .

I THEN RETURNED TO THE FAMILY ADVOCACY CENTER, COMPLETED ADMINISTRATIVE
PAPER WORK, UNTIL DET URIBE AND MYSELF ESCORTED CHRIS TO 620 WEST
WASHINGTON STREET FOR PROCESSING AND THEN TO THE 4TH AVENUE JAIL TO BE.

BOOKED,
SEE ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

EOS
6844

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO . MATL-IN SUPPLEMENT;
TNVOICES: 4145931

DR ENTERED BY : 6844 DE FINALIZED BY : 6844
END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838

011
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REPORT DATE: 20120809 TIME; 1229
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUALlCONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

LOCATION: o— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / sUN 071512 0001

REPORTING OFFICER [S): THERON QUAAS . 6457 UNIT: C24
ADAM URIBE 73857

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE{NO BIAS)

*%%% NARRATIVE &%
SERIAL NUMBER : 6457

THYS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED TO DOCUMENT THE IMPOUNDING OF EVIDENCE LISTED

IN SUPPLEMENT .10, PROPERTY-EVIDENCE INVQICE #4145841 AND MY INVOLVEMENT IN e

REFERENCE TO THIS SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR({S) INVESTIGATION

kkkkk kR KAk kR TNITIAL AUDIO CONTACT WITH v1 KA RR AR KKK K

. DET, URIBE #735 TO V
LOCATED AT TO INITIALLY

ERVIEW HIM. UPON OUR ARRIVA D MY CITY ISSUED AUDIO ONLY

DIGITAL RECCRDER AND .KNO N THE FRONT MAIN DOQR, A WHITE MALE,
IDENTIFIED AS V1 ANSWERED THE DOOR. ALLOWED U8 INSIDE
US AN INITIAL INTERVIEW,

HIS RESIDENCE AN

PLEAS URIBE'S SUPPLEMENT DOCUMENTING THIS INLTIAL INTERVIEW
OF V1 OR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION; ALSO REFER TO THE
IMPOUNDED AUDIO ONLY INTERVIEW OF V1 —FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION.

THIS AUDIO ONLY INTTIAL INTERVIEW oF v1/M was rvpounpED As mviDENCE AT
FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU LOCATED AT 2120 N. CENTRAL AVE. SUITE #250,

PHOENIX, ARIZONA. THIS AUDIQ INTERVIEW WAS DOCUMENTED IN SUPPLEMENT 10
AND IMPOUNDED UNDER PROPERTY-EVIDENCE INVOICE #4145841.

arreR INITIALLY INTERVIEWING{J} 2E Acremp 10 BE FORENSICALLY
INTERVIEWED AT CHILD HELP.

ON 080712 AT 1415 HRS., DET. URIBE AND I TRANSPORTEE-TO CHILD HELP
LOCATED AT 2346 N, CENTRAL AVE., PHOENTX, ARIZONA.

PLEASE REFER TO SUPPLEMENT 2 DOCUME FOR i NTERVIEW
AND SUPPLEMENT 5 DQCUMENTING THE D AP]

CHRISTOPHER WILSON.

*****‘k*******'k'k*************‘A‘***************‘k***********-k*-k*******.********
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FAk kAR KHH ¥ *E* ¥ ¥ QURVETILLANCE OF APl CHRIS WILSON'S RESIDENCE®** % %# % k% k 4k

WHILE V1 WAS BEING FORENSICALLY INTERVIEWED, I LEFT CHILL

DROVE TO APl CHRIS WILSON’S RESIDENCE LOCATED A'I‘m
w, PHOENIX, ARIZCONA TO DOCUMENT ANY MOVEMENT AND DESCR ON OF
THE RESID E, :

I CONDUCTED A RECORDS CHECK OF AP1 CHRIS AND LEARNED THE FOLLOWING:

*¥*w k¥ *CITY QF PHOENIX EMPLOYEE INFORMATION DATABAGE:*# %%k &

CHRIS J. WILSON

(AND HIS EMPLOYEE PHOTOGRAPH)

SERIAL #: 6945 :

POSITION/TITLE: POLICE QFFICER

HIRE DATE: 082498

EMPLOYEE STATUS: ACTIVE

‘ASSIGNMENT: DIVISION-OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION . e g
BUREAU: COMMUNITY RELATIONS

SQUAD: K20

WORK HCURS: 0700-
DATE OF BIRTH:
PRIMARY ADDRES

DAYS OFF: SATURDAY AND SUNDAY

*#* %% ¥ ¥ PHOENIX PACE SCAN: KE ok ok ok

.. CHRISTOPHER JAY,
DATE OF BIRTH: .
. (BRIEF PHYSICA RIPTION): 6'0”, 165 LBS., BROWN HAIR AND EYES

 98N:

: ﬂ***ARIZONA DRIVER'S LICENSE INFORMATION®#®%%www
#: :

CHRIS { AY WILSON
DOB:

(BRIEF PHYSICAIL SCRIPTION): 6'1", 160 LBS., BROWN HAIR AND BLUE EYES
ADDRESS :

ke¥ ¥k ¥ *ARTZONA VEHICLE/S REGISTERED TO AP1 CHRISTOPHER JAY WILSON®*%% %% L

LICENSE PLATE: AKZ3641
MAKE: NISSAN

MODEL: TITAN

STYLE: 1/2

ADDRESS :

CUSTOMER

ON 080712 AT 1620 HRS., I ARRIVED IN THE AREA OF APl CHRIS WILSON'S
RESIDENCE. I DROVE PAST THE RESIDENCE AND I NOTICED THE FOLLOWING;

+rie aooress: (NN » c:vciz sTorv RESIDENTIAL

2012 01407838 12 _ Continued.
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STRUCTURE ;

+THTS STRUCTURE IS LOCATED ON THE SOUT S THE
ﬂs'r OF THE INTERSECTION AND ;

*THIS RESIDENCE FACES NORTH AND ITS FRONT MAIN RED COLORED DOQR ALSO
WORTH AND JUST WEST OF THIS DOOR IS A PLAQUE WITH THE NUMBERS

*ON THE NORTH END OF THE PROPERTY IS A CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH A CURB
THAT TRAVELS EAST-WEST AND ON THE CURB THE NUMBERS (1 PAINTED 1IN
BLACK WITH WHITE BACKING;

*THE STRUCTURE'S FRONT FACING IS PAINTED WITH TWO COLORS: FRONT EAST
HALF IS PAINTED LIGHT TAN AND THE FRONT WEST HALF IS PATINTED DARK GREEN;

" *THE ROOF CONSISTED OF DARK GRAY ASPHALT STYLE SHINGLES;

*THERE WERE TWO LARGE WINDOWS LOCATED ON THE FRONT FACE QOF THE
STRUCTURE, ONE WINDOW WAS LOCATED NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER AND THE
OTHER WINDOW WAS LOCATED NEAR THE NORTHWEST CORNER;

*THERE IS AN ATTACHED CARPORT ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE STRUCTURE; AND
PARKED NEAR THE SOUTH END OF THE CARPORT WAS A GRAY COLORED NISSAN TITAN
HALF TON PICKUP TRUCK WITH ARIZONA PLATE: AKZ3641 PARKED FACING

SOUTHBOUND.
THIS INFORMATION WAS USED TO DRAFT A SEARCH WARRANT (SW2012-007345).

AFTER OBTAIL DES TTON OF CHRIS WILSON'S RESIDENCE, I DROVE TO
THE AREA OFm AN AND PARKED. MY MARKED
VEHICLE IN A HONME DRESS OF I FACED

EAST TOWARD CHRIS WILSON'S RESIDENCE TO DOCUM ) H THE USE
OF BINOCULARS. .

ON 080712 AT 1820 HRS., A BLACK FOUR DOOR MERCEDES BENZ WITH ARTIZONA
PLATHE: 995Z2GY DROVE FROM THE EAST AND PULLED INTO THE WILSON'S DRIVEWAY
AND PARKED. THE SOLO OCCUPANT DRIVER EXITED THE VEHICLE POSSIBLY WITH A
FAST-FQOD WHITE PAPER BAG. THE DRIVER WAS A SKINNY CLEAN SHAVEN WHITE
MALE, APPROXIMATELY 45 YEARS OLD, WITH SHORT BROWN HAIR, WEARING A RED T-
SHIRT AND BLUE SHORTS. THE DRIVER WALKED UP TO THE FRONT MAIN DQODR AND
KNOCKED ON THE DOOR, APPROXIMATELY 5 SECONDS LATER, THE DOOR OPENED AND
THE DRIVER WALKED INSIDE.

ON 080712 AT 1201 HRS., THE DRIVER EXITED WILSON’S RESIDENCE THROUGH THE
FRONT MAIN DOOR AND ENTERED THE BLACK MERCEDES BENZ WITH ARIZONA PLATE:
998ZGY. THE DRIVER BACKED 'AWAY FROM THE DRIVEWAY AND DROVE AWAY

EASTBOUND.

ON 080712 AT 2005 HRS., I WAS RELEASED FROM MY POSITION BY PHOENIX POLICE
OFFICERS ASSICGNED TO SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT UNIT (S8.A.U.). I THEN DROVE BACK

2012 01407838 12 Continued.
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TO FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU (F.I.B.) LOCATED AT 2120 N, CENTRAL ‘AVE,
SUITE #250 TO ASSIST DET. URIBE WITH MONITORING THE INTERVIEW OF APl CHRIS

WILSON,
R R R R R R Rttt st i 222222283222 2222222)

RA K HHREXK KA 4 * %X *YTDEO INTERVIEW OF AP1 CHRIS WILSON ¥k %wkhk ok dhnhdshnk

ON 080712, AT 2032 HRS., I MONITORED AN INTERVIEW OF APl CHRIS WILSON,
WHICH WAS CONDUCTED AT 2120 N. CENTRAL AVE. SUITE #250, IN THE FAMILY
~ INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

I RECORDED THE INTERVIEW ON DIGITAL EQUIPMENT. THE EQUIPMENT USED WAS THE
"FQR THE RECORD, FTR INTERROGATOR PROGRAM" ON A DELL COPTIPLEX GX620 _
DESKTOP COMPUTER WITH THE SERIAL NUMBER #9BVGV81. THE INTERVIEW WAS SAVED
IN ITS8 ENTIRETY ON THE HARD DRIVE. A COPY WAS CREATED ON A COMPACT DISC.
THE COPY WAS GIVEN TO DET. ADAM URIBE #7357.

. THE INTERVIEW ENDED AT 2152 HRS.

CHECK ONE AND COMPLETE AS NECESSARY:

X THERE WERE NO INTERRUPTIONS IN THE MONITORING AND/OR RECORDING OF THE
TNTERVIEW FROM ITS BEGINNING TO ITS CONCLUSION.

THERE WAS/WERE INTERRUPTION (8) IN THE MONITORING AND/OR
RECORDING OF THIS INTERVIEW AS FOLLOWS:

TIME STOPPED TIME RESUMED - REASON

{PLEASE REFER TO THE IMPOUNDED INTERVIEW OF APl CHRIS WILSON FOR ANY

ADDITICNAL INFORMATION.)
Bk R Rk ok ok Rk ko KR KRR R kR ok ko kR Rk kR R R KR KKK R R

kkkkkFNKF AR AR ¥ ¥*PIVE PHONE CONTACTS WITH Pl KRk kRN NI H AR AL R R

on 080812 AT 0015 HRs., T cALLED (P1) w.GNEJNEENENE ::vce rHERE was

NO ANSWER I LEFT HIM A MESSAGE REQUESTING HIM TC CONTACT MY SUPERVISOR,
8GT. DAVID ALBERTSON BY PHONE TO TALK TO HIM ABQUT THIS INVESTIGATION
INVOLVING HIS SON. THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS RECORDED ON MY CITY ISSUED
AURIQ ONLY DIGLTAL RECORDER; AND THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS IMPQUNDED AS
EVIDENCE AT FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

ON 080812 AT 0140 HRS., I WAS ASKED BY SGT. ALBERTSON TC CALL Pl MR-
‘l!!!i + MR. !!l!!!i
F SUMMAR

ANSWERED THE PHONE, I THEN PROVIDED HIM WITH A

SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH INOR INVE OLVING
HIS 8 gl YMAS A VICTIM. MR.ﬁ WAS
m* FR ’ I MADE A REQUES . T HIS
RE NCE TO CHECK ON HIS WELFARE. THIS PHONE CONVERSATION WAS RECORDED

ON MY CITY ISSUED AUDIO ONLY DIGITAL RECORDER; AND THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS

IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.
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ON 080812 AT 1005 HRS., I CALLED (P1) MR.—. SINCE THERE WAS

NQ ANSWER I LEFT HIM A MESSAGE REQUESTING HIM TO RETURN MY CALL. THLS .

PHONE MESSAGE WAS RECORDED ON MY CITY ISSUED AUDIO ONLY DIGITAL RECORDER;

AND THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY TNVESTIGATIONS
MR,

- BUREAU,
CALL. M
STATE
TH I CONCERNIN

IX POLICE DEPARTMENT'S-

RETURNED MY,

ON 080812 AT 1032 HRS., (P1l) MR
STATED HE SPOKE WITH HI

NG WELL. I ALSO PROVIDED MR
COUNSELING FOR E#THROUGH THE CITY O
REQUESTED THAT VICTIM ADVOCATE

VICTIM ADVOCATE SERVICES, MRq

CONTACT HIM 50 HE MAY MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FOR WHME TO RECEIVE COUNSELING.
THTS PHONE CONVERSATION WAS RECORDED ON MY CITY ISSUED AUDIO ONLY DIGITAL
RECORDER; AND THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY
INVESTIGATIONS BURFAU.

AFTER MY CONVERSATION WITH MR.WINGEEEMA I CONTACTED A VICTIM ADVOCATE TO
CONTACT MR, WSMEEMIE TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS FORGMEME TO RECEIVE COUNSELING,

AFTER CONTACTING A VICTIM ADVOCATE, I CALLED MR, To TNFORM HIM

P VICTIM ADVOCATE WILL BE CALLING HIM SQON. I THEN INFORMED MR .
ﬂ THAT DET. URIBE AND I WILL BE GOING TO# TO TAKE

HOTOGRAPHES OF HIM AND TO RETURN _ CELL P . S PHCNE

CONVERSATION WAS NOT RECORDED.

ON 080812 AT 1546 HRS., I RECEIVED A PHONE MESSAGE FROM (P1) MR.

ON THE MESSAGE, MR. STATED HE RETAINED COUNSEL AND HE REQUESTED
THAT- ANY COMMUNICATION WITH HIM OR HIS SON BE DIRECTED TO HIS
ATTORNEY, MR. ED NOVAK WHO MAY BE REACHED A ~650-2020. THIS PHONE

MESSAGE WAS RECORDED ON MY CITY ISSUED AUDTIO ONLY DIGITAL RECORDER; AND
THIS PHONE MESSAGE WAS IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS

BUREAU ..
M A A L TP

AR EKRR R AR AY] —AND V2 —CELL PHONES® % *k ket ke ke § &
ON 080812 AT 124! , DET. URTBE ASKED ME TQ PICK UP v1—
AND V2 m CELL PHONES FROM THE CITY OF PHOENIX POLICE

DEPART E LAB LOCATED AT 621 W, WASHINGTON ST. BECAUSE THE COMPUTER
FORENSICS WERE COMPLETED ON BOTH CELL PHONES .

ON 080812 AT 1310 HRS., I ARRIVED AT THE CRIME LAB LOCATED AT 621 W.
WASHINGTON ST. AND CONTACTED CRIME SCENE SPECIALIST, MS. LORI GILLSTRAFR
#15156 WHO PROVIDED ME WITH THE CELL PHONES ‘ COMPUTER FORENSICS ANALYSIS
REPORT AND V1 ND V2 CELI. PHONES.

I THEN DROVE BACK TO FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU AND PROVIDED THE CELL
PHONES’' COMPUTER FORENSICS ANALYSIS REPORT PO DET. URIBE, ‘

ON 080812 AT 1435 HRS., I PHOTOGRAPHED V1 AND vz-
—CELL PHONES. THESE PHOTOGRAPHS OF V1 5 AND V2
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*% PUBLIC *=* PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT ** RECQRD **

SUPPLEMENT . PAGE NUMBER: 6 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 12

CELL PHONES WERE IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY
INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

ON 080812 AT 1445 HRS., I MET V AND HIS F P3 MR. *
INSIDE THE VICTIM ADVOCATE OFFICE WHERE I HANDED HIS CELL PHONE.'
AFTER A BRIEF DISCUSSION, DET, URIBE AND I DROVE

TO PHOTOGRAPH HIM AND TO RETURN HIS CELL PHONE,

WHILE DRIVING TO MRESIBENCE, Ic INFORM HIM
THAT DET. URIBE E DRIVING TO V TC B PH .
HIM AND TO RETURN HIS CELL PHONE. MR. . m '
HIM WHEN HIS CELL PHONE WAS RETURNED. ] NE CONVERSATION

RECOQRDED.

ON 0808L2 AT 1510 HRS,, DET. URIBE AND I ARRIVED. TO—

WHEN WE KNQCKED ON THE DOOR ANI‘ ANSWERED THE DOOR., HE ALLOWED U3
INSIDE HIS HOME WHERE I PROVIDED HIM WITH HIS CELL PHONE AND PHOTOGRAPHED

HIM

THE PHOTOGRAPHS OF V1 § AND V2 _ CELL PHONES
AND PHOTOGRAPHS OF V1 WERE IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT FAMILY
INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU. PLEASE REFER TO THESE PHOTOGRAPHS FOR ANY

. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. .

ON 080812 AT APPROXIMATELY 1520 HRS., DET. URIBE AND I LEFT—
RESIDENCE.

IR A AR R A R X R R R R AR A R R R R R R R A RS R R R R RS RS R R R RS TR R

Y

hEkkRAHF AR A * R R ARk F k¥ ¥ *CELL PHONE PRESERVATION LETTERSH ®*d®kdkhhkdhkdhdhdhdhonhk
URIBE AND I RETURNED TO FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU FROM

wESIDENCE. DET. URT ME TO GENERATE CELIL. PHONE
ATION LETTERS FOR Vi | vo —AND AP1 ‘HRIS

WILSON CELL PHONE SERVER-COQ

08 I F CELL PHONE PRESERVATION LETTERS.TO
V2 AND APl CHRIS WILSON'S CELL PHONE

SER -CO :
THE THREE CELL PHONE PRESERVATION LETTERS WERE IMFPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE AT

FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.
R Ry 322 22 22

PLEASE REFER TO ALL SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT AND ITEMS OF EVIDENCE THAT WERE
IMPOUNDED IN REFERENCE TO THIS INVESTIGATION.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NOQ MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES:

2012 01407838 12 Continued.
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‘REPORT DATE: 20120810 TIME: 0528
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH 2 MINCR OFFENSE: 260J

rocarzov: (i ENGENEGERNGGGY BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE; SUN 070112 000L / SUN 071512 9001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: @24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

: ¥¥¥%%  NARRATIVE 4%
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

*‘k****************************‘k************************1\—***********.*******

INTERVIEW SUPPLEMENT: : CHRISTOPHER J. WILSON
********w******************************w*********************************t

NOTE: THIS TNTERVIEW WAS AUDIO AND VIDEQ RECORDED VIA THE TFOR
THE RECORDY SQFTWARE. THE DATA FILE CONTAINING THIS
INTERVIEW IS MAINTAINED AS EVIDENCE BY THE PHOENIX POLICE
DEPARTMENT’S FORENSIC IMAGING UNIT.

DATE: TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012
START TIME: 2032 HOQURS

END TIME: 2153 HOURS

LOCATION: PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT

FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU
INTERVIEW ROOM 1

Ahkhkhhkhkdhrhkhrdbhttrhhk

BEFORE THE INTERVIEW:
HEKRKER KRR Ak ko dok ook

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT 2032 HOURS, DETECTIVE T. QUAAS #6457
ACTIVATED THE, "FOR THE RECORD" SOFTWARE AND STARTED THE AUDIQ AND VIDEO
RECORD FOR INTERVIEW ROOM 1. INTERVIEW ROOM 1 I8 LOCATED WITHIN THE

FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

UPON RECORD, CHRISTOPHER WILSON IS HANDCUFFED BEHIND HIS BACK AND TALKS

- WITH SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS UNIT QFFICER B, MILHONE #6471 ABOUT A GOLD IN
COLOR PENDANT WHICH FELL FROM HIS NECKLACE AS OFFICER MILHONE REMOVED THE

NECKLACE FROM WILSON DURING THE ARREST, THE PENDANT FELL AND WAS LOST IN

THE FRONT YARD GRASS AT WILSON'S RESIDENCE.

AT 2034 HOURS, AFTER THE CONVERSATION ABOUT THE PENDANT, SERGEANT D.
ALBERTSON #6646 INFORMS OFFICER MILHONE HE CAN STEP OUT AND STAND BY
QUTSIDE THE INTERVIEW ROOM., OFFICER MILHONE ADVISED SERGEANT ALBERTSON
WILSON WAS HANDCUFFED., SERGEANT ALBERTSON ASKED WILSON IF HE WAS

2012 01407838 13 Continued,
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COMFORTABLE LIKE THAT? WILSON ADVISED, HE WOULD BE MORE COMFORTABLE IF
THEY (HANDCUFFS) WERE IN THE FRONT.

.OFFICER MILHONE MOVED THE HANDCUFFS FROM BEHIND WILSON TO IN FRONT OF
WILSON. SERGEANT ALBERTSON INFORMED WILSON SOMEONE WQULD BE WITH HIM IN A
MOMENT., WILSON ASKED FOR A SMALL GLASS OF WATER,

- AT 2035 HOURS, WILSON STATED, "PUCK, I SHOULD'VE DONE IT.*"

IT IS UNKNOWN WHAT THIS COMMENT MEANT. AT THE TIME WILSON WAS TAKEN INTO
CUSTODY, HE WAS ARMED WITH A BLACK HANDGUN,

AT 2037 HOURS, SERGEANT ALBERTSON ENTERED THE ROOM AND GAVE WILSON A
' BOTTLE OF WATER,

THE INTERVIEW BEGAN AT 2048 HOURS.

R R R LR L L

SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW:

Fhhkdkdhkhhkhdhdthhhbhdhrhww

- ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT 2048 HCURS, I ENTERED INTERVIEW ROOM 1 AND
INTRODUCED MYSELF TO WILSON. I INFORMED WILSON I WAS WITH SPECIAL
INVESTIGATIONS. WILSON STATED, "S,I.D." I ASKED WILSON IF HE KNEW WHAT
WE DID, WILSON REPLIED, "YQU ALL INVESTIGATE US. I INFORMED CHRIS, WE.
DO CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS ANY TIME & CITY EMPLOYEE IS ACCUSED OR THERE IS
AN ALLEGATION THAT SOMETHING CRIMINAL HAS HAPPENED. T INFORMED WILSON WE
DO NOT DEAL WITH POLICY OR ADMINISTRATIVE VIOLATIONS WILSON REPLIED,

"RIGHT.

AT 2049 HOURS, I TOLD WILSON HE WAS IN CUSTODY AND WAS ARRESTED BY S.A.U.
AND HE WAS NOT FREE TQ LEAVE. I INFORMED WILSON I HAD TO ADVISE HIM OF

HIS RIGHTS WILSON REPLIED, *GOT IT."

I READ WILSON HIS CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS FROM A STANDARD ISSUED PHOENIX
POLICE DEPARTMENT RIGHTS CARD. WILSON REPLIED, "YES I DO," TO
UNDERSTANDING HIS RIGHTS,

AFTER WILSON ADVISED HE UNDERSTOOD HIS RIGHTS, I INFORMED WILSON THE
ALLEGATION WAS SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR AND I ASKED HIM TO TELL ME WHAT

HAPPENED.
WILSON TOLD ME THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

~ I RECALL THE DATE." WILSON ADVISED IT INVOLVED,

STIMATED THE INCIDENT OCCURR ONTH AGO A
WILSON ADVISED ENT TO
ERE. STATED HE MET "ONE TI ISED

IDENT HE DID NOT RECALL, WILSON

THE EXACT G _THAT LEAD UP TO
ADVISED HIS ARMS SHAVED AND GROQMED." WILSON DID IT FOR
WITH IT. AT THIS TIME,*WAS THERE AND THEN

2012 01407838 Continued.
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THEY WENT TO -BEDROOM AND "PLAYED ARCUND,"

I INFORMED WILSON, I KNOW HE DID NOT. FORCE THESE KIDS TO DO ANYTHING. I -
TOLD WILSON D TO UNDERSTAND WHY IT HAPPENED. I ASKED WILSON IF HE
KNEW HOW OLDﬂW}XS? WILSON REPLIED, M"HE! 17 AND A HALF. HE'S

UNDER 18.1" WILSON IF HE KNEW HOW OLDmWAS? WILSON REPLIED,
"UM, I KNOW HE'S 14, BUT I THOUGHT HE WAS A I IT OLDER." I ASKED

WILSON ME WHEN HE FO THEIR AGES? WILSON REPLIED, “UM, I'VE
KNOWN Nﬂm}m 17. I MET MANY YEAR __ NOTHING EVER o
HAPPENRD T TP ASKED WILSON Wail HE LEARNED orm AGE? WILSON ADVISED
HE DID NQT REMEMBER THE EXACT DATE, I ASKED FPROXIMATELY HOW LONG
AGO ANDIZI.SON REPLIED, "A YEAR AND HALF.! I ASKED WILSON WHEN HE LEARNED
-QF ﬂ AGE? WILSON ADVISED HE COULD ALL, I ASKED WILSON IF TT
WA R OR A YEAR AND A HALF AGO LIKE WILSON REPLIED, "NO, I-

KNEW HE WAS YQUNGER, I THOUGHT HE WAS 15 i TOLD ME
BEFORE, BUT I DON'T RECALL,® .

ME WHAT EXACTLY HAPPENEDRD IN
1 s

;+ MAYBE

I ASKED WILSON, Tge
WILSON REPLIED, "
HAPPENED? WILSON REPLIED,
WITH
AND & .
WILSON REPLIED

T ASKED WILSON IF ANYTHING
I ASKED WHAT
I CLARIFIED

ASKED WILSON
HE WAS TEXTING WITH
NOT RECALL TF HE AS
OVER TO
THERE.

I ASKED WILSON WHAT THEY DECIDED TO DO WHEN HE GOT TO
WILSON REPLIED, "WELL, WE DIDN'T GO INTO IT RIGHT AW WE JUST WERE _
GONNA HANG OUT. UM, I REALLY HAVEN'T FORMALLY MET AND YOU KNOW, T
KNOW HE WAS TALKING ABOUT HOW HOT I WAS AND HOW GOBD LOOKING YOU KNOW AND
AT ONE POINT, HE DID GRAB ME OUTSIDE." I ASKED WILSON WHERE THIS .
OCCURRED? WILSON REPLIED, "IT WAS LIKE IN THE KITCHEN BY A LITTLE
COUNTER." I ASKED WILSON IF THEY EVER WENT ANYWHERE? WILSON REPLIED,

"OH, DINNER. ¥ INNER, I AM SORRY. UM, THAT' , I WAS HUNGRY
AND I ASKED IFMWAS HUNGRY AND HE SAID HE H

THERE. T WAS
LIKE WELL DO Y ME TO GET SOMETHING TQ EAT? "THE SAID YEAH. ITS LIKE
OK' n

WILSON. ADVISED THEY WENT TO THE CHILI'S RESTAURANT ON PEQRIA AVENUE, NEAR
METRO CENTER. I ASKED WILSON IF ANYTHING HAPPENED AT THE CHILI'S o

RESTAURANT THAT STARTED THE FLIRTING? WILSON iEPLIED, Yy

WILSON REPLIED, “WITH -
EPLIED, "THE SAME THING,
. ON REPLIED, "yES. % I

WILSON ADVISED,
NG. WILSON COULD
F HE WANTED COMPANY OR NOT. * WILSON DROVE
LSON COULD NOT RECALL WHAT TIME HE GOT
IN THE AFTERNOON OR EVENING. .

A LOT OF FLIRTING. HE WAS TALKING ABOUT D THE

2012 01407838 13 Continued.
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HE'S HOOKED UP WITH. YOU KNOW, ACTUALLY WE HAD A FAMILY SITTING BEHIND us
AND I WAS LIKE, SHHH. OW, CAUSE, YOU KNOW, I DON'T WANT PEOPLE TO
THINK ANYTHING WRONG. KEPT TALKING ABQUT IT AND TALKING ABQUT."

I INFORMED WILSON BASED ON EVERYTHING I KNOW NOW, I KNOW IT WASN’T YOUR
INTENTICN OF WHAT HAPPENED. WILSON REPLIED, "EITHER WAY, ITS MY FAULT .

MAN. IT WAS ALL MUTUAL. BUT, I MEAN I WAS A FOOL ON MY PART SHOULD
OF KNOWN BETTER." I AGAIN ASKED WILSON HOW LONG HE HAS KNOWN
WILSON REPLIED, "NOQ, NOT THAT LONG AGO." WILSON ADVISED, HE T AT A

MOVIE SHOWING OF "BULLIED" OR "BULLIED TO SILENCE" AT THE PHOENIX ARTS
CENTER NEAR THOMAS AND CENTRAL. I ASKED WILSON TO ESTIMATE, HOW LONG AGO

THAT WAS. REPLIED, "THREE, FOUR MONTHS AGO.' I ASKED WILSON IF HE

LEARNED OF AGE AT THIS TIME? WILSON REPLIED, "NO.% I ASKED

WILSON, WHEN DO YOU THINK YOU LEARNED HIS AGE? WILSON R% )
AGE

"TRUTHFULLY, I DON'T RE ," T ASKED WILSON IF HE KNEW -
BEFORE HE WENT OVER TO ON THE DAY YOQU ; WENT OUT TO
CHILI'S AND STAR OU? WILSCN REPLIED, "POSSIBLY,

.+ TRUTHFULLY STLY MAN, I DON'T RECALL WHEN I LEARNED OF HIS AGE. T,

WAS JUST THINKING HE WAS OLDER." I ASKED WILSON, WHEN YOU SAY OLDER, YOU
SATD EARLIER HE WAS 15 OR 16. WILSON STATED, "15 OR 16." I ASKED WILSCN,
THOUGH YQU DIDN'T KNOW HIS TRUE AGE, YOU THOUGHT HE WAS UNDER 18 AND SAME

WITH - WILSON REPLIED, "YEAH."

I ASKED WILSON L ME MORE ABOUT WHAT HAPPENED ATM
WILSON ADVISED?WAS IN THE SHOWER Mﬁmm ABQUT M N
i

THERE. WILSON TISED HE OFFERED TO SHOW OW TO, "MANSCAPE." I
ASKED WILSON TO DEFINE "MANSCAPE". WILSO "TRIM UP." WILSON
ADVISED HE USED A n ' RAZOR IN THE SHOWER WITH AFTER THE SHOWER, '
THEY GOT OUT AND RIED OFF. WILSON FINIS -
PITS, BACK HAIR.  WILSON STATED, & A -
A WILSON IF HE HAD TO HAVE
ﬁ WILSON REPLIED, "YEAH.
HAPPENED. IN BATH R

SON REPLIED, "YEAH."

'DID? WILSON
DURING TH
POE JUST

WILSON REPLIED

E" ABOUT HOW THE UNDRESSING OCCU

REPLIED, "WHELL, mm\s TAKING A SHOWER I FORGOT FOR WHAT REASON S0 HE
JUST UNDRESSED. RE JUST ALL IN THE SHOWER CHIT CHATTING. WHEN WE -

DID THE MANSCAPING I GOT IN THE SHOWER WITH HIM AND I DID TAKE MY CLOTHES

OFF." 1 CLA WILSON THE INCIDENT BEGAN IN THE BAT
I ASKED WILSON IF ANY OTHER FORM OFW
OCCU BATH ROOM SUCH AS A,
o n

13 A , Continued.
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WILSON ADVISED AFTER THE BATHROOM, THEY WALKED INTO THE BEDROOM
‘FOLLOWED AND TOOK HIS CLOTHES OFF. I ASKED WILSON IF THERE WAS ACCESS
FROM THE BATH ROOM TO THE BED ROOM. WILSON ADVISED THERE WERE TWC
ACCESSES, ONE FROM b OTHER FROM THE LIVING ROOM. I ASKED.
WILSON TO DESCRIBE m WILSON ADVISED ITS A ONE BEDROOM
APARTMENT. THE FLO IC, BASIC, SIMPLE" AND "ITS A BOX

- SHAPE." WILSON ADVISED YOU ENTER THE FRONT DOOR, ON THE RIGHT IS THE
KITCHEN, ON THE LEFT IS THE LAUNDRY ROCM AND ONE ENTRANCE FOR THE
BATHROOM. INSIDE THE BATH ROOM THERE IS THE SECOND ENTRANCE THAT LEADS TO
THE  BED ROCM. OUTSIDE THE BEDROOM, THERE IS A LIVING ROOM.

I. ASKED WILSON TO DESCRIBEm WILSON ADVISED THE BED WAS
SMALLER THAN A QUEEN SIZED BED ) IT WAS NOT A WATER BED.

I ASKED WILSON TO TELL ME WHAT HAPPEN HE BEDROOM. WILSON ADVISED
WHEN THEY D THE BEDROOM, HE MDW’WERE NAKED AND*WAS
CLOTHED., %DRESSED HIMSELF THE EY GOT ON THE BED ILSON
REPLIED, 'WE JUST STARTED FOOLING AROUND, GRABEING EACH OTHER." I ASKED
WILSON, WE2 WHAT SEQUENCE THINGS WENT

I I
N WHAT HAPPENED WHEN THE THE BED?

THEN HE TK

ASKED WILSON TO Ve

WILSON REP ' ARTED PLAYING WITH EACH OTHER." I ASKED WILSCHN, DID
YOU GIVE WILSON REPLIED, “YES I DID.," I TOLD WILSON I

WAS TRYINGIU UNDERSTANIELN [ _HAPPENED IN THE BED ROOM, WILSON
ADVISED, W HE BED., WILSON ADVISED AT THAT
TIME, HE ALTED LSON ADVISED EAN T
CAN'T TELL :

ANYTHING LIKE THAT." I ASKED WILSON IF THER
THAT OQCCURRED IN THE BEDROOM. WILSOW REPLIED, "NO,
WILSON ADVISED EVERYTHING WAS

I ASKED WILSON TO TELL ME ABOUT HIS RELATIONSHIP WITHH PRIQR TQ THIS

INCIDENT? WILSON REPLIED, "IT WAS JUST G HIM CQUY. ILSON ADVISED

HE PURC OTHING AND GAVE MONEY Tomo HELP HIM OUT. WILSCOW
HAD A HARD TIME WITH BEI IED IN SCHOOL. WILSON KNEW

ED,
mLI ) AND THAT HE DIDN'T LIVE WITH HIS MOM OR DAD.
ADVISE TOLD HIM HIS MOTHER WAHICTED TO PRESCRIPTICN

PAIN KILLERS HOL.," WILSON ADVISED, WAS TRYING TO BUILD A

RELATIONSHIP WITH HIS DAD, BUT THEY ARGUED THE TIME. I ASKED WILSONW,
IF BEVER TALKED TQ HIM ABOUT HIS FAMILY LIFE AND ANY ISSUES?

WIT VISED-ID, BUT THERE WERE NO ISSUES OF PHYSICAL OR SEXUAL
ABUSE.

2012 01407838 13 , Continued,
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I ASKED WILSON IF HE MET - BEFORE VOL q
?  WILSON REPLTED, "WELL, HE TECHNICALLY m HE DOQESN'
. HE'S GETTING PAID, HE'S GETTING PAI FERENT
RGANLZATION." I ASKED WILSON IF HE HAD MET HIM BEFORE THAT? WILSON

AND THERE AT EVENTS." WILSON ADVISED HE
ARRANGED ‘A RIDE-A-LONG FOR WITH AN QFFICER FROM THE DESERT HORIZON

PRECINCT. WILSON ADVISED, AS DIRECTION OF THE CHIEF. ON THE
DATE OF THE RIDE-AgL WILSON GAVE A RIDE TO AND FROM THE
SUBSTATION, SINCE ONLY RIDES T . :

‘1 ASKED WILSON IF HE EVER GAVE‘A RIDE TO-THE DENTIST? WILSON .
REPLIED, "YEAH, YOU CAN ASK. YOU CAN ASK." I ASKED WILSON IF HE RNEW

WHERE ImING WITH MY QUESTIONS? WILSON REPLIED, "YEAH." WILSON

.REPLIED, "A COUPLE OF TIME

ADVISED HAS ‘BEEN HAVING PROBLEMS WITH HIS TEETH., WILSON ADVISED, HE
TQOK HI TGO HELP HIM OUT AND NOTHING WAS EXPECTED IN RETURN.

I ASKED WILSON, AFTER THE DENTIST, DID YOU GUYS RETZRN ZO |
L . ON WITH ALLEGATION OF
7 N 1LsoN , "YES WE DID.

_ ME ABCUT IT. WILSON STATED,
"UM, HE WAS JUST SPENDING THE NIGHT, CAUSE WE WERE GOING TO GO TO THE

DENTIST AND SLEPT IN THE BED WITH ME AND ONE THING LEAD TQ ANOTHER." I
ASKED WILSON IF SPENT THE NIGHT WITH HIM? WILSON REPLIED
YEAH." I ASKED ELL ME WHAT EXACTLY OCCURRED AT
WILSON REPLIED, ! THAT WAS IT." I INFORMED WIL
HAD DISCLOSED TH OCCURRED IN APRIL OR MAY IN THE AFTERNCON
RIGHT AFTER HIS DENTIST APPOINTMENT. WILSON REPLIED, "THIS WAS LATE

EVENING. SO.1

I ASKED WILSON I¥ HE COULD REMEMBER, TO TELL, ME WHAT
E JST WATCHING TV AND YOU KNOW, SO I
] ., WILBON ADVISED 1T OCCURRED IN . X

URRED IN THE LIVING ROOM ON THE SOFA., WILSON THEN

I DON’T THINK, SERLOUSLY, I : D
I, ASKED WILSON IF
" WH i SPENT THE NIGHT? ON'S HEAD NODDED

MOTION. WILSON STATED, "UH HUH"

REPLIED,
THERE .

UP AND DOWN
FOLLOWED BY

I ASKED WILSON TC TELL ME WHAT HE THINKS ABOUT THIS WHOLE SITUATION?

WILSON STATED, "I DON'T KNOW MAN." LATER ! WAS NEVER
ANYTHING THAT WAS PLANNED, S50, THERE WAS D IT WASN'T
FORCED." I ASKED WILSON, WHERE DO ¥YOU TH ;0 FROM HERE?

WILSON REPLIED, "I RON'T KNOW MAN." I ASKED WILSON IF HE THOUGHT HE
COMMITTED A CRIME? WILSCN STATED, "I KNOW WHAT I'VE DONE. I KNOW, I MADE

A BAD DECISION," I ASKED WILSO RESTED IN WRITING A LETTER
CF APOLOGY. THAT I COULD GIVE TW WILSCON REPLIED, "NO, NO
I'M GOOP MAN." I ASKED WILSON, D AN DDITIONAL INFORMATION THAT
T HAVEN'T ASKED HIM ABOUT? WILSON REPLIED, "WELL, THEY HAVE, YEAH THEY

-2012 01407838 13 Continued.
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HAVE A LITTLE RELATIONSHIP, I KNOW THEY HAVE A RELATIONSHIP WITH EACH
OTHER, RUT THEY ARE WITHIN THAT AGE,"

AT 2124 HOURS, I TOOK A BREAK FROM THIS INTERVIEW TO CONFER WITH DETECTIVE
QUAAS WHO MONITORED THIS INTERVIEW.

AT 2130 HOURS, I RETURNED TO INTERVIEW ROCM 1 AND ASKED WILSON A FEW
ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS. .

I ASKED WI ABQUT THE WILSON ADVISED HE DID ASK

T THE PURPOSE WAS FOR THE

I ASKED WILSON TQ TELL ME IF THEY USED ANY FORM QF PROTECTION DURING THE
WILSON ADVIS ON XIF HE

WILSON

ADVISED HE WAS

I AS WILSON IF

WILSQ o ]
) TED, "
NILSON. IF HE K v WHERE JPEEBILD

ASKED W JON WHERE WILSON REPLIED),
ASKED WILSQN IR I OO il HOW MANY TIMES IN _
JID THEYL PEREARM WILSON REPLIED, "JUST
OUNCE THAT NIGHT.. HEN W WER N _TEE _BED

THE BATHROOM_AND W

I ASKED WILSO B  WILSON REPLIED,
N

ADVISED HE
IND HE DOES NOT RECALL WHAT

T DIRECTED WI
THERE WASZ. AN
ADVISED
N L (I

I ASKED IF

- WILSON STAZIED JTLSON

Wi SGN_JSED - RAKED
WI o) ]\ '. I

ASKED WILSON IF HE

s T LEON THEN ADVISED HE WAY

I ASKED WILSON FOR HIS HONESTY ONE LAST TIME. I ASKED WILSON IF THERE
WERE ANY ADDITIONAL UNDERAGE VICTIMS QUT THERE? WILSON REPLIED, "NO."

2012 01407838 13 Continued.
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THE INTERVIEW ENDED AT 2138 HOURS. THE RECORDING CONTINUED UNTIL 2153
_HOURS. _

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TQO THE
CQRIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO ' MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT;
INVOICES :
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 013
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMEBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

REPORT DATE: 20120810 TIME: 1050
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

rocarton: (NN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER{S]: JOYELL LUCERO . 6038 UNIT: C22

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*¥%x% NARRATIVE ¥
SERIAL NUMBER: 6038

ON 0807/12 AT 1503 HOURS, I MONITORED AN INTERVIEW OF _
CONDUCTED BY DET PIANO #5853 AT 2346 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE, PHOENTX,
ARIZONA, IN THE CHILDHELP CENTER. I RECORDED THE INTERVIEW ON NEW CD-R
COMPACT DISCS. THIS INTERVIEW TOOK PLACE IN INTERVIEW ROOM #1.

THIS INTERVIEW WAS AUDIO AND VIDEQO RECORDED USING THE "FOR THE RECORD"
DIGITAL AUDIO AND VIDEOQO RECORDING SOFTWARE. THE RECORDING WAS THEN
TRANSFERRED QNTO A COMPACT DISC THAT WAS NEW AND FACTORY SEALED, AND

IMPOUNDED BY DET. BOECK #6844,
THE INTERVIEW ENDED AT 16269 HOURS.
THE COMPACT DISC WAS THEN TURNED OVER TO DETECTIVE DET BOECK #6844,

THERE WERE NO INTERRUPTIONS IN THE MONITORING AND/OR RECORDING OF THE
INTERVIEW FROM ITS BEGINNING TO ITS CONCLUSION.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 6844 DR FINALIZED BY : 6844

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838
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SUPPLEMENT . PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

REPORT DATE: 20120810 TIME: 1058
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR  OFFENSE: 260J

LOCATION: oc— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 coo1 / SUN 071512 0001

REPORTING 0FFICER[S]: STEVEN BOECK 6844 UNIT: C24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

#%%% NARRATIVE **x%
SERIAL NUMBER: 6844

ON 08/07/12 AT 1658 HOURS, I MONITORED AN INTERVIEW OFF
CONDUCTED -BY DET LUCERO #6038 AT 2346 NORTH CENTRAL AVENUE, PHOENIX,
ARIZQONA, IN THE CHILDHELP CENTER. I RECORDED THE INTERVIEW ON NEW CD-R
COMPACT DISCS. THIS INTERVIEW TOOK PLACE IN INTERVIEW ROOM #1.

THIS INTERVIEW-WAS AUDIO AND VIDEO RECORDED USING THE "FOR THE RECORD"

DIGITAL AUDIQ AND VIDEO RECORDING SOFTWARE. THE RECORDING WAS THEN
TRANSFERRED ONTC A COMPACT DISC THAT WAS NEW AND FACTORY SFALED, AND

IMPOUNDED BY DET. BOECK #6844.
THE iNTERVIEW ENDED AT 1742 HOURS.
THE COMPACT DISC WAS THEN TURNED OVER TO DETECTIVE BOECK #6844,

THERE WERE NO INTERRUPTIONS IN THE MONITCRING AND/OR RECORDING OF THE
INTERVIEW FROM ITS BEGINNING TO ITS CONCLUSION.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MATL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 6844 DR FINALIZED BY : 6844
END QOF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838
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REPORT DATE: 20120810 TIME: 1358
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

rocarzon: o TN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: THERON QUAAS - 6457 UNIT: €24
OFFENSE TNVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*%%  DPROPERTY/EVIDENCE ¥+

RECQVERY LOCATION:
DATE: 081012 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:

0001 PKG@ 001 CODE:ET APO1
ITEM: RCDISC BRAND: MAGNAV MODEL: AUDIC CONT. COLOR:
S1ZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DUI:NO POLICE BLOOD-DRAW:NQ :
DESCRIPTION: CD-R CONTAINING 1 AUDIO ONLY RECORDING DOCUMENTING
FOLLOW UP AT WHERE BLACK 4 DOOR MERCEDEZ BENZ WITH A
Z, PLATE 995ZC ‘B WN W/M DROVE TO APL WILSON’S RESIDENCE ON 0
80712 AT 1820 HRY. AND UNKNOWN W/M ENTERED WILSON’'S RESIDENCE: REFER TO SU
PPLEMENT 12 FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION,

*%%%  NARRATIVE ¥k
SERIAL NUMBER: 6457 :

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED TO DOCUMENT FOLLOW UP INVESTIGATION AT—

ON 080712 AT 1820 HRS., A BLACK FOUR DOOR MERCEDES BENZ WITH ARIZh'
: Y PULLED TNTO APl CHRIS WILSON'S DRIVEWAY LOCATED AT
m THE UNKNOWN WHITE MALE PARKED THE VEHICLE ON THE DRIVEWA
E VEHICLE. A THE UNKNOWN WHITE MALE WALKED UP TO THE FRONT
MAIN DOOR AND KNCCKED ON THE DOOR. THE DOOR OPENED AND THE UNKNOWN WHITE

MALE ENTERED THE RESIDENCE.

ON 080712 AT 1901 HRS., THE UNKNOWN WHITE MALE EXITED APl WILSON'S
RESIDENCE THROUGH THE FRONT MAIN DOOR AND ENTERED HIS MERCEDES BENZ AND
DROVE AWAY, LAST SEEN DRIVING EASTBQUND ON WILSHIRE DR.

,PLEASE REFER TO SUPPLEMENT 12 FQR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

A RECCRDS CHECK REVEALED THE FOLLOWING CONCERNING THE BLACK MERCEDES BENZ
WITH ARIZONA PLATE: 995ZGY:

2008 MERCEDES BENZ FOUR DOOR VEHICLE ‘
REGISTERED TO: JAMES ROBERT BLOOM CUSTOMER #: ﬁ

2012 01407838 16 Continued.
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BASED UPON THIS INFORMATION, I CONDUCTED A FOLLOW UP AT m
- 0O TALK T0O THE UNKNOWN WHITE MALE WHO ENTERED APl WILSON' DE] o

ON 081012 AT 1318 HRS., I ARRIVED ATH AND I ACTIVATED
MY CITY ISSUED AUDIO ONLY DIGITAL RECORDER. I DID NOT SEE ANY VEHICLES
PARKED WITHIN THE PROPERTY, HOWEVER, THERE WAS A LANDSCAPER'S TRUCK PARKED
IN FRONT OF THE PROPERTY. A HISPANIC MALE LANDSCAPER WAS DOING YARD WORK
AT THE PROPERTY. I KNOCKED ON THE FRONT MAIN DOOR AND RANG THE DOOR BELL
AND THERE WAS NO ANSWER. THE LANDSCAPER SAID THE MALE HOMEOWNER WAS NOT
AT HOME AND WAS AT WORK AND THE HOMEOWNER SHOULD RETURN FROM WORK AT
APPROXIMATELY 1700 HRS, I THEN PLACED MY BUSINESS CARD INTO THE MAILBOX
THAT WAS ATTACHED TO THE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE,

I RETURNED BACK TO WORK WHERE I IMPOUNDED THE AUDIC ONLY RECORDING AS

REVIDENCE AT FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU. I THEN MAILED MR. BLOOM A
PHQENIX P.D. POSTCARD TO HIS RESIDENCE REQUESTING HIM TO CONTACT ME. .

I AM AWAITING A PHONE CALL FROM THE HOMEOWNER OF -

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO : MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:“

INVOICES: 4146336
DR ENTERED BY : 6457 DR FINALIZED BY : 6457

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838
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REFPORT DATE: 20120810 TIME: 1514
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR ' CFFENSE: 260J

LOCATION: o— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING COFFICER({S]: ADAM URIBE ‘ 7357 UNIT: C24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NQO BIAS) '

* k¥ PROPERTY/EVIDENCE "k k

RECOVERY LOCATION:

DATE: 080912 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED: NO
Q001 PXG 000 CODE:ET LEO1
ITEM: JDQCUME BRAND: MODEL: POLICE RPT COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: 1244150

DESCRIPTION: ORIGINAL AVONDALE POLICE REPORT #1244150
AUTHORED BY AVONDALE POLICE OFFTICER J. IWENS #1397. -

0002 PEKG 000 CODE:EI LEOL
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL: RELEASE COLOR:

SIZ2E: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: 12-44150

DESCRIPTION: AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPERTY/ EVIDENCE

DISPOSITION AUTHORIZATION FORM AUTHORED BY SERGEANT K. SHORE #0102.
FORM RELEASES CUSTODY OF EVIDENCE ITEMS IMPOUNDED UNDER AVONDALE REPORT

1244150 TO THE PHOENIX PQLICE DEPARTMENT.

0003 PRG 000 CODE:EI LEO1
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL: RECEIPT COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: 12-44150
. DESCRIPTION: AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE
RECEIFT FORM DOCUMENTING CHAIN OF CUSTODY OF EVIDENCE ITEMS RELEASED TO
THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT,

0004 PKG 000 CODE:EI LEC1

ITEM: RCDISC BRAND: MODEL : . COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001  SERIAL/ACCT/ID: .
DESCRIPTION: 1 CD CONTAINING INTERVIEWS C BY AVONDALE
POLICE OFFICER J, IWEN #1397 WITH WAND

AVONDALE DRH# 12-44150
AVONDALE INVOICE: 108040
AVONDALE ITEM: 1

0005 PKG 000 CODE:EI LEC1
ITEM: RCDISC BRAND: MODEL: PHOTOS COLCR:

BIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/AQCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: 1 CD CONTAINING PHQTQS OF V2 BY AVONDALE

2012 01407838 17 Continued.
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POLICE OFFICER J. IWEN #1397
AVONDALE DR# 12-44150
AVONDALE INVOICE: 108041
AVONDALE ITEM: 2

0006 PKG 000 CODE:EX LEO1

ITEM: RCDISC BRAND: MODEL: COLOR:
SIZE:" QUANTITY: 0001 SERTIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: 1 CD CONTAINING RECORDED CONVERSATION BETWEEN

P2 AND V2

AVONDALE DR# 12-44150
AVONDALE INVOICE: 108042
AVONDALE ITEM: 3

0007 PKG C0C CQDE:EI LEQL
: ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL: EMAIL COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: AVONDALE POLICE EMAIL CORREZSPONDENCE BETWEEN

SERGEANT K. SHORE AND J. SALVUS DISCUSSING THE PROPER PROCEDURE TO RELEASE

EVIDENCE ITEMS TO PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT.

¥%%% NARRATIVE **kx
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

B R R g A R A XA RN RN ER R SRR RS A RS RS SRR AR AR R R RS LSRR R RER RN

AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOLLOW UP SUPPLEMENT:
A I s R s e e ]

ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 9, 2012 AT 1235 HOURS, I RECEIVED A CALL BACK FROM
AVONDALE POLICE SERGEANT XK. SHORE #0102. I REQUESTED SERGEANT SHORE'S
ASSISTANCE WITH OBTAINING AN ORIGINAL CCPY OF AVONDALE POLICE REPORT,
1244150, ALONG WITH ALL EVIDENCE RELATED TQO THIS REPORT.

ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 9, 2012 AT 1418 HOURS, I RECEIVED A CALL FROM MR. B.
REDDINGTON #0960 WITH AVONDALE POLICE PROPERTY AND EVIDENCE DETAIL. I WAS
INFORMED THE REPORT AND EVIDENCE WERE READY FOR PICK UP,

ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 9, 2012 AT 1500 HOURS, I ARRIVED AT THE AVONDALE
POLICE STATION LOCATED AT 11465 WEST CIVIC CENTER DRIVE IN AVONDALE,
ARIZONA. I MET WITH MR. REDDINGTON AND AT 1505 HCURS SIGNED FOR AND TQOK
POSSESSION OF THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

{1) QRIGINAL AVONDALE POLICE REPORT NUMBER, 1244150

(1) CD CONTAINING AVONDALE POLICE INTERVIEWS OF PARENT 2 AND
PARENT 3

(1) CD CONTAINING PHOTOGRAPHS OF VICTIM 2

{1) CD) CONTAINING A RECORDED CONVERSATION BETWEEN PARENT 2 AND
VICTIM 2

(1) AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPERTY EVIDENCE DISPOSITIQN
AUTHORLZATION

{1} AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPERTY EVIDENCE RECEIFPRT

2012 01407838 17 Continued.
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(1) AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT EMAIL

I RETAINED THE ABQVE EVIDENCE ITEMS IN MY PCOSSESSION UNTIL I IMPOQUNDED
THEM AS EVIDENCE AT THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT'S FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS

BUREAU.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION,

_ REFER TC THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS. .

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES: 4146384
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 017
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SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 18

REPORT DATE: 20120813 TIME: 0856
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 2600

rocarzon : 4NN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE:  SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: THERON QUAAS 6457 UNIT: C24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS) '

**%+% WITNESS INFORMATION *¥%%

WITNESS -01:
’ NAME: BLOOM, JAMES ROBERT
AKA: BLOOM, JIM

SPEAKING: ENGLISH

RACE: W SEX: M AGE: 48 pon: Qi  HT: 0 WT: 160
HAIR: BRO EYES: BLU  SSN:
DR. LICENSE & STATE: (i 2z

i

CLOTHING DESC & MISC:

Wl WAS A FRIEND OF AP1

CAN ID SUSPECT(S): YES ' SUSPECT{S) : APl
WILL TESTIFY: YES MISC.

® & W PROPERTY/EVIDENCE * koK

RECOVERY LOCATION: 002120 N CENTRAL AV
DATE: 081312 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:

0001 PEG 001 CODE:BI W 01l
ITEM: RCDISC EBRAND: MAGNAV MODEL: AQDIO INTER COLOR:

SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERTAL/ACCT/ID:

DUI:NO POLICE BLOQD-DRAW:NO _

DESCRIPTION: 1 CD CONTAINING AUDIO ONLY PHONE INTERVIEW OF W1 B
LOOM ON 081312 AT 0836 HRS,

kkwk  NARRATIVE Hwww
SERIAL NUMBER: 6467

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED TO DOCUMENT THE PHONE INTERVIEW WITH W1 JAMES
"JIM" BLOOM,

HREKEEREERR KKK kR R *+ 2 ¥ #2PHONE INTERVIEW WITH W1 JIM BLOOM********************

2012 01407838 18 Continued.
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ON 081312 AT 0836 HRS., I RECEIVED A PHONE CALL FROM W1l JIM BLOOM. PRIOR
TO SPEAKING WITH Wi JIM BLOOM, I ACTIVATED MY CITY ISSUED AUDIQ ONLY

DIGITAL RECORDER. I VERIFIED THE CALLER'S IDENTITY AS BEING W1 JIM BLOOM
BASED UPON‘HIS BRIEF PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION, DATE OF BIRTH AND HOME ADDRESS.

s N
I EXPLAINED TO. MR. BLOOM, A SURVEILLANCE WAS C ON VF
WHICH WAS ONE BLOCK SOUTH OF HIS STREET, PBLOOM WAS
AWAR FRIEND, APl CHRIS WILSON, ICE OFFICER RESIDED
oN # I FURTHER EXPLAINED, DURING THE SURVEILLANCE, I OBSERVED
nTM PR PBLOOM) . DRIVING UP TO APL CHRIS WILSON'S RESIDENCE IN HIS BLACK
MERCEDES. MR. BLOOM STATED HE RECALLED DRIVING HIS VEHICLE OVER TO APL

CHRIS' HOUSE {ON 080712 AT 1820 HRS.) TO BRING CHRIS SOME SQOUP BECAUSE HE
WAS "FEELING ILL." ' ’

MR. BLOOM STATED HE AND CHRIS WHERE PLANNING ON GOING TO DINNER BUT CHRIS
TOLD HIM, HE WAS NOT FEELING WELL. ' MR. BLOOM STATED THEY DID NOT TALK
ABOUT THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT INVESTIGATING CHRIS.

MR. BLOOM STATED THE. MORNING AFTER VISITING CHRIS, MR. BLOOM BPOKE TO CITY
OF PHOENIX COUNCILMAN, TOM SIMPLOT IN PERSON ABOUT CHRIS WILSON BEING
ARRESTED FOR "SEXUAL MOLESTATION." - HE AND COUNCILMAN SIMPLOT WERE
SURPRISED AND SHOCKED TO LEARN CHRIS WILSON WAS ARRESTED FOR THE ALLEGED
CRIME. MR. BLOOM HAS KNOWN COUNCILMAN SIMPLOT FOR 25 YEARS AND CHRIS
KNOWS COUNCILMAN SIMPLOT BECAUSE THEY WORKOUT TOGETHER IN THE MORNING.

MR. BLOOM HAD NO INFORMATION ABOUT CHRIS ENGAGING IN ANY TYPE OF
RELATIONSHIP WITH A PERSON WHO WAS UNDER 18 YEARS OLD.

D THROUGH CHRIS ABOUT CHRIS KNOWING AN INDIVIDUAL BY
UNKNOWN LAST NAME) WHO WAS UNDER 18 YEARS OLD WHO WAS

MR. BLOOM H
THE NAME QF
WORKING IN THE

MR. BLOOM ATTENDED A COMMUNITY EVENT SEVERAL MONTHS AGO THAT WAS HOSTED BY

PHOENTX CHIEF OF POLICE, DANIEL GARCIA. DURING THE EVENT EQNE
INTRODUCED MR. BLOOM TO MR, BLOOM NEVER SPOKE T AFTER THE

INTRODUCTION BLOO NOT BE ABLE TO IDENTIFY R, BLOOM
DID NOT KNOW AGE AND DESCRIBED —A_S BEING ! THIN. "

MR. BLOOM STATED CHRIS TOLD HIM ABOUT-WHO WAS IN SOME SERIQUS NEED
OF CLOTHES AND HELP.

MR. BLOOM STRESSED HE WANTED TO ASSIST IN THE INVESTIGATION AND HE
DESCRIBED THE ALLEGATION INVOLVING CHRIS WAS "OH MY GCD, SO SAD."

A e we eieie bt

MR. BLOOM WAS FAMILIAR. WITH THE LAW WHERE HE HAD THE DUTY TO REPORT WHEN A .

CHILD WAS A VICTIM OF ANY TYPE OF SEX ACT INVOLVING AN ADULT. MR. BLOOM
STATED IF HE KNEW CHRIS WAS ENGAGING IN SEX ACT/S WITH A MINOR "I WQULD
HAVE DCONE THE RIGHT THING."

MR. BLOOM ASKED IF HE COULD SPEAK 70 SOMEONE ABQUT THE INVESTIGATION., T
REQUESTED MR. BLOOM NOT TO SPEAK TO ANYONE ABOUT THE INVESTICGATION AT THIS

2012 01407838 18 Continued.
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TIME.
MR. BLOOM HAD NO OTHER COMMENTS OR- QUESTIONS.

THIS AUDIO ONLY INTERVIEW WITH MR. BLOOM WAS IMPOUNDED A8 EVIDENCE AT
FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

PLEASE REFER TO THE IMPOUNDED AUDIO ONLY INTERVIEW FOR ANY ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION LTSTED IN THIS SUPPLEMENTAL REPCRT.
VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL~IN SUPFPLEMENT:

INVOICES: 4147037
DR ENTERED BY : 6457 DR FINALIZED BY : 6457

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 018 ...
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REPORT DATE: 20120813 TIME: 1225
TYPE OF REPORT: -$EXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR ~ OFFENSE: 260J
LOCATION: _ BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER([S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: C24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*%*  PROPERTY/EVIDENCE  ##+%

~

RECOVERY LOQCATION:

DATE: 080712 . SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 PKG 000 CODE:EI  LEO1
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL: CONSENT COLOR
SIZE: .~ QUANTITY: 0001  SERIAL/ACCT/ID:

DESCRIPTION: (1) PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT CONSENT TO SEARCH

FORM SIGNED AND DATED ON 08/07/12 BY VICTIM 1, CONSENT FORM AUTHORIZES
PHOENIX POLICE TO SEARCH VICTIM 1S APPLE I PHONE 4.

WITNESSED BY DETECTIVE C. PIANO #5852 AND SERGEANT D. ALBERTSON #6646

. 0002 PKG 000 CODE:EI LEOL
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL;: CONSENT COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:
DESCRIPTION: (1) PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT CONSENT TO SEARCH
FORM SIGNED AND DATED ON 08/07/12 BY PARENT 2, CONSENT FORM AUTHORIZES
PHOENIX POLICE TO SEARCH VICTIM 2'S BLACK SAMSUNG SIDEKICK PHONE,
WITNESSED BY DETECTIVE A. URIBE #7357 AND SERGEANT D. ALBERTSON #6646

k%%  NARRATIVE H*%%+
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED FOR EVIDENCE IMPOUND PURPOSES ONLY.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVOICES: 4147118
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838

019
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SUPPLEMENT : PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 20

REPORT DATE: 20120814 TIME: 1326

TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J
rocarzon: off TN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: ADAM URIBE ' 7357 UNIT: €24
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

* ok PROPERTY/EVIDENCE * oKk

RECOVERY LOCATION: 002120 N CENTRAL AV

DATE: 081512 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 PXG 000 CODE:EL LEOL,
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL: : COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: :
DESCRIPTIQON: SEARCH WARRANT #2012-00756%
PACKET INCLUDES: (1) SEARCH WARRANT, (1) AFFIDAVIT AND (1} RETURN

. *%%% NARRATIVE %#¥w¥
SERIAL NUMBER: 7387

AR AR ERRRHEREAR KRR R R AN ENRRRRF R AR R R AR AR A AR R R AR A NRRA AR IR E kb kA bk Rk bk b

SEARCH WARRANT SUPPLEMENT: CHRISTOPHER WILSON'S PHONE
AR AR R KA KB I RR R AR KRR R KT RR RN KR RN RER AR IR IR N AF IR Ik Rk kR AN A Ik ok h ek ke hkdk

SEARCH WARRANT NUMBER: SW2012-007564

ISSUING COURT: MARICOPA COUNTY SUPERIOR COURT
INITIAL AFPPEARANCE DIVISION
201 SOUTH 4TH AVENUE
PHOENIX, AZ 85003
PHONE: ({602) 876-8240

FAX: {602} 253-2645
JUDGE: HONORABLE DAWN M. BERGIN
DATE OF ISSUANCE: TUESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2012
TIME SWORN: 1228 HOURS
SERVICE: . PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT .

COMPUTER FORENSIC DETAIL
DETECTIVE E., QOLDENBURG #5800

DATE OF RETURN: THURSDAY, AUGUST 16, 2012
TIME SWORN: 1030 HOURS

2012 014077838 . 20 Continued.
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JUDGE : HONORABLE BARBARA HAMNER

e R A AR AR A AR EREASESESERESES RS RRERllR AR R R RS RS ERERARSARERLRE RS 2]

NARRATIVE: '
LA SRR R L AL AR EE A TR LSRR R R R TR R A AR R AT R T LR LR RN R R R EOR R X RO e

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2012, I AUTHORED A SEARCH WARRANT TO OBTAILN
ELECTRONIC EVIDENCE STORED WITHIN CHRISTOPHER WILSON'S WHITE APPLE TIPHONE.

AFTER AUTHORING THE SEARCH WARRANT, IT WAS REVIEWED BY DETECTIVE T. QUAAS
#6457 AND SERGEANT D. ALBERTSON #6646.

AFTER THE SEARCH WARRANT WAS REVIEWED, I SIGNED THE SEARCH WARRANT AND
FAXED IT TO THE MARICOPA COUNTY SUPERIQOR COURT, INITIAL APPEARANCE

DIVISION.

AT 1228 HOURS, I RECEIVED A PHONE CALL FROM HONORABLE JUDGE DAWN M,
BERGIN. I WAS SWORN IN AT THAT TIME., JUDGE BERGIN ADVISED THE SEARCH
WARRANT NUMBER, SW2012-007564 WAS SIGNED.

AT 1310 HOURS, I RECEIVED A COFY OF THE SIGNED SEARCH WARRANT VIA
FACSIMILE,

I CONTACTED DETECTIVE E. QOLDENBURG #5800 AND PROVIDED HIM WITH THE
INFORMATION AND REQUESTED HIS ASSISTANCE WITH OBTAINING DATA WITHIN
CHRISTOPHER WILSON’S WHITE APPLE IFHONE.

ON THURSDAY, AUCGUST 16, 2012 AT 1030 HOURS, I RETURNED THE SEARCH WARRANT
TO THE INITIAL APPEARANCE DIVISION., THE HONCRABLE BARBARA HAMNER ACCEPTED

THE RETURN.
AFTER THE RETURN, I IMPOUNDED A COPY OF THE SEARCH WARRANT AS EVIDENCE.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES: 41482340
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357
END OF REPORT DR NQ: 2012 01407838

020
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REPORT DATE: 20120814  TIME: 1403

TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUGCT WITH A MINOR ' OFFENSE: 2600

LOCATION: 0(— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: C24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*kkx  NARRATIVE *%*%*
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357
R R R L 2 2 3 L ARl L]
RESPONSE SUPPLEMENT : :
R Ry L R R R a R R R R R R E LT

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT 1115 HOQOURS, I WAS CONTACTED BY SFECIAL
INVESTIGATIONS DETAIL (S.I.D.) SERGEANT D. ALBERTSON #6646, SERGEANT
ALBERTSON DIRECTED ME TO RESPOND TO THE FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU FOR
AN INCIDENT BRIEFING REFERENCE THIS INVESTIGATION.

I ARRIVED AT 1200 HOURS.
UPON MY ARRIVAL, I STQOD BY FOR RESPONDING S.I.D. INVEYTIGATOQRS.

AT 1219 HOURS, UPON ARRIVAL OF ALL 8.I.D. INVESTIGATORS, WE WERE BRIEFED
BY 8.I.D., LIEUTENANT L. $PALLA #5436, .

PRESENT DURING THE BRIEFING WERE SERGEANT ALBERTSON, DETECTIVES T. QUAAS
#6457, 8. BOECK #6844 AND I.

I LEARNED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION :

ON SATURDAY., AUGUST 4, 2012, THE AVONDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT RECEIVED A
CALL FOR SERVICE REFERENCE A CHILD MOLESTATICN. THEY RESPONDED TO PARENT
2 AND PARENT 3'S ADDRESS AT THE REQUEST OF PARENT 3.

UPON ARRIVAL, THE AVONDALE OFFICER LEARNED THROUGH PARENT 2 AND PAEiET 3,

THAT THEIR SON, VICTIM 2, A 14 YEAR OLD MALE, ENGAGED IN ACTS OF
CONTACT WITH A SUSPECT IDENTIFIED AS, CHRISTOPHER WILION. NT 2

ENT 3 ADVISED THE AVONDALE OFFICER, SUSPECT WILSON WAS A DETECTIVE
WITH THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT.

IN ADDITION, PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 IDENTIFIED ANOTHER VICTIM, IDENTIFIED
A8 VICTIM 1, A 17 YEAR QLD MALE, ACCORDING TO PARENT ARENT 3,
VICTIM 1 WAS PRESENT AND ALSO ENGAGED IN ACQTS OF CONTACT WITH

SUSPECT WILSON,

2012 01407838 21 Continued.
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PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 ADVISED, THIS TINCIDENT OCCURRED A FEW WEEKS AGO AT
, IN PHOENIX. \

PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 INFORMED THE AVONDALE OFFICER, THEY WERE
UNSUCCESSFUL IN THEIR ATTEMPT TO CONTACT THE PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT,
IN ADDITION, PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 WERE UNSURE IF THEY SHOULD CONTACT THE
PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT; AS THEY FELT THERE WAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST
WITHE SUSPECT WILSON, BEING AN EMPLOYEE.

PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3 CONTACTED THE ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
{D.P,S.) TO REPORT THIS INCIDENT. D.P.S, TINFORMED PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3,
THEY DID NOT HAVE A UNIT THAT COULD INVESTIGATE THIS TYPE OF CASE.

D.P.S. ADVISED THEM TO CONTACT THEIR LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT TO REPORT THE
INCIDENT. :

AVONDALE PQLICE AUTHORED ‘REPORT, 1244150, REFERENCE THIS INVESTIGATION,

ON TUESDAY, AUGﬁST 7, 2012 AT APPROXIMATELY 1039 HOURS, THE AVONDALE
POLICE REPORT WAS FORWARDED TO PHOENIX POLICE, 8.I.D. LIRUTENANT SPALLA.

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012, AT 1033 HOURS, THE PHOENTX POLICE DEPARTMENT
RECEIVED A CALL FOR SERVICE REGARDING A CHECK WELFARE AT
;i LOCATED AT

THE CALLER, .PATIENT CARE MANAGER, ADVISED, VICTIM 2, A 14
TO HER, A PHOENIX DOLICE

YEAR OLD MALE, WAS A PATIENT AND DISCLO
DETECTIVE HAD MADE HIM ﬂ ON HIM AND A 17 YEAR OLD
JUVENTILE WAS ALSO THERE .

PHOENTX POLICE PATROL OFFICER A. BURKE #6076 RESPONDED TQO THE SCENE AND
STOOD BY WITH (NMNNMNNMMIN® VICTIM 2, PARENT 2 AND PARENT 3.

THE. BRTEFING ENDED AT APPROXIMATELY 1245 HQURS.

AFTER THE BRIEFING, I WAS ASSIGNED THE INVESTIGATION BY SERGEANT
ALBERTSON. DETECTIVE BOECK WAS ASSIGNED TO FOLLOW UP WITH VICTIM 2 AND
HIS PARENTS AT THE - DETECTIVE QUAAS
ASSISTED ME WITH LOCATING VICTIM 1, : ‘

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MATL-IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 735%

END OF REPCRT DR NO: 2012 01407838

021
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REPORT DATE: 20120814 TIME: 1403
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFEENSE: 2603
LOCATION; o— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: _SUN 070112 0001 /  SOUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: C24
OFFENSE .INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

*%4%  NARRATIVE *%+#
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

******************************************i’****‘k******************'k*******

INITIAL INTERVIEW SUPPLEMENT:

*********‘k*************‘k*‘k************************************************ o

NOTE: THIS INTERVIEW WAS AUDIO RECORDED BY A CITY ISSUED DIGITAL VOICE
RECORDER. THE INTERVIEW WAS IMPOUNDED AS EVIDENCE.

Khkhhohdhhhdhhhh kbt ahkan

SUMMARY OF INTERVIEW:
A T T

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7, 2012 AT APPROXIMATELY 1333 HOURS, DETECTIVE T. QUAAS
#6457 AND I ATTEMPTED CONTACT WITH VICTIM 1 AT HIS VICTIM 1
ANSWERED THE FRONT DOOR AND INVITED US INTO HIS .

VICTIM 1 INFORMED US, HE WORKED

VICTIM 1 TALKED ABOUT HIS
EDUCATION, I LEARNED VI AS BULLIED IN HIGH SCHOQL FOR RBEING
HOMOSEXUAL. VICTIM 1 ATTENDED SEVERAL SCHOOLS INCLUDING
HIGH SCHOOL, m HIGH SCHOOL AND ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL. VICT ED HIS SOPHOMQORE DROPPED COUT OF HIGH
SCHOOL ON JANUARY 7, 2011. VICTIM 1 ATTAINED HIS G.E.D. THROUGH
ON FEBRUARY 7, 2011.

VICTIM 1 STATED HE KNEW WE WERE THERE TO TALK ABOUT THE INCIDENT WITH
DETECTIVE WILSON, VICTIM 1 ADVISED HE KNEW DETECTIVE WILSON WAS ASSIGNED
TO THE CONFRONTATION SQUAD AND WAS THE LESBIAN, GAY, BI SEXUAL AND
TRANSGENDER (I,,G.B.T.)} LIAISON FOR THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, VICTIM 1
ADVISED HE-
VICTIM 1 ES ED HE MET DETEC Ul A YEAR AGO, CTIM 1
TALKED ABOUT HIS PASSION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT AND DESCRIBED DETECTIVE
WILSON AS HIS, "LAW ENFORCEMENT BIG BROTHER.! :

VICTIM 1 ADVISED HE MET DETECTIVE WILSON THROUGH FACEBOOK AND INFORMED
DETECTIVE WILSON HE WANTED TO® BE A POLICE OFFICER, VICTIM 1 ADVISED,
DETECTIVE WILSON ALONG WITH ASSISTANT POLICE CHIEF TRACY MONTGOMERY

2012 01407838 22 Continued.
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ARRANGED A RIDE-A-LONG WITH A PATROL OFFICER. VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECTIVE
WILSON AND COUNCILMAN SIMPLOT ASSISTED HIM BY PURCHAYING PROFESSIONAL
CLOTHING. VICTIM 1 ADVISED, HIS COWORKERS NOTICED HE WORE THE SAME
CLOTHING TO WORK SO DETECTIVE WILSON AND COUNCILMAN SIMPLOT HELPED HIM
QUT. .

VICTIM 1 ADVISED HIS RELATIONSHIP WITH DETECTIVE WILSON STARTED TO CHANGE
APPROXIMATELY THREE MONTHS AGQ, VICTIM 1 WAS VERY APPRECIATIVE FOR HIS
ASSISTANCE WITH PURCHASING ADDITIONAL CLOTHING FOR HIM TO WEAR%

VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECTIVE WILSON DELIVERED HIS CLOTHES TO HIS
APPROXIMATELY THREE Mﬁiiis AGO. VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECTIVE WIL A

CHECKED OUT .HIS . VICTIM 1 ADVISED HE KEPT THE RELATION :

MOSTLY  TO LUNCH. TIM 1 STATED DETECTIVE WILSON WAS AT HIS&
APPROXIMATELY TWO DAYS AGO AROUND 2100 OR 2200 HOURS. VICTIM 1 BELLEVED
IT WAS SATURDAY OR SUNDAY.

VICTIM 1 ADVISED HE SPOKE WITH DETECTIVE WILSON ABQUT THE INCIDENT THAT

HAPPENED WITH VICTIM 2. VICTIM I STATED HE TOLD DETECTIVE WILSON NOT TO . . . .

CONTACT VICTIM 2.
VICTIM 1 ADVISED, HE HONESTLY TRIED TO FORGET ABROUT THE INCIDENT.

VICTIM 1 STATED ABOUT A MONTH AGC, DETECTIVE WILSON TEXTED HIM AND ASKED
IF HE WANTED TO GO TO LUNCH. VICTIM 1 DESCRIBED HIMSELF AS A POOR COLLEGE
STUDENT AND REPLIED TO DETECTIVE WILSCON, THAT WOULD BE GREAT. VICTIM 1
TOLD VICTIM 2 TC GET READY, BECAUSE THEY WERE GOING TO LUNCH WITH
DETECTIVE WILSON. VICTIM 1 STATED VICTIM 2 WAS DROPPED OFF AT HIS

—BY HIS MOTHER A WEEK AGO.

DETECTIVE wrLsoN arrivED 1N HIS TRyck AT vicriv 1's N osrecrive
WILSON TOOK VICTIM 1 AND VICTIM 2 TO LUNCH IN HIS TRUCK. VICTIM 1 ADVISED
THEY WENT TO CHILI'S RESTAURANT LOCATED NEAR METRO CENTER. THEY ORDERED
THEIR FOOD AND IN CONVERSATION, VICTIM 2 FLIRTED WITH DETECTIVE WILSON AND
COMMENTED ON HIS ATTRACTIVENESS AND MUSCULARITY. VICTIM 1 ADVISED THE
CONVERSATION BECAME SEXUAL AND CONTINUED THROUGH THE MEAL AND WHEN T
LEFT, DETECTIVE WILSON STATED HE WOULD LIKE TO SEE VICTIM 2 H‘AVE#
U WITH VICTIM 1. VICTIM 1 TOLD THEM, THAT WOULD NOT HAPPEN.

VICTIM 1 ADVISED WHEN THEY ARRIVED AT HIS APARTMENT, THEY WENT INSIDE.
WHILE INSIDE THE APARTMENT, DETECTIVE WILSON, VICTIM 1 AND VICTIM 2 ENDED
UP IN VICIIM 1’8 BATHROOM. INSIDE THE BATHROOM, VICTIM 1 ADVISED
DETECTIVE WILSON ASKED VICTIM 1 IF HE WANTED HIM TO SHAVE HIM, VICTIM 1
ADVISED, DETECTIVE WILSON SHAVED HIS BACK HAIR, ARM PIT HAIR AND PUBIC
HATR, VICTIM. STATED WHEN THE SHAVING WAS FINISHED, DETECTIVE WIL

" VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECTIVE WILSON PUT HI
VICTIM 2 WAS PRESENT IN THE BATHRQOM AND WITNESSED
CONTACT. VICTIM 1 ADVISED VICTIM 2 WAS SEATED, FULLY
QILET.

AFTER 'THE i N T WITH VICTIM 1, DETECTIVE WILSON ASKED VICTIM
2 IF HE " VICTIM 2 ADVISED HE DID AND DETECTIVE

2012 01407838 22 Continued.
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CONTACT ON VICTIM 2, AFTER THE-
THEY WENT INTO VICTIM 1'S BEDROOM. W

WILSON PERFORMED
CONTACT IN THE BATHROOM,

DETECTIVE WILSON

VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECT j
VICTIM 1 DESCRIR ICONTACT Ao
DEFINED,
ADVISED VICTIM 2 B "ECTIVE W

CONTACT ON HIM. VT TIM
VICTIM 1 DEFINED as,
THEY ALL

VICTIM 1 ADVISED THERE WAS NOTHING INSIDE HIS APARTMENT THAT -BELONGED TO
DETECTIVE WILSON. VICTIM 1 ADVISED DETECTIVE WILSON GAVE HIM A KNIFE.

IN THE BEDROOM.,
ICTIM 1 COULD NOT RECALL WHERE

AT 1407 HQURS, VICTIM 1 CONSENTED TO ACCOMPANY DETECTIVE QUAAS AND I TO
CHILD HELP. VICTIM 1 TNFORMED US HE WAS WILLING TO HELP IN ANYWAY HE

COULD.

UPON OUR ARRIVAL AT CHILD HELP, WE ENTERED INTERVIEW ROOM 5. VICTIM 1
WAITED IN INTERVIEW ROOM 5 WHILE DETECTIVE QUAAS SET UP THE AUDIO/ VIDEO
RECORDING EQUIPMENT, ONCE THE EQUIPMENT WAS UP AND THE ROOM WAS RECORDED,
I ENTERED THE ROOM ALONE AND TALKED WITH VICTIM 1 BRIEFLY ABQUT THE
INCIDENT. SHORTLY AFTERWARDS, OUR INTERVIEW WAS INTERRUPTED AS
ARRANGEMENTS WERE MADE TO HAVE CRIMES AGAINST CHILDREN, DETECTIVE C. PIANO
#5853 CONDUCT A FORENSIC INTERVIEW WITH VICTIM 1.

DETECTIVE PIANC IS A CERTIFIED FORENSIC INTERVIEWER,
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.
VICTIM RECREIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO | MAIL~IN SUPPLEMENT:
INVOICES: .
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7359
‘ END OF‘REPORT DR NG: 2012 01407838 022
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SUPPLEMENT . .PAGE NUMBER: i DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 23

REPORT DATE: 20120815 TIME: 0622
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 2604
PROSECUTION DESIRED: YES | SUSPECT[S]: BOOKED
BOOKING VICTIM NOTIFIED: YES ‘ |
rocarzon: ooffij [ [ NN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / _ SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: PAUL MCMURRY A4652  UNIT: €23
PREMISES: APARTMENT SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE
OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)
PHOTOGRAPHS TAKEN: YES  BY:. A5302
SCENE PROCESSED FOR LATENTS: NO BY:
LATENTS SUBMITTED TO CRIME LAB: NO

OVER AGE 18: YES

®%%*  NARRATIVE #%#%
SERIAL NUMBER: A4652

ORIGINATING DR: 201201407838 000

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF THE LABORATORY EXAMINATION RESULTS.
CONTACT THE LABORATORY BUREAU FOR THE OFFICIAL REPORT.

ANALYST: PAUL MCMURRY (R4652)
THE OFFICIAL LSB REPORT CAN BE VIEWED/PRINTED IN I-RESULTS UNDER THE LAB R
EQUEST NUMBER 0004 FOR ACCESS TO I-RESULTS, PLEASE CONTACT THE LABORATORY

SERVICES BUREAU AT 602-262-5197,

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: YES MATIL-IN SUPPLEMENT: NO

INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : DRLIM DR FINALIZED BY + DRIL,IM
' END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 023
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REPORT DATE: 20120819 TIME: 1004
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINCR OFFENSE: 260J

LOGATION; 0_ BEAT; 0722 GRID: BH27

'DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE:  SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER{S]: ADAM URIBE ' 7357 UNIT: C24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: RIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)
. ¥%%%  NARRATIVE *+*%w%
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

***'A"k'k******************‘k******************’k******************************

FOLLOW UP SUPPLEMENT: MANAGER & FILE INFORMATION
bR R e R Y R T R R R L E R E L A S,

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 7. 20212 AT 1322 HOURS, DETECTIVE T. QUAAS #6457 AND I
ARRIVED AT, THE H LOCATED AT Uiy
UPON OUR ARRIVAL, WE MET WITH COMMUNITY MANAGER, O

-WE IDENTIFIED OURSELVES AND I INFORMED WE WERE HERE IN REFERENCE T0O
A CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION. I PROVIDED WITH VICTIM 1'S PERSONAL

INFORMATION. -CONFIRMED VICTIM "A RESIDENT,

GMMOREM O5TAINED VICTIM 148 - FILE,

I LEARNED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FROM

ON MONDAY, MARCH 26, 2012, PARENT 1 COSIGNED A LEASE AGREEMENT FOR VICTIM
L ON A ONE BEDROOM ¢iidNREMMNE @AM 2DVISED, SINCE VICTIM 1 WAS A MINOR,

HE WAS NOT ELIGIBLE TO RENTqnumiiRMNNN BV [ITMSELF . S ADVISED
VICTIM 1 WAS A MODEL TENANT. i STATED, RENT WAS ALWAYS PAID ON TIME

AND' THERE HAVE BEEN NO ISSUES OR COMPLAINTS MADE BY GRS S TAFF OR
OTHER COMMUNITY -RESIDENTS.

W PROVIDED US WITH VICTIM 1'S AND DARENT 1’38 PERSONAL INFORMATION ON'
FILE. IN ADDITION, ¢@hiils PROVIDED US WITH AN ACCESS KEY TO THE DPROPERTY .

AFTER OBTAINING THE ACCESS KEY, DETECTIVE QUAAS AND I FOLLOWED UP WITH
VICTIM 1 AT HIS '

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.
VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

2012 01407838 24 Continued,




*% PUBLIC ** PHOENTIX PQLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT . %% RECORD #%*
SUPPLEMENT - - PAGE NUMBER: 2. DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 . 24
INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : 7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 024




*¥#* PUBLIC #%¥ PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD *#

SUPPLEMENT ' PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 25

REPORT DATE: 20120819 TIME;: 1028
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

LocarIoN: oSN BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OQCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER([8]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: C24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

k%% NARRATIVE *%%x*
SERTAL NUMBER: 7357

L R L R L h R L e E L N L ru e,
CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICE NOTIFICATION:

**********'A'****‘k******************************'k*************************‘kfk T

ON FRIDAY, AUGUST 10, 2012 AT 1440 HOURS, I CONTACTED CHILD PROTECTIVE
SERVICE (C.P.S.) IN REFERENCE TO THIS INVESTIGATION.

THE PURPOSE OF THE CONTACT WAS TQ CONDUCT RECCORDS CHECKS ON.THE KNOWN
PERSONS INVOLVED IN THIS INVESTIGATION AND TO NOTIFY THE AGENCY OF THE
~ KNCWN FACTS SURROUNDING THIS INVESTIGATION,

I SPOKE WITH C.P.S. REPRESENTATIVE, MS. ANDREA ROLLAN #144418.
I LEARNED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:
C.P.S. RECORD, VICTIM 1: ONE CASE INVOLVING, CHILD NEGLECT.

THE CASE WAS REPORTED BY THE
SURPRISE POLICE DEPARTMENT
REPORT #2009-055136

C.P.5. DID NOT INVESTIGATE THIS
CASE, BECAUSE IT WAS HANDLED BY
SURPRISE POLICE

C.P.S, RECORD, VICTIM 2: NONE REPORTED
C.P.S. RECORD, PARENT 1: NONE REPQRTED
C.P.8. RECORD, PARENT 2: NONE REPORTED
C.P.8, RECORD, PARENT 3: NONE REPORTED
‘C.PLS. RECORD, ARRESTED PERSCON 1: NONE REPCRTED

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATIQN, REFER TO THE

2012 01407838 25 Continued.
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¥* PUBLIC *#%* PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT ** RECORD **

SUPFLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 (01407838 - 26

OCRIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPORTS.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MATL-IN SUPPLEMENT:r
INVOICES:

DR ENTERED BY : 7357 - DR FINALIZED BY : 7357

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 025
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*% DPUBLIC % PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECQRD *%

SUPPLEMENT . PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 26

REPORT DATE: 20120822 TIME: 0751

TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH ‘A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J

rocarron: oo BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF QCCURRENCE: SUN o7o112 0001 / SUN 07151z 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: STEVEN BOECK 6844 UNIT: C24
CFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

#%%% NARRATIVE %%+
SERIAL NUMBER: 6844

THIS SUPPLEMENT IS BEING GENERATED TQ DQCUMENT THE AUDIO RECORDING
CONTAINED ON THE DISC PROVIDED BY P2 oulnSlSSmNNENN (TMPOUNDED UNDER DR#
2012-1407838, SUPPLEMENT # 11, INVOICE #4145931). THIS DISC IS LABELED
AS, "PHX DETECTIVE 8-4-12 gumiNNg CONFESSION ON CHRIS WILSON"

THE FOLLOWING IS A SUMMARY OF THE AUDIQ RECORDING OF THE CONVERSATION

BETWEEN Yymiiiil 2ND WM. THE FOLLOWING PERSONS ARE MENTIONED IN THE
RECORDING, '

v

+ P2
CHRIS: APl CHR

@S, EXPLATNS TO HIS MOTHER HOW HE AND @A WENT TO LUNCH WITH APl
CHRIS WILSON. AFTER LUNCH, THEY WENT BACK VI gyiyaiiiuumiiumme. V> S
WAS PUTTING HIS CONTACTS IN, AND HE LQOKED OUT FROM THE BATHROOM AND HE

SAW GENNEE AND CHRIS SSNSMNEEANS OTHER" @EBMEN EXPLAINED HE DID NOT KNOW
THEY WERE VYLIKE THAT, " ‘

THEN WENT OUT TO SIT ON THE CQUCH, AND IT WAS AT THIS TIME THAT
= WENT TO TAKE A SHOWER. CHRIS ASKED@EEE [¥ THEY SHOULD GO AND SEE
HIM . QK THEN EXPLAINED THAT CHRIS THEN GOT NAKED AND SHAVED

PUBIC AREA. '

CHRIS AND @M GOT OUT OF THE SHOWER AND CHRIS THEN BEGAN To, NS
" CHRIS THEN A AND @ MADE A COMMENT

ABQUT —9—-—5“ CHRIS ASKED @NENNN IF HE.
WANTED TO JOIN IN, AND e SAID HE DIDN'T KNOW. _ '
CHRIS TOLD (SN TO, 'F" WHICH ¢} DID AND THEY ALL THEN WENT

TO QNSNS BEDROOM. CHRIS TOLD (il SEVERAL TIMES THAT HE el DIDN'T
NEED TO DO THIS IF HE DIDN'T WANT TO.

@ STATED HE AND _ (HE DID NOT CLARIFY WHO
HE RECEIVED FROM. ) THEN STATED HE (A

2012 01407838 26 Continued.




¥% DPUBLIC #*# PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT _** RECORD #¥

SUPPLEMENT | PAGE NUMBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 - 26

WHILE CHRIS WAS "y
P2 VSN »SKED IF THERE WAS P"‘mm
THIS INCIDENT. (i} INDICATED THERE WAS NEITHER. SHE THEN ASKED U

ABOUT STATEMENTS TO HER PREVICUSLY, THAT CHRIS SAID HE WAS GOING
TO'%TD GRS 2D SHOW HIM WHAT B ]
SAID T EMENT WAS MADE BY CHRISG,

WD THEN ASKED P-IF HE WAS SCARED AT ANY POINT, TO WHICH QNENNES
REPLIED, "THE WHOLE POINT, THE WHOLE THING BECAUSE I DIDN'T WANT

S
WITH HIM." @l ALSO STATED HE WAS INTIMIDATED BY BOTH QU AND CHRIS.

PTHEN EXPLAINED A SEPERATED INCIDENT WHERE HE WAS AT
ESTDENCE AND CHRIS WAS TEXTING (Ml ASKING TO COME OVER,

CHRIS THEN
SHOWED UP AT RESIDENCE AND INVITED HIMSELF IN, @A THINKS CHRIS
WANTED HAT NIGHT, BUT THEY DIDN'T AND CHRIS LEFT.

MW STATED HE IS NOT INTIMIDATED BY CHRIS, AND THEN ASKED IF HE
WAS TOLD NOT TO SAY ANYTHING ABQUT WHAT HADDENED. il TOLD My

NOT _TO SAY ANYTHING TO ANYBODY BECAUSE THIS COULD RUIN HIS CAREER, AND IF

HE — DID TELL ANYBODY, HEdWOULD NEVER TALK TO HIM AGAIN,

WAk COULD NOT REMEMBER EXACTLY WHAT CHRIS SAID, BUT STATED THAT CHRIS

é;%ﬁngED THAT THERE WAS AN AGE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THEM, AND NOT TO TELL

ANYONE. CHRIS ALSO INDICATED THAT HE COULD GO TO JAIL, AND THAT HIS LIFE
OULD BE RUINED.

@M TOLD HIS MOTHER THIS INITIAL INCIDENT OCCURRED WITHIN THE FIRST 2
WEEKS OF JULY, BUT DID NOT KNOW. THE EXACT DATE. INDICATED -HE KNEW -

CHRIS WAS A POLICE OFFICER, STATING HE SAW CHRIS’S BADGE, BUT NEVER SAW
CHRIS WITH A GUN.

SEE AUDIQ RECORDING FOR FURTHER DETAILS.

EOS
6844

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO
INVOICES:

MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

DR ENTERED BY : 6844 DR FINALIZED BY : 6844

END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 026




*% PUBLIC ** PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD **

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

REPORT DATE: 20120822 TIME: 1046
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260J
LOCATION: Q— - "BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27
DATE/TIME OF OCCURﬁENCE:_ SUN 070112 0001 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER(S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: C24

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)
L PROPERTY/EVIDENCE LA

RECOVERY LOCATION: 0b2120 N CENTRAIL AV

DATE: 082212 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED;
0001 PKG 000 CODE:EI LEQ1 |
ITEM: JDOCUME BRAND: MODEL.: COLOR:
SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID:

DESCRIPTION: AVONDALE POLICE 911 RECORDS FOR THEIR CALL FOR
SERVICE REGARDING AVONDALE POLICE REPORT 1244150,
{1) 911 AUDIO CD

*%%%  NARRATIVE %%
SERIAL NUMBER: 7357

ON TUESDAY, AUGUST 21, 2012, I OBTAINED AVONDALE POLICE 911 RECORDS FROM
AVONDALE POLICE SERGEANT K. SHORE #0102, SERGEANT SHORE DELIVERED THE
RECORDS TO THE FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU LOCATED AT 2120 NORTH CENTRAL

AVENUE.

I LISTENED TO THE 911 CALL. PARENT 3 IDENTIFIES HIMSELF AND REQUESTS AN
OFFICER OUT TQ REPORT A CHILD MOLESTATION.

I MAINTAINED CUSTODY OF THE RECORDS AND LATER IMPQUNDED THEM AS EVIDENCE
AT THE FAMILY INVESTIGATIONS BUREAU.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION REGARDING THIS INVESTIGATION, REFER TO THE
ORIGINAL AND SUPPLEMENTAL REPCRTS.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES: 4149976
DR ENTERED BY ; 7357 DR FINALIZED BY ; 7357
END QF REPORT DR NO: 2012 01407838

27

027




**% PUBLIC ** PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT - *¥ RECORD **

SUPPLEMENT .' PAGE NUMBER: . 1 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838

REPORT DATE: 20120822 TIME: 1151
TYPE OF REPORT: SHEXUAL CONDUCT'WITH.A MINOR : OFFENSE: 260J

rocarzon: ol BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: sSUN 070112 o001 / SUN 071512 0001

REPORTING OFFICER([S]: ADAM URIBE 7357 UNIT: 24
' OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)
*+%*  PROPERTY/EVIDENCE %%
RECOVERY LOCATION: 002120 N CENTRAL AV .
DATE: 082212 SEARCH WARRANT INVOLVED:
0001 . PKG 000 CODE:EI  LEO1 :
ITEM; RCDISC BRAND: MODEL: 911 COLOR:

SIZE: QUANTITY: 0001 SERIAL/ACCT/ID: .
DESCRIPTION: 911 PACKET (AFFIDAVIT, CALL DETAIL RECORDS AND
AUDIO RECORDING OF CALL FOR SERVICE AND RADIO TRANSMISSTONS.

k4%k%  NARRATIVE %%
SERTAL NUMBER: ‘7357

THIS SUPPLEMENT WAS CREATED FOR EVIDENCE IMPOUND PURPOSES ONLY.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT:

INVOICES: 4149985
DR ENTERED BY : ‘7357 DR FINALIZED BY : 7357
END OF REPORT DR NO: 2012 014078338

28

02sg




*% PUBLIC #**% PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT _ *% RECQRD *¥*

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMBER: 1 PR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 29

REPORT DATE: 20120822 TIME: 1322 _
TYPE OF REPORT: SEXUAL CONDUCT WITH A MINOR OFFENSE: 260.J

rocarron: oM N —— BEAT: 0722 GRID: BH27

DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: SUN 070112 Qoo1 / SUN 071512 0001
REPORTING OFFICER[S]: ERIC OLDENBURG ' 5800 UNIT: ¥32

OFFENSE INVOLVED: BIAS - NONE(NO BIAS)

kkk%  NARRATIVE  *www
SERIAL NUMBER: 5800 '

ON 08/14/12, I RECEIVED A REQUEST FROM DET. URIBE 7357 TO PROCESS AN APPLE
IPHONE RELATED TO THIS INVESTIGATION. DET URIBE ADVISED ME THAT THE PHONE
BELONGED TO CHRIS WILSON. THE REQUEST WAS FOR ALL TEXT MESSAGES, EMATL
PHONE CONTACTS, CALL LOGS AND ANY OTHER ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS RECORDS
CONTAINED IN ANY INTERNAL OR EXTERNAL DEVICE STORAGE.

I ORDERED THE PHONE THAT WAS DELIVERED VIA THE PROPERTY ROOM CLERK ON
08/15/12. THE PHONE WAS A WHITE IPHONE THAT HAD A BLACK SILICONE REMOVABLE
CASE AND A STICK ON BLACK FRONT COVER. DET, HADDAD PHOTOGRAFHED THE CELL
PHONE AS IT WAS RECEIVEDRD. THE PHONE HAD NORMAL SIGNS OF WEAR AND NO

APPARENT DAMAGE.

THE PHONE CONTAINED A VERIZON MICRO SIM CARD. BECAUSE VERIZON IS A CDMA
PHONE SERVICE, THE SIM CARD IS FOR INTERNATIONAL USE. IT WAS NOT
PROCESSED. THE SIM CARD NUMBER IS8 8931440885407225077 / GD 0641010, .

ON 08/15/12, A PILE SYSTEM EXTRACTION OF THE DEVICE WAS PERFORMED USING
THE CELLEBRITE DEVICE. THIS BEXTRACTION DID NOT PULL EMATLS FROM THE
DEVICE. I CONTACTED DET, URIBE AND TOLD HIM THAT THE EXTRACTION DID NOT
COVER EMAILS AND THAT THE DEVICE WOULD NEED TO BE "JAIL BROKEN" TN ORDER
TO EXTRACT THIS DATA. DET. URIBE GAVE US AUTHORIZATION TQ PERFORM THE

"JATL BREAK",

ALTHOUGH THE "JAIL BREAK" CIRCUMVENTS THE MANUFACTURER INSTALLED SECURITY
FEATURES OF THE PHONE'S QPERATING SYSTEM IN ORDER TO ACCESS TYPICALLY
- RESTRICTED AREAS. ALTHOUGH SOME DATA IS ALTERED, THE DATA CONTATNED WITHIN
THE RESTRICTED DATABASES IS SELF CONTAINED AND NOT ALTERED IN ANY WAY.

DET. HADDAD "JAIL BROKE" THE PHONE USING THE PROGRAM ABSYNTH 2.0.4 ON
08/16/12. THIS WAS DONE TO ACCESS THE DATABASES THAT ARE KEPT IN A

PROTECTED AREA QF THE PHONE'S INTERNAIL, MEMORY. WITHOUT THE JAIL BROKEN
STATE OF THE DEVICE, THE CELLEBRITE DOES NOT EXTRACT EMATL CONTENT OR

ATTACHMENTS ..
A CELLEBRITE REPORT OF THE DEVICE WAS EXPORTED AND COPIED ON TO 2 CD-R

2012 01407838 29 Continued.




¥% DUBLIC ** PHOENIX POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT *% RECORD **

SUPPLEMENT PAGE NUMEBER: 2 DR NUMBER: 2012 01407838 29

DISKS AND FURNISHED TO DET. URIBE,

SEE THE REPORTS FURNISHED TO DET. URIBE FOR FURTHER INFORMATION AROUT THE -
DEVICE.

ALL OF THE DATA FILES ASSQCIATED WITH THIS EXAMINATION ARE MAINTAINED AT
THE COMPUTER FORENSICS UNIT AND ARE AVAILABLE FOR RE-EXAMINATION AT ANY

TIME.
THE PHONE WAS RETURNED TO IMPOUND.

VICTIM RECEIVED RIGHTS INFORMATION: NO MAIL-IN SUPPLEMENT;

INVOICES:
DR ENTERED BY : B80O DR FINALIZED BY : 5800

END OF REDORT DR NO: 2012 01407838 029




